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PARTI

Item 1. BUSINESS OF COMMUNITY HEALTH SYSTEMS

Overview of Qur Company

We are the largest publicly traded operator of hospitals in the United States in terms of number of facilities and nct operating revenues, We
provide healthcare services through these hospitals that we own and operalc in non-urban and sclected urban markcts throughout the United States.
As of December 31, 2007, included in our continuing operations, are 115 hospitais that we owned, leased or operated. These hospitals are
geographically diversified across 27 states, with an aggregate of 16,971 licensed beds. We gencrate revenucs by providing 2 broad range of gencrai
and specialized hospital healtheare services to paticnls in the communities in which we arc located. Scrvices provided by our hospitals include, but
arc not limited to, general acute care services, cmergency room services, general and specialty surgery, critical care, intcrnal medicine, obstctrics and
diagnostic services. As part of providing these services we also own, ourright or through partnerships with physicians, physician practices, imaging
centers, and ambulatory surgery centers. In addition to our hospitals and rclated businesses, we also own and operatc home health agencies,
including four home health agencics located in markets where we do not operatc a hospital. Through our corporate ownership and operation of these
businesscs we provide: standardization and centralization of operations across key business areas; a strategic direction to cxpand and improve
services and facilities at our hospitals: implemcntation of quality of care improvement programs; and assistance in the recruitment of additional
physicians to the markets in which our hospitals are located. In a number of our markets, we have parmcred with local physicians or not-for-profit
providers, or both, in the ownership of our facilities. Through our wholly-owned subsidiary, Quorum Health Resources, LLC ("QHR™, we glso
provide management and consulting services to non-affiliatcd gencral acute care hospitals located throughout the United States.

Our strategy also includes growth by acquisition. We target hospitals in growing, non-urban and select urban healthcare markets for
acquisition because of their favorable demographic and ecanomie trends and competitive conditions. Because these service arcas have smaller
populations, there are generally fower hospitals and other healtheare service providers in these communities and generally a lower level of managed
care presence in these markets. We belicve that smaller populations support less direct competition for hospital-based services. Also, we believe that
these communities generally view the local hospital as an integral part of the community.

Effective July 25, 2007, we completed our acquisition of Triad Hospitals, Inc,, or Triad. Of the 115 hospitals included in our continuing
operations as of Dccember 31, 2007, 43 of them were acquired as part of the acquisition of Triad. The acquisition of Triad also expanded our
operations into five states where we previously did not own any facilities.

Available Information

Our Internet address is www.chs.nct and the investor relations scction of our website is located at www.chs nietfinvestor/index. html. We make
available frec of charge, through the investor relations section of our website, annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and
current reports on Form 8-K as well as amendments to thase reports, as soon as reasonubly practical after they are filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. Qur filings are also available 10 the public at the website maintained by the Sccuritics and Exchange Commission,

WWW.SCC.BOV.

We also make available free of charge, through the investor relations section of our website, our Governance Principles, our Code of Conduct
and the charters of our Audit and Compliance Committee, the Compensation Committee and the Governance and Nominating Committee.

W have included the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer certifications regarding thc company's public disclosure
required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 of this report. We timely submitted to the New York Stock

Exchange (the "NYSE") the 2007 Annual
1
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CEO certification regarding our compliance with the N'YSE's corporate governance listing standards as required by NYSE Rule 303A.

Our Business Strafegy
With the objective of increasing shareholder value, the key clements of our business strategy are to:

+ increasc revenue at our facilities;
 improve profitability;

» improve quality; and

» grow through sclective acquisitions.

Increase Revenuae af Our Facilities

Overview. We scek to increase revenue at out facilities by providing a broader range of services in a more attractive care setting, as well as by
supporting and recruiting physicians, We identify the healthcare needs of the community by analyzing demographic data and patient referral trends.
We also work with local hospital boards, management teams, and medical staffs to detcrmine the number and type of additional physician specialties
necded. Our initiatives to increase revenue include:

» recruiting additional primary carc physicians and specialists;

s cxpanding the breadth of services offered at our hospitals through targeted capital expenditurcs to support the addition of morc complex
services, including orthopedics, cardiovascular scrvices, and urology; and

« providing the capital to invest in technology and the physical plant at the facilities, particularly in our ¢cmcrgency rooms, surgery
departments, critical care departments, and diagnostic services.

Physician Recrwiting, The primary method of adding or expanding medical services is the rceruitment of new physicians inte the community.
A core group of primary carc physicians is neccssary as an initial contact point for all local healthcare. The addition of specialisis who offer services,
including general surgery, OB/GYN, cardiovascular services, orthopedics and urology, completes the full range of medical and surgical services
required to mect a community's core healthcare needs. At the time we aequire a hospital and from time to time thereaftcr, we identify the healthcare
needs of the community by analyzing demographic data and paticnt referral trends. As a result of this analysis, we orc able to determine what we
believe to be the optimum mix of primary care physicians and specialists. We employ recsuiters at the corporate level to suppert the local hospital
managers in their recruitment efforts. We have increased the number of physicians affiliated with us through our recruiting efforts, net of tumover,
by approximately 440 in 2007, 300 in 2006 and 290 in 2005, The percentage of recruited or other physicians commencing practice with us that were
specialists was over 50% in 2007. Although in recent years we have begun employing more physicians, most of our physicians arc in private
practice in their communitics and are not our employces. We have been suceessful in recruiting physicians because of the practice opportunitics
afforded physicians in our markets, as well as lower managed care peneration as compared to larger urban arcas.

Emergency Room Initiatives. Given that over approximately 55% of our hospital admissions ariginate in the cmetgency room, we
systcmatically takc steps to incrcase paticnt flow in our emergency rooms as a means of optimizing utilization rates for our hospitals. Furthcrmore,
the impression of our overall operations by our customers is substantially influenced by our emergency rooms since generally that is their first
experience with our hospitals. The steps we take to increase patient flow in our emergency rooms include renovating and expanding our emergency
room facilitics, improving service and reducing waiting times, as well as publicizing our cmergency room capabilities in the local community. We
have expanded or renovated 13 of our emergency rooms during the past threc years, including three in 2007, We have also implementcd marketing
campaigns that cmphasize the speed, convenience, and guality of our emergency rooms to enhance each community's awarencss of our emergency

TOOM Services.
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One component of upgrading our emergency rooms is the implementation of specialized computer software programs designed to assist
physicians in making diagnoses and determining treatments, The software also benefits patients and hospital personnel by assisting in proper
documentation of paticnt records and tracking patient flow. It cnabics our nurses to provide more consisicnt paticnt care and provides clear
instructions to patients at time of dischargc to hclp them bettcr understand their trcatments.

FExpansion of Services. In an effort to betier meet the healthcare needs of the communities we serve and to capture a greater portion of the
healthcare spending in our markets, we have added a broad range of services to our facilities. These services range from various types of diagnostic
equipment capabilitics to additional and renovaled cmergency rooms, surgical and eritical care suites and specialty services. For example, in 2007,
we spent 361 million as a part of 35 major construction projects. This includes $15.1 million on 9 major construction projccts which have been
started at the hospitals acquired in the Triad acquisition. The 2007 projects included new cmergency rooms, cardiac cathettization labs, intensive
care units, hospital additions, and an ambulatory surgery center. These projects improved various diagnostic and other inpatient and outpatient
service capabilities. We continuc to belicve that appropriate capital investments in our facilities combincd with the devetopment of our service
capabilities will reduce the migration of patients to compcting providers while providing an attractive retum on investment. We also employ a small
group of clinical consultants at our corporate headquarters to assist the hospitals in their development of surgery, emcrgency services, eritical care
and cardiovascular services. Jn conjunction with an interest in a joint venture that we acquired as part of the Tniad acquisition, pursuant to the terms
of the joint venture agreement, we built an acute care hospital in Cedar Park, Texas, which opened in Deccember 2007, The joint venture partner is a
not-for-profit cntity. Since the Triad acquisition, we spent approximately $38.6 million in construction costs, including equipment related to this
hospital. We cstimatc approximately $2 million will be spent in 2008 to complete this hospital.

Managed Care Strategy. Managed care has scen growth across the U.S. as health plans expand service arcas and membership in an attempt to
control rising medical costs. As we service primatily non-urban markets, we do not have significant relationships with managed care organizations,
including Medicare+Choice HMOs, now referred to as Medicare Advantage. We have responded with a proactive and carefully considered strategy
developed specifically for each of our Facilities. Our cxperienced corporate managed care department revicws and approves all managed care
contracts, which are organized and monitored using a central database. The primary mission of this department is to sclect and evaluate appropriate
managed carc opportunities, manage existing rcimbursement arrangements and negotiate increases. Generally, we do not intend to enter into
capitated or risk sharing contracts. Howcver, some purchased hospitals have risk sharing contracts at the time of our acquisition of them, We seek to
discontintue these contracts to eliminate sk retention related to payment for paticnt care. We do not believe that we have, at the present time, any
risk sharing contracts that would have a material impact on our results of operations.

Improve Profitability

Overview. To improve efficiencies and increase operating margins, we implement cost gontainment programs and adhere to operating
philosophics that include:

«+ standardizing and centralizing our operations;

+ optimizing resource allocation by utilizing our company-devised case and resource management program, which assists in improving
clinical care and containing expenses;

« capitalizing on purchasing efficiencics through the use of company-wide standardized purchasing contracts and terminating or rencgotiating
spccified vendor contracts;

+ installing a standardized management information system, resulting in morc cfficient billing and collection procedures; and

» maonitoning and enhancing productivity of our human resources.
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In addition, cach of our hospital management teams is supported by our centralized operational, reimbursement, regulatory and compliance
expertise, as well as by our senior management team, which has an average of over 25 years of experience in the healthcare industry.

Standardization and Centralization. Our standardization and centralization initiatives encompass nearly every aspect of our business, from
developing standard policics and procedures with respect to patient accounting and physician practice management to implementing standard
processcs to initiate, evaluate and complete construction projects. Our standardization and centralization initiatives are a key elcment in improving
our operating results,

Billing and Collections. We have adopted standard policies and procedures with respect to billing and collections. We have also automated
and standardized various components of the collcction cycle, including statement and collection letters and the movemcnt of accounts
through the collection cycle. Upon completion of an acquisition, our management information system team converts the hospital's existing
information system to our standardized system. This cnables us to quickly implement our business controls and cost containment initiatives.
Physician Support. We support cur newly teeruited physicians to cnhance their transition into our communitics. We have implementcd
physician practice management seminars and training. We host these seminars bi-monthly. All newly recruited physicians are required to
attend a three-day introductory seminar that covers issucs involved in starting up a practice.

Procurement and Materials Management. We have standardized and centralized our operations with respect to medical supplies,
cquipment and pharmaceuticals used in our hospitals. We have a participation agreement with HealthTrust Purchasing Group, L.P. ("Health
Trust™), a group purchasing organization {"GPO™). HealthTrust is the source for a substantial pertion of our medical supplics, equipment
and pharmaccuticals. This agreement cxtends to March 2010, with automatic renewal terms of one year unless either party terminates by
giving noticc of non-renewal.

Facilities Management. We have standardized interiors, lighting and furniture programs. We have also implemented & standard process to
initiate, evaluate and complete construction projects. Our corporate staff monitors all construction projects, and reviews and pays all
construction project invoices, Qur initiatives in this area have reduced our eonstruction costs while maintaining the same level of quality
and have shortencd the time it takes us to complcte these projects.

Other Initiatives. We have also improved margins by implementing standard programs with respeet to ancillary serviees in arcas including
cmergeney rooms, pharmacy, laboratory, imaging, home health, skilled nursing, centralized outpatient scheduling and health information
management. We have reduced costs associated with these services by improving contract terms and standardizing information systems,
We work to identify and communicate best practices and monitor these improvements throughout the Company.

Internal Centrols Over Finoncial Reporting. 'We have centralized many of our significant intcmnal controls over financial reporting and
standardized those other controls that are perfonmed at our hospital locations. We continuously monitor compliance with and evaluate the
effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting.

Case and Resource Management, Our case and resource management program is a company-devised program developed with the goal of
improving clinical carc and cost centainment. The program focuses on;

appropriately treating paticnts along the care continuum;

reducing inefficiently applicd processes, procedures and resources;,

devcloping and implementing standards for operational best practices; end

using on-site clinical facilitators to train and educate care practitioners on identified best practices.
4
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Our case and resource management program intcgrates the functions of utilization review, discharge planning, overall clinical management,
and resource management into a single effort to improve the quality and cfficicncy of care. Issues cvaluated in this process include patient treatment,
paticnt Icngth of stay and utilization of resources,

Under our case and resource management program, patient care begins with a clinical assessment of {he appropriate level of care, discharge
planning, and medical necessity for planncd services. Once a patient is admitted to the hospital, we conduct a review for ongoing medical necessiry
using appropriateness criteria. We rcassess and adjust discharge plan options as the needs of the patient change. We closely monitor cases to prevent
delayed service or inappropriate utilization of resources. Once the patient atiains clinical improvement, we cncourage the attending physician to
consider alternatives to hospitalization through discussions with the facility’s physician advisor. Finally, we refer the patient to the appropniate post-
hospitalization rcsources.

Improve Quality

We have implemented various programs to ensure continuous improvement in the quality of care provided. We have devcloped training
programs for all senior hospital management, chief nursing officers, quality directors, physicians and other clinicai staff. Wc share information
among our hospital management to implement best practices and assist in complying with regulatory requirements. We have standardized
accreditation documentation and requirements, All hospitals conduct patient, physician, and staff satisfaction surveys to help identify methods of
improving the qualiry of care.

Each of our hospitals is governed by a board of trustees, which includes members of the hospital's medical staff. The board of trustecs
establishes policies concerning the hospital's medical, professional, and cthicaf practices, monitors thesc practices, and is responsible for ensuring
that thesc practices conform te legally required standards. We maintain quality assurance programs to support and monitor quality of care standards
and to meet Medicare and Medicaid accreditation and regulatory requirements. Paticnt care evaluations and other quality of carc asscssment
activities are reviewed and monitored continuously.

Grow Through Selective Acquisitions

Acquisition Criteria. Each year wc intend 10 acquire, on a selcetive basis, two to four hospilals that fit our acquisition critcria. Generally, we
pursuc acquisition candidates that:

« have a service area populaticn betwecn 20,000 and 400,000 with a stable or growing population basc;
» arc the solc or primary provider of acute carc scrvices in the commiunity;

« are located in an area with the potential for service expansion;

« arenot located in an area that is dependent upon a single employer or industry; and

+ have financial performance that we believe will bencfit from our management's operating skills.

In each year since 1997, we have met or exceeded our acquisition goals. Occasionally, we have pursued acquisition opportunities outside of
our specified criteria when such opportunitics have had uniquely favorable characteristics. In addition to two hospitals acquired from loeal
governmental entities in 2007, we also acquired Triad, which, at the time of our acquisition, owned and operated 50 hospitals in 17 states across the
U.S., with 1 hospital in Ircland. Although we intend to meet our acquisition goal in 2008, by completing the previously announced acquisition of a
two hospital system in Spokanc, Washington, we do not anticipate actively pursuing acquisitions for the remainder of 2008 as wc continue to
concentrate on the integration of Triad. Beyond 2008, we intend on retumning to our strategy of growing through selective acquisitions. We currently
estimate that there are approximately 400 hospitals that meet our acquisition critcria. These hospitals are primarily owned by governmental, not-for-
profit, or faith based agencics.

Disciplined Acquisition Approach. We have been disciplined in our approach to acquisitions. We have a dedicated team of intermal and
external professionals who complete a thorough review of the hospital's financial and operating performance, the demographics and service needs of

the market and the physical
5




Table of Contents

condition of the facilities. Based on our historical expericnce, we then build a pro forma financial model that reflects what we believe can be
aceomplished under our ownership. Whethcr we buy or Icase the existing facility or agrec to construct a replacement hospital, we believe we have
been disciplined in cur approach to pricing. We typically begin the acquisition process by entering into a non-binding letter of intent with an
acquisition candidate, After we complcte business and financial due diligence and financial modcling, we decide whether or not to enter into a
definitive agreement. Once an acquisition is completed, we have an organized and systcmatic approach to transitioning and integrating the new
hospital into our systcm of hospitals.

Acquisition Efforts. We have focused on identifying possible acquisition opportunities through expanding our internal acquisition group and
working with a broad range of financial advisors who are active in the salc of hospitals, cspecially in the not-for-profit sector.

Most of our acquisition targets are municipal or other not-for-profit hospitals. We belicve that our access to capital, ability to recruit physicians
and reputation for providing quality care make us an attractive pariner for these communities. In addition, we have found that communities located
in states where we already operate a hospital are morc reccptive to us, when they consider selling their hospital, because they arc aware of our
operating track record with respect to our hospitals within the state.

At the time we acquire a hospital, we may commit to an amount of capital expenditures, such as a replacement facility, renovations, or
cquipment over a specified period of time, As an obligation under hospital purchase agreements in cffect as of December 31, 2007, we are requircd
to build replacement facilities in Pctersburg, Virginia, by August 2008, Clarksville, Tennessee by June 2009, Shelbyville, Tennessce by June 2009
and Valparaiso, Indiana by April 2011. Also, as required by an amendment to a lease agreement entered into in 2005, we agreed to build a
replaccment hospital at our Barstow, California location. In conjunction with a joint venture agreement with a non-profit entity, wc constructed an
acutc care hospital in Cedar Park, Texas, which opened in December 2007. Estimated construction costs, including equipment costs, are
approximatcly $761.4 million for these five replacement hospitals and one de nove hospital of which approximately $362.1 million has been
incurred to date (including costs incurred by Triad prior to our acquisition). In addition, other commitments under purchase agreements, which
include amounts for costs such as capital improvements, equipment, selccted leases and physician recruiting in cffect as of December 31, 2007,
obligatc us to spend approximately $265.6 million through 2011.

Integration of Triad

We belicve we can improve and grow the operations of the hospitals we acquired in the zcquisition of Triad through our standardization and
centralization stratcgies related to billing and collections, physician recruiting, emergency room initiatives, managed care contracting and our
various improvement stratcgies, as previously discussed. We believe our objective of incrcasing sharcholder valuc through this acquisition can be
achieved through a combination of standardization of the information systems, the implementation of controls designed to enhance discipline over
capital spending and synergics in overhead costs obtained through economies of scale.

Industry Overview

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, or CMS, reperted that in 2006 total U.S. healthcare expenditurcs grew by 6.7% to $2.1
trillion. It projecied total U.S. healthesre spending to grow by 6.6% in 2007, by an average of 7.0% annually from 2008 through 2010 and by 6.9%
anpnually from 2011 through 2016. By thesc estimates, healthcare cxpenditures will account for approximatcly $4.1 trillion, or 19.6% of the total
U.S. gross domestic produet, by 2016.

Hospital services, the market in which we operate, is the largest single category of healthcare at 31% of total healtheare spending in 2006, or
$648.2 billion, as reporied by CMS, CMS projects the hospital services category to grow by at least 6.8% per ycar through 2016. It expects growth
in hospital healthcare spending to continue due to the aging of the U.S. population and consumer demand for expanded medical scrvices. As

i
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hospitals remain the primary sctting for healthcare delivery, it expects hospital scrvices 1o remain the largest catcgory of healthcare spending.

U.S. Hospital Industry. The U.S. hospital industry is broadly defined to include acute care, rehabilitation, and psychiatric facilities that arc
either public {government owned and operated), not-for-profit privaie {religious or secular), or for-profit institutions (investor owned). According to
the American Hospital Association, there are approximatcly 4,900 inpatient hospitals in the U.S, which are not-for-profit owned, investor owned, or
state or local government owned. Of these hospitals, approximately 41% are located in non-urban communities. We believe that a majority of these
hospitals arc owned by not-for-profit or governmental entities. These facilitics offer a broad range of healthcare services, including internal
medicine, general surgery, cardiology, oncology, orthopedics, OB/GYN, and emergencey services. In addition, hospitals also offer other ancillary
scrvices including psychiatric, diagnostic, rehabilitation, home health, and outpaticnt surgery scrvices.

Urban vs. Non-Urban Hospitals

According to the U.S. Census Burcau, 21% of the U.S. population lives in communities designated as non-urban. In these non-urban
communitics, hospitals are typicalty the primary source of healthcare. In many cases a single hospital is the only provider of general healthcarc
services in thesc communities.

Factors Affecting Performance. Among the many factors that can influence a hospital's financiat and operating performance are:

« facility size and location;

« facility ownership structure (i.c., lax-cxempt or investor owned);

+ a facility's ability to participate in group purchasing organizations; and
= facility payor mix.

We belicve that non-urban hospitals arc gencrally able to obtain higher operating margins than urban hospitals. Factors contributing to a non-
urban hospital's margin advantage include fcwer patients with complex medical problems, a lower cost structure, timited competition, and favorable
Medicare payment provisions. Patients needing the most complex care are more often scrved by the larger and/or more specialized urban hospitals.
A non-urban hospital's lower cost structure results from its geographic location, as well as the lower number of patients treated who need the most
highly advanced scrvices, Additionally, because non-urban hospitals are generally sole providers or one of a small group of providers in their
markcts, there is limited competition. This generally results in more favorable pricing with commercial payors. Medicare has special payment
provisions for "sole community hospitals." Under present law, hospitals that qualify for this designation can receive higher reimburscment rates. As
of December 31, 2007, 26 of our hospitals were "sole community hospitals.” In addition, we believe that non-urban communities are generally
characterized by a high level of patient and physician loyalty that fosters cooperative relationships ameng the local hospitals, physicians, cmployces
and patients.

The type of third party responsible for the payment of services performed by healtheare service providers is also an important factor which
affects hospital operating margins. These providers have increasingly exerted pressure on healtheare service providers to reduce the cost of care. The
most active providers in this regard have been HMOs, PPOs, and other managed care organizations. The characteri stics of pon-urban markeis make
them less adractive to these managed carc organizations, This is partly because the limited size of non-urban markets and their diverse, non-national
cmployer bases minimize the ability of managed carc organizations to achieve cconomies of scale as compared to cconomics of scale that can be
achieved in many urban markets.

Hospital Industry Trends

Demographic Trends. According to the U.S. Census Bureau, 1herc are presently approximately 37.3 million Americans aged 65 or older in the

U.S. who comprise approximately 12.4% of the total
-
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U.S. population. By the year 2030, the number of elderly is expected to climb to 71.5 million, or 20% of the total population. Due to the increasing
life expectancy of Americans, the number of people aged 85 years and older is also expected to increase from 5.3 mllion to 9.6 million by the ycar
2030. This increase in life expectancy will increase demand for healthcare services and, as importantly, the demand for innovative, more
sophisticated means of delivering those services. Hospitals, as thc largest category of care in the healthcare market, will be among the main
bencficiarics of this increase in demand. Based on data compiled for us, the populations of the service areas where our hospitals are located grew by
23.4% from 1990 to 2006 and are expecied to grow by 6.1% from 2006 to 2010. The number of people aged 55 or older in these service arcas grew
by 34.4% from 1990 to 2006 and is expected to grow by 14.1% from 2006 to 2010.

Consolidation, During rccent years a significant amount of private equity capital has been invested into the hospital industry, Also, in addition
to our own acquisition of Triad in 2007, consolidation activity, primarily through mergers and acquisitions involving both for-profit and not-for-
profit hospital systems is continuing. Reasons for this activity include:

+ excess capacity of available capital;

« valuation levels;

« financial performance issucs, including challenges associated with changes in reimbursement and collcetability of sclf-pay revenue;

» the desire to cnhance the local availability of healthcare in the community;

« the need and ability to recruit primary care physicians and specialists;

+ the necd to achieve general economies of scale and to gain access to standardized and centralized functions, including favorable supply
agreements and acccss (o malpractice coverage; and

« regulatory changes.
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Selected Operating Data

The following table scts forth eperating statistics for our hospitals for each of the ycars presented, which are included in our continuing
operations. Statistics for 2007 include a full year of operations for 70 hospitals and partial periods for 45 hospitals. Statistics for 2006 include a full
year of operations for 63 hospitals and partial periods for 7 hospitals acquired during the year. Statistics for 2005 include a full year of operations for

59 hospitals and partial periods for 4 hospitals acquired during the year less onc hospita
same eommunity. Hospitals which have been sold and hespitals which are classified as held for salc are excluded from all p

Consolidated Data _ o

Number of hospitals (at end of period)

Licensed beds(1)

Beds in scrvice(2)

Admissions(3}

Adjusted admissions(4)

Paticnt days(5)

Average length of stay (days)(6)

Occupancy rate (beds in scrvice)(7)

Net operating revenues )
Net inpatient revenucs as a % of total net operating revenucs
Nect outpatient revenues as a % of total net operating revenues
Net Income

Net Income as a % of total net operating revenues

Liquidity Data

Adjusted EBITDA(8) o
Adjusted EBITDA as a % of total net operating revenues(8)
Net cash flows provided by operating activities

Net cash flows provided by opcrating activitics as a % of iotal net operating revenues
p p p g

Net cash flows used in investing activities
Net cash flows provided by (uscd in) financing activitics

Sce pages 9 through 11 for fooinotcs.

Same-Store Data(9)

Admissions(3) )

Adjusted admissions{4}

Patient days(5)

Average length of stay (days}6)

Occupancy rate (beds in service)(7)

Net operating revenues

Ingome from operations o
Income from operations as 8% of net operating revenues
Depreciation and amortization  _

Equity in eamings of unconsolidated affiliates

1 that was consolidated with another hospital we own in the
criods presented.

Yenr Ended December 31,

2007 1006 2005
(Dollars in thousands) .
15 70 63 |
16,971 8.406 7,398 |
14,604 6,153 5,986
463,212 307,964 275,044
848,707 570,969 508,037
1,941,887 1,264,256 1,140,605 |
4,2 4.1 4.1
: 52.4% 54.3% 54.4%
§ 7,027494 § 4,180,136 5 3,576,117
R ©49.3% . 50.0% 50.3%'
48.6% 48.8% _ 48.0%
§ - 30280 5 168,263 § 167,344
0.4% 4.0% 4.7%
3 827,032 $ 564,339 § 555725
Lo 11.6% 13.5% 15.5%.
§ 687738 § 350255 S 411,049
. ©9.6% 8.4% 11.5%
S (7.498858) $ (640,257} $ (327,272)
S 6903428 § 226460 $  (62,167) .
Yeor Ended Decernber 31, (Decreasc)
2007 2004 Intrease
(I}p_ll_a_r_s in lh_ousnnds) .
434,317 439,056 (1.1%
792,190 789,184 0.4)% .
1,824,399 1,872,581
) 42 43
52.6% 54.4%
$ 6,571,528 3§ 6,308,656 :
$ 460110 § 550,519 i
CT0% 8.7%
$ 293972 % 279,485 .
$ . 23,627 8 20,105 .
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(1) Licensed beds are the number of beds for which the appropriate state agency licenses a facility regardless of whether the beds are actually
available for paticnt use.

(2) Beds in service are the number of beds that are readily available for patient use.

(3) Admissions represcnt the number of paticnts admitted for inpatient treatment.

(4) Adjusted admissions is a gencral measurc of combined inpatient and outpaticnt volume. We computed adjusted admissions by multiplying
admissions by gross patient revenues and then dividing that number by gross inpaticnt revenucs,

(5) Paticnt days represent the total number of days of carc provided to inpaticnts.

(6) Average length of stay (days) represents the average number of days inpatients stay in our hospitals.

(7) We calculated pereentages by dividing the average daily number of inpatients by the weightcd average of beds in service.

(8) EBITDA consists of nct income (loss) before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortization, Adjusted EBITDA is EBITDA adjusted
to exclude discontinued operations, loss from early extinguishment of debt and minority interest in earnings. We have from time 1o time sold
minority intercsts in certain of our subsidiaries or acquired subsidiaries with existing minority interest ownership positions. We believe that it
is uscful to present adjusted EBITDA because it excludcs the portion of EBITDA attributable to these third parly interests and clarifies for
investors our portion of EBITDA gencrated by continuing operations. We use adjusted EBITDA as a measure of liquidity. We have included
this measure because we believe it provides investors with additional information about our ability to incur and service debt and make capital
expenditurcs. Adjusted EBITDA is the basis for a kcy component in the detcrmination of our compliance with some of the covenants under
our senior sccured credit facility, as well as to determine the intercst rate and commitment fce payable under the senior secured credit facility.
(Although Adjusted EBITDA does not include all of the adjustments described in the senior secured credit facility).

Adjusted EBITDA is not a measurcment of financial performance or Tiquidity under gencrally acceptcd accounting principles, It should not
be considered in isolation or as a substitute for net income, opcrating income, cash flows from operating, investing or financing activitics, or
any other measure caloulated in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The items excluded from adjusted EBITDA are
significant components in understanding and evaluating financial performance and liquidity. Our catculation of adjusted EBITDA may not be

comparable to similarly titled measures rcported by other companies.
10
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The following table reconciles adjusted EBITDA, as defined, to our net cash provided by operating activities as derived directly from our
consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
Adjusted EBITDA § 827,032 § 564,339 § 555,725
Interest expense, net (364,533) (94,411) (87,185)
Provision for income taxes (43,003)  (110,152)  (119,804)
Deferred income taxes (39,894) (25,228) 9,889
Loss from operations of hospitals sold or held for sale (11,067) {6,873} (8,737)
Incoine tax benefit on the non-cash impairment and 1oss on sale of hospitals 4,457 1,378 924
Dcpreciation and amortization of discontinued operations 16,365 9,485 8,900
Stock compensation cxpense 38,771 20,073 4957
Excess tax benefits relating to stock based compensation (1,216) (6,819) —
Other non-cash (incomc) cxpenses, net 19,017 500 740

Changes in operating asscts and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions and divestitures:

Patient accounts rcceivable 131,300 (71,141) (47,455)

Supplies, prepaid expenses and other current assets (31,977) (4,544) (16,838)
Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and income taxes 125,959 52,151 84,956
Other 16,527 21,497 24,977
Net cash provided by operating activitics $ 687,738 5 350255 B 411,049

(9) Includes former Triad hospital's data, as if they were owned August 1 through December 31, for both comparable periods and other acquired
hospitals to the extent we operated them during comparable perieds in both years.

Sources of Revenue

We rcceive payment for healtheare services provided by our hospitals from:

+ the federal Medicare program;

+ state Medicaid or similar programs;

+ healthcare insurance carriers, health maintepance organizations or "HMOs," preferred provider organizations or "PPOs," and other managed
care programs; and

« paticnt directly.

The following 1ablc prescnts the approximate pereentages of net operating reveauc received from Mcdicare, Medicaid, managed care, self-pay
and other sources for the periods indicated. The data for the years presented are not strictly comparable due to the significant effect that hospital
acquisitions have had on these statistics.

Net Operating Revenues by Payor Source 2007 2006 1005
Medicare ' 29.0% 30.4% 31.8% ,
Medicaid ) 10.3% 1.1% 112%
Managed Carc and other third party payors 50.7% 46.7% 45.6% |
Scif-pay 10.0% 11.8% 11.4%

Total . 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
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As shown above, we reccive a substantial portion of our revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Other third party payors includes
insurance companics for which wc do not have insurance provider contracts, worker's compensation carriers, and non-patient service revenue, such
as rental income and cafeteria sales.

Medicare is a federal program that provides medical insurance hencfits to persons age 65 and over, some disabled persons, and persons with
end-stage renal discase. Medicaid is a federal-state funded program, administercd by the states, which provides medical benefits to individuals who
are unable to afford healthcare. All of our hospitals are certified as providers of Mcdicare and Medicaid services. Amounts received under the
Medicare and Medicaid programs are gencrally significantly less than a hospital's customary charges for the services provided. Since a substantial
portion of our revenuc comes from patients under Medicare and Medicaid programs, our ability to operate our business successfully in the future
will depend in large measurc on our ability to adapt to changes in these programs.

In addition to govemmcent programs, we are paid by private payors, which include insurance companies, HMOs, PPQs, other managed carc
companics, employers, and by paticnts dircetly. Blue Cross payors are included in "Managed Care and other third party payors” linc in the above
table. Paticnts are penerally not responsible for any difference between customary hospital charges and amounts paid for hospital services by
Medicarc and Mcdicaid programs, insurance companies, HMOs, PPOs, and other managed care companies, but are responsible for services not
covered by these programs or plans, as well as for deductibles and ce-insurance obliganions of their coverage. The amount of these deductibles and
co-insurance obligations has increased in recent years. Collection of amounts due from individuals is typically more difficult than colleetion of
amounts duc from government or business payors. To further reduce their healthcare costs, an increasing number of insurance companies, HMQOs,
PPOs, and other managed care companies arc negotiating discounted fee structures or fixed amounts for hospital services performed, rather than
paying healthcare providers the amounts billed. We ncgotiate discounts with managed care companies, which arc typically smaller than discounts
under governmental programs. If an increased number of insurance companies, HMOs, PPOs, and other managed care companics succeed in
negotiating discounted fee structures or fixed amounts, our results of operations may be negatively affected. For more information on the payment
programs on which our revenues depend, see "Payment” on page 16.

As of December 31, 2007, Pennsylvania and Texas representcd the only arcas of geographic concentration. Net operating revenucs as a
percentage of consolidated net operating revenues generated in Pennsylvania were 13.1% in 2007, 22.0% in 2006 and 23.1% in 2005, Net operating
revenues as a pereentage of consolidatcd net operating revenues generated in Texas were 13.0% in 2007, 10.4% in 2006 and 11.6% in 2003.

Hospital revenues depend upon inpatient occupancy levels, the volume of outpatient procedures, and the charges or negotiated payment rates
for hospital services provided. Charges and payment rates for routine inpatient scrvices vary significantly depending on the type of scrvice
performed and the geographic location of the hospital. In recent years, we have expeticnced a significant increase in revenue received from
outpaticnt services. We attriburc this increasc to:

« advances in technology, which have permitted us to provide more services on an outpaticnt basis; and
« pressure from Mcdicare or Medicaid programs, insurance companics, and managed care plans to reduce hospital stays and to reducc costs
by having services provided on an outpatient rather than on an inpatient basis.

Government Regulation

Overview. The healthcare industry is required to comply with extensive government regulation at the federal, state, and local levels. Under
these regulations, hospitals must meet requirements to be certified as hospitals and qualified to participate in government programs, including the
Medicare and Medicaid programs. These requirements relatc to the adequacy of medical care, equipment, personnel, operating policics and
procedures, maintcnance of adequate records, hospital use, rate-setting, compliance with building codcs, and

12
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cnvironmental protection laws. There arc also extensive regulations governing a hospital's participation in these government programs. If we fail to
comply with applicable laws and regulations, we can be subject to criminal penalties and civil sanctions, our hospitals can lose their licenses and we
could lose our ability to participate in these government programs. In addition, government regulations may change. If that happens, we may have to
make changgs in our facilitics, equipment, personnel, and services so that our hospitals remain certified as hospitals and qualificd to participate in
these programs, We believe that our hospitals are in substantial compliance with current federal, statc, and lacal rcgulations and standards.

Hospitals are subject to periodic inspcction by fedem], statc, and local autheritics to determine their compliance with applicable rcgulations
and requirements necessary for licensing and certification. All of our hospitals are licensed under appropriate state laws and are qualified to
participate in Mcdicarc and Medicaid programs. In addition, most of our hospitals are accreditcd by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of
Healthcare Organizations. This accreditation indicates that a hospital satisfies the applicable health and administrative standards to participate in
Mcdicare and Mcdicaid programs.

Recent Changes. In recent years, numcrous changes have been made in the oversight of health care providers to provide an increased
emphasis on the linkage between quality of care criteria and payment levels. For example, hospital Medicare payments are now impacted by the
hospital's accuratc reporting of the basic elements of care provided to paticnts with certain diagnoses. The federal government, numerous states, and
several managed care organizations have begun (o initiatc payment prohibitions for carc associated with events considered preventable by the
provider, such as falls, incorrect blood transfusion matching, and wrong sitc surgeries. As another indication of this trend and focus, the Joint
Commission no longer gives numerical scores at scheduled triennial surveys; they now score hospitals and other accredited providers on a pass-fail
basis based on unannounced surveys. Because hospitals no longer arc able to prepare for a survey at a time certain, it is possible that there wiil be an
increase in negative survcy findings, which could lead to a loss of accreditation. Other provider types arc facing similar changes in payment and
quality oversight.

Fraud and Abuse Laws. Parlicipation in the Mcdicare program is heavily regulated by federal statute and regulation. If a hospital fails
substantially to comply with the requircments for participating in the Medicare program, the hospital's participation in the Mcdicarc program may be
terminated and/or civil or criminal penaliies may be imposed. For cxample, a hospital may lose its ability to participatc in the Medicare program if it
performs any of the following acts:

» making claims ta Medicare for services not provided or misrepresenting actual scrvices provided in order to obtain higher payments;
« paying money to induce the referral of patients where services are reimbursable under a federal health program; or
« paying money 1o limit or reduce the scrvices provided to Medicare bencficiarics.

The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, or HIPAA, broadencd the scope of the fraud and abuse laws. Under HIPAA,
any person or entity that knowingly and willfully defrauds or atiempts to defraud a healthcarc benefit program, including private healthcare plans,
may be subject to fincs, imprisonment or both. Additionally, any person or entity that knowingly and willfully falsifies or conceals a matcrial fact or
makes any material false or fraudulent statcments in conncction with the delivery or payment of healthcare scrvices by a healthcare benefit plan is
subject to a finc, imprisonment or both.

Another law regulating the healthcare industry is a section of the Social Security Act, known as the "anti-kickback” statute. This law prohibits
some busincss practices and relationships under Medicare, Medicaid, and other federal healthcare programs. These practices include the payment,
receipt, offer, or solicitation of remuneration of any kind in exchange for items or services that are rcimbursed under most federal or state healthcare
program. Violations of the anti-kickback statute may be punished by criminal and civil fines, exclusion from federal healthcare programs, and
damages up to three times the total dollar amount involved.

The Office of Inspector General of the Department of Health and Human Services, or OIG, is responsible for identifying and investigating

fraud and abuse activitics in federal healthcare programs. As part of its duties,
13
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the OIG provides guidance to healthcare providers by identifying types of activities that could violate the anti-kickback statute. The OIG also
publishes regulations outlining activities and business rclationships that would be deemed not to violate the anti-kickback statutc. Thesc regulations
are known as "safe harbor” regulations. However, the failure of a particular activity to comply with the safc harbor regulations does not necessanly
mean that the activity violatcs the anti-kickback statute.

The OIG has identificd the following incentive arrangements as potential violations of the anti-kickback statute:

« payment of any inccntive by the hospital when a physician refcrs a paticnt to the hospital;

- usc of free or significantly discounted office space or equipment for physicians in facilities usually located close to the hospital;

« provision of frce or significantly discounted billing, nursing, or other staff services;

+ free training for a physician's office staff including management and laboratory technigues (but excluding compliance training),

« puarantecs which provide that if the physician's income fails to reach a predetermined fevel, the hospital will pay any portion of the
remainder;

+ low-intcrest or interest-free loans, or loans which may be forgiven if a physician refers patients to thc hospital;

+ payment of the costs of a physician's travel and expenses for conferences;

« payment of services which require fow, if any, substantive duties by the physician, or payment for scrvices in excess of the fair market
valuc of the scrvices rendered; or

« purchasing goods or scrvices from physicians at prices in cxcess of their fair market vaiue.

We have a variety of financial relationships with physicians who refer patients to our hospitals. Physicians own interests in a number of our
facilities. Physicians may also own our stock. We also have contracts with physicians providing for a varicty of financial arrangements, including
employment contracts, [cases, management agrecments, and professional service agreements, We provide financial incentives to recruit physicians
to relocate to communitics served by our hospitals. These incentives include relocation, reimbursement for cervain direct expenscs, income
guarantees and, in some cases, loans. Although we belicve that we have structured our arrangements with physicians in light of the "safc harbor"

- rulcs, we cannot assure you that regulatory authorities will not determine otherwise. If that happens, we could be subject to criminal and civil
‘ penalties and/or cxclusion from paricipatmg in Medicare, Mcdicaid, or other government healthcare programs.

The Social Security Act also includes a provision commonly known as the "Stark law.” This law prohibits physicians from referring Medicare

patients to healthcare cntities in which they or any of their immediate family members have ownership interests or othcr financial arranpemenis.

! These types of referrals are commonly known as "self referrals.” Sanctions for violating the Stark law include denial of payment, ¢ivil money

| penalties, assessments cqual to twice the dollar valuc of each service, and cxclusion from government payor programs. There are ownership and
compensation arrangement exceptions to the self-referral prohibition. One exception allows a physician to make a rcfermal to a hospital if the
physician owns an intercst in the entire hospital, as opposed to an ownership intercst in a department of the hospital. Another exception allows a
physician to refer paticnts to a healthcare entity in which the physician has an ownership intercst if the entity is located in a rural arca, as defined in

' the statute. There are also exceptions for many of the customary financial arrangements between physicians and providers, including employment
contracts, leascs, and recruitment agreements. From time to time, the federal government has issued regulations which interpret the provisions
included in the Stark law. We strive to comply with the Stark law and regulations; howcver, the government may interpret the law and regulations

| differently. If we are found to have violated the Stark law or regulations, we could be subject to significant sanctions, including damages, penaltics,
and exclusion from federal hcalth care programs.

14
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Many states in which we operate also have adopted similar laws relating to financial relationships with physicians. Some of these state laws
apply cven if the payment for care does not come from the government. These statutes typically provide criminal and civil pcnalties as well as loss
of licensure. While there is little precedent for the interpretation or enforcement of these state faws, we have attempted to structure our financial
relationships with physicians and others in light of these laws. However, if we are found to have violated these state laws, it could resutlt in the
imposition of criminal and civil penaltics as well as possible licensure revocation.

- False Claims Act. Another trend in healthcare litigation is the increased use of the False Claims Act, or FCA. This law makes providers liable
for, among other things, the knowing suhmission of a false claim for reimbursement by the federal govemment. The FCA has been used not only by
the U.S. government, but also by individuals who bring an action on behalf of the government under the law's "qui tam" or "whistleblower"”
provisions and share in any recovery. When a privatc party brings a qui tam action under the FCA, it files the complaint with the court under scal,
and the defendant will generally not be aware of the lawsuit until the government makes a determination whether it will intervenc and take a lead in

the litigation.

Civil liability under the FCA can be up to three times the actual damages sustained by the government plus civil penalties of up to 311,000 for
cach separatc falsc claim submitted to the government. There are many potential bases for lability under the FCA. Although liability under the FCA
arises when an entity knowingly submits a falsc claim for reimburscment, the FCA defincs the term "knowingly" to include reckless disregard of the
truth or falsity of the claim being submitted.

A number of statcs in which we operatc have cnacted state false claims lcgislation, Thesc state false claims laws are generally modeled on the
federal FCA, with similar damages, penalties, and qui tam enforcement provisions, An increasing number of healthcare fatse claims cases seck
recoveries under both federal and state law.

Provisions in the Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 ("DRA") that went into effcct on January 1, 2007 give states significant financial incentives to
enaci false claims laws modeled on the federal FCA. Additionally, the DRA requires every entity that receives annual payments of at least
$5 million from a statc Medicaid plan to establish writien policies for its employees that provide detailed information about federal and state falsc
claims statutes and the whistleblower protections that exist under those laws. Both provisions of the DRA are cxpected to result in increased falsc
claims litigation against health care providers. We have substantially complied with the wnitten policy requirements.

Corporate Practice of Medicine; Fee-Splitting. Some states have laws that prohibit unlicensed persons or business catitics, including
corporations, from employing physicians. Some states also have adopted laws that prohibit direct or indirect payments or fee-splitting arrangements
between physicians and unlicensed persons or business entities. Possible sanctions for violations of these restrictions include loss of a physician's
license, civil and criminal penalties and rescission of business arrangements. These laws vary from state to state, are often vague and have scldom
been interpreted by the courts or regulatory agencies. We structure our aangements with healtheare providers to comply with the relevant state law,
However, we cannot assure you that governmental officials responsible for enforcing these laws will not assert that we, or ransactions in which we
arc involved, are in violation of these laws. These laws may also be interpreted by the courts in a manner inconsistent with our interpretations.

Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act. The Emergency Mcdical Treatment and Active Labor Act imposes requirements as to
the care that must be provided to anyone who comes to facilities providing emergency medical services sccking care before they may be transferred
to another facility or otherwise denicd care. Sanctions for failing to fulfill these requirements include exclusion from participation in Medicare and
Medicaid programs and civil money penalties. In addition, the law creates private civil remedies which cnable an individual who suffers personal
harm as a dircet result of a violation of the law to sue the offending hospital for damages and equitable relicf. A medical facility that suffers a
financial loss as a direct result of another participating hospital's viclation of the law also has a similar right. Although we believe that our practices
arc in compliance with the law, we can give no assurance that governmental officials responsible for enforcing the law or others will not assert we

arc in violation of these laws.
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] Healthcare Reform. The healthcare industry continues to attract much legislative interest and public attcntion. In recent ycars, an increasing

: number of lcgislative proposals have been intreduced or proposed in Congress and in some state Iegislatures that would affect major changes in the
healthcare system. Proposals that have been considered inelude cost controls on hospitals, insurance market reforms to increasc the availability of
group health insurance to small busingsses, and mandatory health insurance coverage for employecs. The costs of implementing some of these

| proposals could be financed, in part, by reductions in payments to healthcare providers under Medicare, Medicaid, and other government programs.
We cannot predict the course of future healthcare legislation or other changes in the administration or intcrpretation of governmental healthcare
programs and the cffect that any legislation, interpretation, or change may have on us.

Conversion Legislation. Many states, including some where we have hospitals and others where we may in the futurc acquire hospitals, have
adopted legislation regarding the sale or other disposition of hospitals operated by not-for-profit entities. In other states that do not have specific
legislation, the attorneys general have demonstrated an interest in these transactions under their gencral obligations to protect charitable asscts from
wastc. These legislative and administrative efforts primarily focus on the appropriate valuation of the assets divested and the usc of the proceeds of
the salc by the not-for-profit seller. While these reviews and, in some instances, approval processes can add additienal time to the closing of a
hospital acquisition, we have not had any significant difficultics or delays in completing the process. There can be no assurance, however, that future
actions on the state lovel will not seriously delay or even prevent our ability to acquire hospitals. If these activities arc widcspread, they could limit
our ability to acquirc additional hospilals.

Certificates of Need, The construction of new facilities, the acquisition of cxisting facilitics and the addition of new services at our facilities
may be subject to state Taws that require prior approval by statc regulatory agencies. These certificate of need laws generally require that a statc
agency determine the public nced and give approval prior to the construction or acquisition of facilities or the addition of ncw services, We opcrate
59 hospitals in 15 statcs that have adoptcd certificate of nced laws for acute care facilities. 1f we fail to ebiain nccessary state approval, we will not
be able to expand our facilitics, complete acquisitions or add new services in these states. Violation of these state laws may result in the imposition
of civil sanctions or the revocation of a hospital's licenscs.

Privacy and Security Requirements of HIPAA. The Administrative Simplification Provisions of HIPAA require the use of uniform electronic
data transmission standards for healthcarc claims and payment transactions submitted or received clectronicatly. These provisions are intended to
encourage electronic commerce in the healthcare industry. We believe we are in compliance with these regulations.

The Administrative Simplification Provisions also requirc CMS to adopt standards te protect the sccurity and privacy of health-related
information. The privacy regulations extensively regulate the use and disclosure of individually identifiable health-related information. [f we violate
these regulations, we could be subject to monetary fincs and penaltics, criminal sanctions and civil causes of action. We have implemented and
operatc continuing employee education programs to reinforce operational compliance with policy and procedures which adhere to privacy
regulations. The HIPAA sccurity standards and privacy regulations serve similar purposcs and overlap to a ccrtain cxtent, but the security
regulations relate more specifically to protecting the integrity, confidentiality and availability of electronic protectcd health information whilc it is in
our custody or being transmitted to others. We believe we have established proper controls te safeguard access to protected health information.

Payment
Medicare. Under the Medicare program, we are paid for inpaticnt and outpatient services performed by our hospitals.

Payments for inpaticnt acutc services are generally made pursuant to a prospective payment system, commonly known as "PPS." Under PPS,
our hospitals are paid a predetermined amount for each hospital discharge based on the patient's dingnosis. Specifically, cach discharge is assigned to
a diagnosis-related group, commonly known as a ("DRG"), based upen the paticnt's condition and treatment during the rclevant inpaticnt stay. For
the federal fiscal year 2007 (ie., the federal fiscal year beginning October 1, 2006), each
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DRG was assigned a payment rate using 67% of the national average charge per case and 33% of the national average cost per case. For the federal
fiscal year 2008, cach DRG is assigned a payment rate using 67% of the national average cost per case and 33% of the national average charge per
casc and 50% of the change to scverity adjusted DRG weights. Severity adjusted DRG's more accurately reflect the costs 2 hospital incurs for caring
for a patient and accounts more fully for the severity of cach patient's condition. For the federal fiscal year 2009, cach DRG is assigned a payment
rate using 100% of the national average cost per case and 100% of the severity adjusted DRG weights. DRG payments are based on national
averages and not on charges or costs specific to a hospital. However, DRG payments are adjusted by a predetermined geographic adjustment factor
assigned to the geographic arca in which the hospital is locatcd. While a hospital generally docs not receive payment in addition to a DRG payment,
hospitals may qualify for an "outlier” payment when the relcvant patient's treatment costs are cxtraordinarily high and excced a specificd regulatory

threshold.

The DRG rates are adjusted by an updatc factor on October 1 of each year, the beginning of the federal fiscal year, The index uscd to adjust
the DRG rates, known as the "market basket index,” gives consideration to the inflation experienced by hospitals in purchasing goods and services.
Under the Medicarc Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003, DRG payment rates were incrcased by the full "market basket
index", for the federal fiscal years 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008 or 3.3%, 3.7%, 3.4% and 3.3%, respectively, The Deficit Reduction Act of 2005
imposes a 2% rcduction to the market basket index beginning in the federal fiscal year 2007, and thereaftcr, if patient quality data is not submittcd.
We intend to comply with this data submission requirement. Future legislation may decreasc the rate of increase for DRG payments, but we are not
able to prediet the amount of any reduction or the cffect that any reduction will have on us.

[n addition, hospitals may qualify for Medicare disproportionatc share paymcnts when their percentage of low incomc paticnts exceeds
specified regulatory thresholds, A majority of our hospitals qualify to reccive Medicare disproportionate share payments. For the majority of our
hospitals that qualify to receive Medicare disproportionatc sharc payments, these payments were increased by the Medicare Preseription Drug,
Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 effective April 1, 2004. These Medicare disproportionate share payments as a percentage of net
opcrating revenues were 1.8% for the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2.1% for each of the two years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005.

Beginning August 1, 2000, we began receiving Medicare reimbursement for outpatient services through a PPS. Under the Balanced Budget
Refinement Act of 1999, non-urban hospitals with 100 beds or less were held hanmless through Deeember 31, 2004 under this Medicare outpaticnt
PPS. The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 extended the hold harmless provision for non-urban hospitals
with 100 beds or less and for non-urban sole community hospitais with more than 100 beds through December 31, 2005. The Deficit Reduction Act
of 2005 cxtended the hold hammless provision for non-urban hospitals with 100 beds or less that arc not sole community hospitals through
December 31, 2008; however that Act reduced the amount these hospitals would receive in hold harmless payment by 5% in 2006, 10% in 2007 and
15% in 2008, Of our 115 hospitals in continuing operations at December 31, 2007, 31 qualified for this rclief. The outpatient conversion factor was
increased 3.3% cffective January 1, 2005; however, coupled with adjustments to other variables within the outpatient PPS resulted in an approximate
4.8% to 5.2% net increase in outpaticnt PPS payments. The outpatient conversion factor was increased 3.7% cifective January 1, 2006; however
coupled with adjustments to other variables with the outpatient PPS, an approximate 2.2% to 2.6% nct increase in outpatient payments occurred, The
outpaticnt conversion factor was increased 3.4% cffective January 1, 2007; however, coupled with adjustments to other variables with the outpatient
PPS, an approximate 2.5% to 2.9% net increase in outpatient payments occurred. The outpatient conversion factor was increased 3.3% effective
January 1, 2008; however, coupled with adjustments to other variables with outpaticnt PPS, an approximate 3.0% to 3.4% nct incrcase in outpatient
payments is cxpected to occur,

Skilled nursing facilities and swing bed facilities were historically paid by Medicare on the basis of actual costs, subject to limitations. The
Balanced Budget Act of 1997 established a PPS for Medicare skilled nursing facilities and mandated that swing bed facilitics must be incorporated
into the skilled nursing facility PPS. For federal fiscal year 2005, skilled nursing facility PPS payment rates were ingreased by the full market basket
of 2.8%. For federal fiscal year 2006, skilled nursing facility PPS payment rates were increased 3.1%; however coupled with adjustments to other

variables within the skilled nursing facility PPS, an approximate 3.9% to
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4.3% net increasc in skilled nursing facility PPS payments occurred. Skilled nursing facility PPS rates were increascd by the full SNF market basket
index of 3.1% and 3.3% for the federal fiscal years 2007 and 2008, respectively.

The Department of Health and Human Scrvices established a PPS for home health services effective October 1, 2000. The Medicare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 implemented an 0.8% reduction to the market basket increase 1o the home health
agency PPS per episodic payment rate cffective April 1, 2004 and for the federal fiscal years 2005 and 2006, and increased Mcdicare payments by
5.0% to home health services provided in rural areas from April 1, 2004 through March 31, 2005. The Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 extcnded the
5.0% increasc to home health services provided in rural areas for an additional year effective January 1, 2006 and froze home health agency
payments for 2006 at 2005 levels. The home health agency PPS per episodic payment rate increased by 2.3% on January 1, 2005, 0% on January 1,
2006, and 3.3% on January 1, 2007. The home health ageney PPS per episodic payment rate increased by 3% on January 1, 2008; however, coupled
with adjustments ta other variables with home health agency PPS, an approximate 1.5% to 1.9% nct increase in home health agency payments is
expected to occur.

Medicaid. Most state Medicaid payments are madg under a PPS or under programs which ncgotiatc payment levels with individual hospitals.
Medicaid is currently funded jointly by state and federal government. The federal government and many states arc currently considering
significantly reducing Medicaid funding, whilc at the same time expanding Medicaid benefits, We can provide no assurance that reductions to
Medicaid findings will not have a material adverse cffect on our results of operations.

Annual Cost Reports. Hospitals participating in the Medicare and some Medicaid programs, whether paid on a reasonable cost basis or under
a PPS, are required to meet specified financial reporting requirements. Federal and, where applicable, state regulations require submission of annual
cost reports identifying medical costs and expenses associated with the services provided by cach hospital to Medicare beneficiaries and Medicaid
rceipicnts.

Annual cost reponts required under the Medicare and some Medicaid programs are subject to routine govemnmental audits. Thesc audits may
result in adjustments to the amounts ultimately determined to be due to us under thesc reimbursemcnt programs. Finalization of thesc audits often
takes scveral years. Providers can appeal any final determination made in conncction with an audit. DRG outlier payments have been and continuc to
be the subject of CMS audit and adjustment, The HHS OIG is also actively engaged in audits and investigations into allcged abuses of the DRG
outlier payment system.

Commercial Insurance. Qur hospitals provide services to individuals covered by private healtheare insurance. Private insurance carricrs pay
our hospitals or in some cases reimburse their policyholders based upon the hospital's established charges and the coverage provided in the insurance
policy. Commercial insurers are trying to limit the costs of hospital services by negotiating discounts, including PPS, which would reduce payments
by commercial insurcrs to our hospitals. Reductions in payments for services provided by our hospitals to individuals covered by commercial
insurers could adverscly affect us.

Supply Contracts

In March 2005, we began purchasing items, primarily medical supplies, medical equipment and pharmaceuticals, under an agrecment with
HealthTrust, a GPO in which we are a minority partner. Triad was alse a minority partner in HeathTrust and we acquired their ownership interest
and contracrual rights in the acquisition. As of December 31, 2007, we have a 19.3% ownership in HealthTrust. By participating in this organization
we are able to procure items at competitively priced rates for our hospitals. There can be no assurance that our arrangement with HealthTrust will
continue to provide the discounts we expect to achieve,

Competition

The hospital industry is highly competitive. An important part of our business strategy 1s to continuc to acquirc hospiials in non-urban markets
and select urban markcts. However, other for-profit hospital companies and net-for-profit hospital systems gencrally attempt to acquire the same
type of hospitals as we do. In
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addition, some hospitals are sold through an auction process, which may result in higher purchase prices than we believe are reasonable.

In addition to the compciition we face for acquisitions, we must also compete with ather hospitals and healthcare providers for patients, The
competition among hospitals and other healthcare providers for patients has intensified in recent years. Our hospitals are located in non-urban and
selected urban service arcas. Those hospitals in non-urban serviee areas face no direct competition because there arc no other hospitals in their
primary service areas. However, these hospitals do face competition from hospitals outside of their primary service area, including hospitals in urban
areas that provide more complex services, Patients in those service areas may travel to thesc other hospitals for a varicty of reasons, including the
need for services we do not offer or physician referrals. Paticnts who are required to scck services from these other hospitals may subsequently shift
their preferences to those hospitals for services we do provide. Those hospitals in selccted urban service areas may facc competition from hospitals
that arc morc cstablished than our hospitals. Certain of these competing facilities offer services, including cxtensive medical research and medical
education programs, which are not offercd by our faeilities. In addition, in certain markets where we operate, there are large teaching hospitals that
provide highly specialized facilities, cquipment and services that may not be available at our hospitals,

Some of our hospitals operatc in primary service areas where they compete with another hospital. Some of these competing hospitals usc
equipment and services more specialized than those available at our hospitals and some of the hospitals that compete with us are owned by tax-
supported governmental agencies or not-for-profit entitics supported by endowments and charitable contributions. These hospitals can make capital
expenditurcs without paying sales, property and income taxes. We also face compctition from other spccinlized care providers, including outpatient
surgery, orthopedic, oncology, and diagnostic centers.

The number and quality of the physicians on a hospital's staff is an important factor in & hospital's competitive advantage. Physicians decide
whether a paticnt is admitted to the hospital and the procedurcs to be performed. Admitting physicians may be on the medical staffs of other
haspitals in addition to thosc of our hospitals, We attempt to attract our physicians' patients to our hospitals by offering quality services and

facilitics, convenient locations, and state-of-the-art equipment.

Compliance Program

We take an opetations tcam approach to compliance and utilize corporate expens for program design efforts and facility lcaders for employce-
level implementation. Compliance 1s another area that demonstrates our utilization of standardization and centralization techniques and initiatives
which yicld efficiencics and consistency throughout our facilities. We recognize that our compliance with applicable laws and rcgulations depends
on individual employee actions as well as company operations. Qur approach focuses on integrating compliance responsibilitics with operational
functions. This approach is intended to reinforee our company-wide commitment to operate strictly in accordance with the laws and regulations that
govern our business.

Our company-wide compliancc program has been in place since 1997. Currently, the program’s clements include lcadership, management and
oversight at the highest levels, a Code of Conduct, risk area specific policics and procedures, employce education and training, an internal system for
reporting concerns, auditing and monitoring programs, and a means for enforcing the program's policies.

Since its initial adoption, the compliance program contimees to be cxpanded and developed to meet the industry's expcctations and our nceds.
Specific writien policies, procedures, training and educational materials and programs, a5 well as auditing and monitoring activitics have becn
prepared and implemented to address the functional and operational aspects of our business. Included within these functional arcas are materials and
activities for busincss sub-units, including laboratory, radiology, pharmacy, emergency, surgery, observatiofi, home health, skilled nursing, and
clinics. Specific arcas identified through regulatory interpretation and enforcement activitics have also been addressed in our program. Claims
preparation and submission, including coding, billing, and cost reports, comprise the bulk of these areas. Financial arrangements with physicians and
other referral sources, including compliance with anti-kickback and Stark laws, emergency department trcatrment and transfer requirements, and

other paticnt disposition issues are also the focus of policy and
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training, standardized documentation requirements, and rcview and audit, Another focus of the program is the interpretation and implementation of’
the HIPAA standards for privacy and security.

We have a Code of Conduct which applies to all dircetors, officers, employees and censultants, and a confidential disclosure program to
cnhance the statement of ethical responsibility expected of our emplayecs and business associates who work in the accounting, financial reporting,
and assct management areas of our Company. Our Code of Conduct is posted on our website, www.chs.net.

Employecs

At December 31, 2007, we employed approximately 59,000 full-time employces and 23,200 part-time employees. Of these employecs,
approximately 2,600 are union members. We currently believe that our labor relations are good.

Professional Liability

As part of our business of owning and operating hospitals, wc arc subject to legal actions glleging liability on our part. To cover claims anising
out of the operations of hospitals, we maintain professional malpractice [iability insurance and general liability insurance on a claims made basis in
cxcess of those amounts for which we are sclf-insured, in amounts we belicve to be sufficient for our operations. We also maintain umbrella liability
caverage for claims which, duc to their naturc or amount, arc not covered by our other insurance policics. However, our insurance coverage docs not
cover all claims against us or may not continug to be available at a reasonable cost for us to maintain adequate levels of insurancc. For a further
diseussion of our insurance coverage, see our discussion of professional liability insurance claims in "Management's discussion and analysis of
financial condition and results of operations.”

Environmental Matters

W are subjeet to various federal, state, and local laws and regulations goveming the use, discharge, and disposal of hazardous matcrials,
including medical waste products. Compliance with these laws and regulations is not expected to have a material adverse effect on us. It is possible,
however, that environmental issucs may arise in the future which we cannot now predict.

Environmental Insurance for the Former Triad Hospitals

We arc insured for both storage tank and pollution issues for the former Triad hospitals under one insurance policy. Our policy coverage is
$2 million per occurrence with a $25,000 deductible and a $10 millicn annual aggregate.

Environmental Insurance for Al Other Community Health Systems Hospitals

We arc insured for onsite and offsitc third party bodily injury, property damage and clean up costs including business interruption coverage for
actual losses or rental valu resulting from pollution issues. Our policy coverage for poliution is $3 million per occurrence with a $100,000
deductible and a $6 million annual aggrepgate.

We arc insured for damages of personal property or environmental injury arising out of environmental impairment of both underground and
above ground storage tanks for all of our hospitals (other than the former Triad hospitals). This policy also pays for the clean up resulting from
storage tanks. Our policy coverage is $2 million per occurrence with a $25,000 deductiblc and a $5 million annual aggregate.
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Item 1A.  Risk Faciors

The following risk fuctors could materially and adversely affect our future operating restlts and could canse actual results to differ materiaily
from those predicted in the forward-looking statements we make about our business.

Our level of indebfedness could adversely affect our ability to raise additional capital to Sund our operations, limit our ability to react to
changes in the economy or our indusiry and prevent us from meeting our abligations under the agreements relating to our indebredness.

We arc significantly leveraged. The chart below shows our level of indebtedness and other information as of December 31, 2007. In

conncetion with the consummation of our acquisition of Triad, a $7.215 billion of senior securcd financing under a new credit facility, or "New
Credit Facility”, was obtained by our wholly-owned subsidiary, CHS/Community Health Systcms, Inc. or CHS. CHS also issued the 8.875% senior
notes, of the "Notes”, having an aggregate principal amount of $3.021 billion. Both the indebtcdncss under the New Credit Facility and the Notes arc
senior obligations of CHS and arc guaranteed on a scnior basis by us and by certain of our domestic subsidiarics. We uscd the net proceeds from the
Notes offering and the net proceeds of the $6.065 billion term loans under the New Credit Facility to pay the consideration under the merger

: agrcement with Triad, to refinance certain of our existing indcbtedness and the indebtedness of Triad, to complete certain related transactions, to pay

‘ certain costs and expenses of the transactions and for general corporate uscs. As of December 31, 2007, a $750 million revelving credit facility and a
€300 million delayed draw tenn loan facility arc available to us for working capital and general corporate purposes under the New Credit Facility,
with $36 million of the revolving credit facility being set aside for outstanding letters of credit.

| Also, in connection with the consummation of the acquisition of Trizd, we completed an early repayment of the $300 million aggregate
principal amount of 6.5% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 through a cash tender offer and consent solicitation.

. Asof
‘ December 31, 2007
. (S in r[uillionsj
Senior secured credit facility ) B .
| ~_Term loans . $ ) 5,965.0
Notes ) 30213 "
QFher 111.8
" Total debt C o . 9.098.1 .
Stockholder equity 1,710.8

As of December 31, 2007, our $3.750 billion notional amouni of interest ratc swap agrecments represcnted approximately 63% of our variablc
rate debt. On a prospective basis, a 1% change in intcrest rates on the remaining unhcdged variable rate debe existing as of December 31, 2007,
would result in interest expense fluctuating approximately $22 million per year.

The New Credit Facility agreement and/or the Notcs contain varfous covenants that limit our ability to takc ccriain actions, including our
ability to;

+ incur, assumc or guarantee additional indcbtedncss;

» issue redcemable stock and preferred stock;

+ repurchase capital stock;

« make restricted payments, including paying dividends and making investments;
» redeem debt that is junior in right of payment to the notes;

+ create liens;
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« sel or otherwise dispose of assets, including capital stock of subsidiaries;

« enter into agreements that restrict dividends from subsidiaries;

* merge, consolidate, sell or otherwise dispose of substantial portions of our assets;
+ cntet into transactions with affiliates; and

= guarantee certain obligations.

In addition, our New Credit Facility contains restrictive covenants and requires us to maintain specificd financial ratios and satisfy other
financial condition tests. Our ability to meet these restricted covenants and financial ratios and tests can be affected by cvents beyond our control,
and we cannot assure you that we will meet those tests.

A hreach of any of these covenants could result in a default under our New Credit Facility and/or the Notes. Upon the occurrcnce of an event
of default under our New Credit Facility or the Notes, all amounts outstanding under our New Credit Facility and the Notes may become due and
payable and all commitments under the New Credit Facility to extend further credit may be terminated.

Our leverage could have important conscquences for you, ineluding the following:

» it may limit our ability to obtain additional debt or cquity financing for working capital, capital cxpenditures, debt service requircments,
acquisitions and general corporate or other purposcs;

« asubstantial portion of our cash flows from operations will be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on our indebtedness and
will not be available for ather purposes, including our operations, capital expenditures, and future business opportunitics;

+ the debt service requirements of our indebtedness could make it more difficult for us to satisfy our financial obligations;

+ some of our borrowings, including borrowings under our New Credit Facility, arc at variable rates of intercst, exposing us to the nisk of
increased intercst rates;

« it may limit our ability to adjust to chanping market conditions and place us at a competitive disadvantage compared to our competitors that
have lcss debt; and

» we may be vulnerable in a downtum in general cconomic conditions or in our business, or we may be unable to carry out capital spending
that is important to our growih.

Despite current indebtedness levels, we may stilf be able to incur substantially more debt. This could further exacerbate the risks described
above.

We may be able to incur substantial additional indcbtedness in the future, The terms of the indenture governing the notes do not fully prohibit
us from doing so. For example, under the indenture for the Notes, we may incur up to $7.815 billion pursuant to a credit facility or a qualified
rcceivables transaction, less certain amounts repaid with the procecds of asset dispositions. Qur New Credit Facility provides for commitments of up
to $7.115 billion in the aggregate. Our New Credit Faeility also gives us the ability to provide for ong or more additional tranches of term loans in
apgregate principal amount of up to $600 million without the conscnt of the existing lenders if specified criteria are satisfied. If new debt is added to
our current debt levels, the related risks that we now face could intensify.

If competition decreases our ability fo acquire additional hospitals on favorable ferms, we may be unable to execute our acquisition strategy.

An important part of our business strategy is to acquire two to four hospitals each year. However, not-for-profit hospital systems and other for-
profit hospital companies generally attempt to acquire the same type of hospitals as we do. Some of these other purcbasers have greater financiat
resources than we do. Qur principal competitors for acquisitions have included Health Management Associates, Inc. and LifePoint
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Hospitals, Inc, On some oceasions, we also compete with Universal Health Services, Inc. In addition, some hospitals are sold through an auction
process, which may result in higher purchase prices than we belicve are reasonable. Therefore, we may not be able to acquire additional hospitals on
terms favorable to us.

If we fail fo improve the operations of acquired hospitals, we may be unable to achieve onr growth sirategy.

Many of the hospitals we have acquired, had, or future acquisitions may have, significantly lowcr operating margins than we do and/or
operating losscs prior to the time we acquired or will acquire them. In the past, we have occasionally experienced teniporary delays in improving the
operating margins or effectively integrating the operations of these acquired hospitals. In the future, if we are unable to improve the operating
margins of acquircd hospitals, operate them profitably, or effectively intcgrate their operations, we may be unable to achieve our growth strategy.
We acquired 50 hospitals in the Triad acquisition. In the past, we have not acquired this many hospitals at one time. Wc may cxperience delays or
difficultics in improving the operating margins or cffectively integrating the operations of these acquired hospitals.

Given the number of hospitals acquircd, senior management may need to devote a significant amount of time to integration of the acquired
hospitals, which may detract from the ability of scnior management to exccute our past acquisition stratcgy of attempting to acquire two to four
hospitals cach year. Except for a two hospital system, for which we currently have a definitive agreement to acquire, we do not anticipate acquiring
morc hospitals during 2008,

We may not be ahle fo successfully integrate our acquisition of Triad or realize the potential bencfits of the acquisition, which could cause our
business to suffer.

We may not be able to combine successfully the operations of former Triad hospitals with our operations and, cven if such integration is
accomplished, we may never rcalize the potential benefits of the acquisition. The intcgration of former Triad hospitals with our operations requires
significant attention from management and may imposc substantial demands on our operations or other projects. [n addition, Triad's corporate
officers did not continue their employment with us. The integration of Triad also invelves a significant capital commitment, and the return that we
achievc on any capital invested may be less than the retum that we would achicve on our ather projects or investments. Any of thesc factors could
cause delays or increased costs of combining former Triad hospitals with us; and could adversely affcct our operations, financial results and
liquidity.

Certain of Triad's joint venturc partners have put or call rights, the exercise of which could affect our available cash and/or operating results.
Triad entered into a number of joint venture transactions that entitle its joint venture partners to require Triad to purchase the partner’s interest or to
require Triad to sell its intercst to the partner. The consideration provided for in these contracts may not be at an advantageous amount vis-a-vis the
consideration paid for the Triad acquisition. If these rights are exercised, we may be required to make unanticipated payments, our operations at
certain facilitics may be adversely affected, or we may be required to divest cerain facilities.

If we acquire hospitals with unknown or contingent liabilities, we could become liable for material ebligations.

Hospitals that we acquire may have unknown or contingent liabilities, including labilities for failure to comply with healthcare laws and
regulations. Although we pencrally scck indcmnification from prospective sellers eovering these matters, we may nevertheless have material
liabilities for past activities of acquired hospitals. In the case of the Triad acquisition, there was no indemmification provided given the fact that Triad
was a publie company and the acquisition was effective through a merger.

As a result of the Triad acquisition, on a consolidated basis, we are subject to all of the potential liabilities relating to the hospitals held by
Triad, including liabilities relating to pending or threatened litigation mattcrs, which, if adversely decided, could have a material adversc cffect on

our future results and operations.
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State efforts fo regulate the construction, acquisition or expansion of hospitals could prevent us from acquiring additional hospitals,
renovating our facilities or expanding the breadth of services we offer.

Some states require prior approval for the construction or acquisition of healthcare facilitics and for the cxpansion of hcaltheare facilities and
services. In giving approval, thesc states consider the nced for additional of cxpanded healthcare facilities or services. In some states in which we
operatc, we are requircd to obtain certificates of need, known as CONS, for capital expenditures exceeding a prescribed amount, changes in bed
capacity or services, and seme other matiers. Other states may adopt similar Jegislation. Wc may not be able to obtain the required CONs or other
prior approvals for additional or expanded facilities in the furure. In addition, at the time wc acquire a hospital, we may agree to replace or expand
the facility we are acquiring, If we arc not able to obtain required prier approvals, we would not be able to acquire additional hospitals and expand

the breadth of services we offer.

State efforts to regulate the sale of hospitals operated by not-for-profif entities could prevent us from acquiring additional Itospitals and
executing our business strategy.

Many states, including somc where we have hospitals and others where we may in the future acquire hospitals, have adopted legislation
| regarding the sale or other disposition of hospitals operated by not-for-profit entities. In other states that do not have specific kegislation, the
‘ attorncys general have demonstrated an interest in thesc transactions under their gencral obligations to protect charitable assets from waste, These
legislative and administrative efforts focus primarily on the appropriate valuation of the assets divested and the use of the procceds of the sale by the
non-profit setler, While these revicw and, in some instances, approval processes can add additional time to the closing of a hospital acquisition, we

; have not had any significant difficulties or delays in completing acquisitions, However, furure actions on the state level could scriously delay or cven
‘ prevent our ability to acquire hospitals,

If we are unable to effectively compete for patients, local residents could use other hospitals.

' The hospital industry is highly competitive. In addition to the competition we face for acquisitions angd physicians, we must also compcte with
other hospitals and healthcare providers for patients. The competition among hospitals and other healthcare providers for patients has intensified in
recent years. Our hospitals are located in non-urban service areas. In approximately 65% of our markets, we are the solc provider of general
healtheare services. In most of our other markets, the primary competitor is a not-for-profit hospital. These not-for-profit hospitals generally differ in
cach jurisdiction. However, our hospitals face competition from hospitals outside of their primary service area, including hospitals in urban areas
that provide mare complex services. Patients in our primary service arcas may travel to these ather hospitals for a variety of reasons. These rcasons
includc physician referrals or the nced for services we do not offer. Patients wha seck services from these other hospitals may subsequcntly shift
their preferences to those hospitals for the services we provide.

Some of our hospitals operate in primary scrvice areas where they compete with onc other hospital. One of our hospitals competes with more
than one other hospital in its primary service arca, Some of these competing hospitals use cquipment and serviccs more specialized than those
available at our hospitals. [n addition, some competing hospitals are owned by tax-supporied governmental agencies or not-for-profit entitics
supported by endowments and charitable contributions. These hospitals can make capital expenditures without paying sales, property and income
taxcs. We also face competition from other specialized care providers, including outpaticnt surgery, orthopedie, oncology and diagnostic centers.

We expect that these competitive trends will continue, Our inability to compete effectively with other hospitals and other healthcare providers
could cause local residents to use other hospitals.
The failurc fo obtain our medical supplies at favorable prices could cause our operating results fo decline.

We have a five-ycar participation agrecment with a GPO. This agreement cxtends to March 2010, with automatic renewal terms of one year,
unless either party terminates by giving notice of non-rencwal, which
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replaced a similar arrangement with another GPO. GPOs attempt to obtain favorable pricing on medical supplics with manufactorers and vendors
who somctimes negotiate exclusive supply amangements in exchange for the discounts they give. Recently some vendors who are not GPO members
have challenged these cxclusive supply arrangements. In addition, the U.S. Senatc has held hearings with respect to GPOs and ihese exclusive
supply arrangements. To the cxtent these exclusive supply arrangemcnts arc challenged or deemed unenforceable, we could incur higher costs for
our medical supplics obtained through HealthTrust. These higher costs could cause our operating results to decline.

There ¢an he no assurance that our arrangement with HealthTrust will provide the discounts we expect to achieve,

If the fair value of our reporting nnits declines, a material non-cash charge to earnings from impairment of gur goodwill could resuft.

At Deccmber 31, 2007, we had approximately $4.248 billion of goodwill recorded on our books. We expect to recaver the carrying value of
this goodwill through our future cash flows. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate, based on the fair value of our reporting units, whether the camrying
value of our goodwill is impaired. If the carrying value of our goodwill is impaircd, we may ingur a material non-cash charge to eamings.

Risks related to our industry

If federal or state healthcare programs or managed care companies redice the payments we receive as reimbursentent for services we provide,
our net operating revenues may decline,

In 2007, 39.3% of our net operating revenues came from the Medicarc and Medicaid programs. [n recent years, federal and statc govemnments
‘ made significant changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs, including the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modemization Act
of 2003. Some of these changcs have decreased the amount of money we receive for our services relating to these programs.

In recent ycars, Congress and some state legislatures have introduced an increasing number of other proposals to make major changes in the
healtheare system including an increased emphasis on the linkage berween quality of carc criteria and payment levels such ag the submission of
patient quality data to the Secretary of Health and Human Services. In addition, CMS conducts ongoing reviews of corain state reimbursement
programs. Federal funding for existing programs may not be approved in the future. Future federal and state legislation may further reducc the
payments we receive far our services. For example, the Govemor of the State of Tennessee implemented cuts in the second half of 2005 in TennCare
i by restricting cligibility and capping specificd services.

In addition, insurance and managed carc companies and other third parties from whom we reccive payment for our services increasingly are
attempting to control healthcare costs by requiring that hospitals discount payments for their services in exchange for exclusive or preferred
! participation in their benefit plans. We belicve that this rend may continue and may reduce the payments we receive for our services.

If we fail fo comply with extensive laws and government regulations, including fraud and abuse laws, we conld suffer penaltics or be required
10 make significant changes fo our operations.

The healthcare industry is required to comply with many laws and reguiations at the federal, state, and local government levels. These laws
and regulations require that hospitals mect various requirements, including those relating to the adequacy of medical care, cquipment, personnel,
operating policies and procedures, maintenance of adequate records, compliance with building codes, environmental protection and privacy. These
laws include the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and a section of the Social Sccurity Act, known as the "anti-kickback”
statutc. If we fail to comply with applicable laws and regulations, including fraud and abuse laws, wc could suffer civil or criminal penaltics,
including the loss of our liccnses to operate and our ability to participate in the Medicare, Mcdicaid, end other federal and state healtheare programs.
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In addition, there arc heightened coordinated civil and criminal enforcement efforts by both federal and state govemment agencies relating to
the heaitheare industry, including the hospital scgment. The ongeing investigations relate to various referral, cost reporting, and billing practices,
laboratory and home healtheare scrvices, and physician ownership and joint ventures involving hospitals. The Department of Justice has alleged that
we and three of our New Mexico hospitals have caused the state of New Mexico to submit improper claims for federal funds in vielation of the Civil
Falsc Claims Act. See [tem 3. Legal Proccedings.

In the futurc, different interpretations or enforcement of these laws and regulations could subject our current practices to allegations of
impropriety or illcgality or could require us to make changes in our facilities, equipment, personnel, scrvices, capital expenditure programs, and
operating expcnscs.

A shortage of qualified nurses conld limit our ability fo grow and deliver hospital healthcare services in a cost-cffective manner.

Hospitals are currently experiencing a shortage of nursing professionals, a trend which we expect to continue for some time. If the supply of
qualified nurses declines in the markets in which our hospitals operate, it may result in increased laber expenses and lower operating margins at
those hospitals. In addition, in some markets like California, there are requirements to maintain specified nurse-staffing levels. To the extent we
cannot meet those levels, the healthcare services that we provide in these markets may be reduced.

If we become subject to significant legal actions, we could be subject to substantial uninsured liabilities or increased insurance cosis.

In recent years, physicians, hospitals, and other healtheare providers have become subject to an increasing number of legal actions alleging
malpractice, product liability, or related legal theorics. Even in states that have imposed caps on damagges, litigants are sceking recoverics under new
theories of liability that might not be subject to the caps on damages. Many of these actions involve large claims and significant defense costs. To
protect us from the cost of these claims, we maintain profcssional malpractice liability insurance and general liability inSUTANCC COVCTage in cXcess
of those amounts for which we are sclf-insurcd, in amounts that we believe to be sufficicnt for our operations. However, our insurance coverage docs
net cover all claims against us or may not continue to be available at a reasonable cost for us te maintain adequate levels of insurance. The cost of
malpractice and other professional liability insurance decrcased in 2005 by 0.2%, increased in 2006 by 0.1% and decreased in 2007 by 0.1%asa
percentage of net operating revenue. If these costs rise rapidly, our profitability could decline. For a further discussion of our insurancc coverage, sce
our diseussion of profcssional liability insurance claims in "Management's discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations.”

If we experience growth in self-pay volume and revenue, our financial condition or results of eperations could be adversely affecied.

Like others in the hospital industry, we have experienced an increase in our provision for bad debts as a pereentage of net operating revenue
due to a growth in self-pay volume and revenue. Although we continue to scck ways of improving point of service collcetion efforts and
implementing appropriate payment plans with our patients, if we experience growth in self-pay volume and revenue, our results of operations could
be adversely aflfected. Further, our ability to improve collections for self-pay paticnts may be limited by statutory, regulatory and investigatory
initiatives, including private lawsuits directed at hospital charges and collection practices for uninsured and underinsurcd paticnts.

This Report inclndes forward-looking statements which could differ from actual future results.

Some of the matters discussed in this Report include forward-looking statements. Statements that are predictive in nature, that depend upon or
refer to filture events or conditions or that include words such as "cxpects,” "anticipates,” "intends," "plans,” "bclieves,” "estimates,” "thinks," and
similar expressions arc forward-looking statcments, These statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other
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factors that may causc our actual resulis and performance to be materially different from any future results or performance expressed or implied by
these forward-looking statcments. These factors include the following:

general cconomic and business conditions, both nationally and in the regions in which we opcrate;

our ability to successfully integrate any acquisitions or to Tecognize expectcd synergies from such acquisitions, including the recently
acquired former Triad hospitals;

risks associated with our substantial indebtcdness, leverage and debt service obligations;

dcmographic changes;

existing governmental regulations and changes in, or the failure to comply with, governmental regulations;

legislative proposals for healthcare reform;

the impact of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003, which includes specific reimbursement
changes for smail urban and non-urban hospitals;

potential adverse impact of known and unknown government investigations;

our ability, where appropriate, to entcr into managed care provider arrangements and the terms of these arrangements;

changes in inpatient or outpatient Medicare and Mcdicaid payment levels;

increases in the amount and risk of collcctability of patient accounts receivable;

increascs in wages as a result of inflation or competition for highly technical positions and rising supply costs due to market pressure from
pharmaceutical companics and new product releases;

liabilitics and other claims asscrted against us, including self-insured malpractice claims;

competition;

our ability to attract and retain qualified personnel, key management, physicians, nurses and other healthcare workers;

trends toward treatment of patients in less acute or specialty healtheare settings, including ambulatory surgery centers or specialty hospitals;
changes in medical or other tcchnology;

changes in generally accepted accounting principles;

the availability and terms of capital to fund additional acquisitions or replacement facilities;

our ability fo successfully acquire additional hospitals and complete the salc of hospitals held for sale;

our ability to obtain adequate levcls of general and profcssional liability insurance; and

timeliness of reimbursement paymenis received under government programs.

Although we believe that thesc statements arc based upon reasonable assumptions, we can give no assurance that our goals will be achicved.
Given thesc uncertainties, prospective investors arc cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. These forward-
looking statements are made as of the date of this filing. We assume no obligation to update or revise them or provide reasons why actual results
may differ.

Htem 1B.  Unresolved Staff Comments

None
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Item 2.  Properties

Corporate Headguarters

Pursuant to our lcase agreement with a developer, construction was completed on our corporate headquarters, located in Franklin, Tenncssee.
In January 2007, we excrcised our purchase option with the developer and acquired the building by purchasing the equity interests of the previous
owTer.

Hospitals

Our hospitals are general care hospitals offering a wide range of inpatient and outpaticnt medical scrvices. Thesc services gencrally include
internal medicine, surgery, cardiofogy, oncology, orthopedics, OB/GYN, diagnostic and emergency room services, laboratory, radiology, respiratory
therapy, physical therapy, and rchabilitation services. In addition, some of our hospitals provide skilled nursing and home health services based on
individual community needs.

For each of our hospitals owned or leased as of December 31, 2007, including those twelve hospitals classified as held for sale and included in
discontinued operations, the following table shows its location, the date of its acquisition or Jease inception and the number of licensed beds:

Dafe of

Licensed Acquisition/Lense Ownership
Haspital City Beds(1) Inception Type
Alabama N
Waoodland Community Hospital Cullman 100 October, 1994 Owmed
Parkway Medical Center Hospital Decatur -7 - 108. October, 1994 - Owned .
LV Subler Mcmorial Hospital o ] Greenville 72 October, 1994 ~ Owned .
Hartselle Medical Center Hanselle "150 October, 1994 ' Owned o
South Baldwin Regional Center, R _ Foley 112 June, 2000 Leased
Cherokee Medical Center . - Cenire 60+ April, 2006 Owned o
Dekalb Regional Medical Center o ~ Fort Payne 134 April, 2006 _Owned
Trinity Medical Center ) Birmingham 560 July, 2007 Owned !
Flowers Hospital _ Dothan 235 July, 2007 Owned i
Medical Center Enterprise i Enterprise 131, July, 2007 Owned .
Gadsden Regional Medical Center ] Gadsden 346 July, 2007 Owned )
Crestwood Mcdical Center Huntsvilie 150 July, 2007. Owned .
Jacksonville Medical Center i Jacksonville 3 89 July, 2007 Owned _ .
Alaska ) T I
Mat-Su Repional Medical Center _ . Palmer 74 Tuly, 2007 Owned .
Arizong C : i
Payson Regional Medical Center Payson 44 Augpust, 1997 Leased .
Westemn Arizona Regional Medical Centcr Bullhead City ~139 July, 2000 Owned )
Northwest Mcdical Center R Tueson 300 July, 2007 Owned .
Northwest Medical Center Oro Valley Tucson : 96 July, 2007 Owned’ .
Arkansas . . ) .
Harris Hospital . Newport 133 . October, 1994 Owned .
Helena Regional Medical Center Helena 155 March, 2002 Leased
Forrest City Medical Center Farrest City =118 March, 2006 Leased i
Northwest Medical Center — Bentonville Bentonville 128 July, 2007 Qwned
National Park Mcdical Center Hot Springs 166 July, 2007 QOwmed o
St, Mary’s Repional Mcdical Center Russellville 170 July, 2007 Owned
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Datc of

Licenscd Acqulsition/Lease Ownership
Hospital City Beds(1) Inception Type
Northwest Medical Center — Springdale Springdale *:252 " July, 2007 Owned .
California ) ) ) )
Barstow Community Hdspital Barstow 56  Janbary; 1993 Leascd '
Fallbrook Hospital . ) Fallbrook 47 November, 1998 Operated(2)
Watsonville Community Hospital . Watsonvilic 106~ Scptember, 1998 Owned
Florida
Lake Wales Medical Center. Lake Wales 154 " December, 2002 Owned :
North Okaloosa Mcdical Center Crestvicw 110 March, 1996 Qwned ]
Georgia . . S hene oy il .
Fannin Regional Hospital Plue Ridge 50 January, 1986 Owned
Trinity Hospital of Augusta Augusta 231 July, 2007, Owned
Ilinois L .
Crossroads Community Hospital Mt. Vemon - 55 October, 1994 Owned *
Gateway Regional Medical Center ‘Granite City 406 January, 2002 Owned
Hcartland Regional Mcdical Center Marion - 92 . October; 1996 Owned .
Red Bud Regional Hospital Red Bud 31 September, 2001 Owned
Galesburg Cottage Hospital Galesburg 173 July, 2004 Owrned '
Vista Medical Center East/West Waukegan 407 July, 2006 Owned
Union County Hospital Anna - 25 November, 2006 Leased :
Indiana ) o
Porter Hospitat Valparaiso 301 May, 2007 - Owned .
Bluffton Regional Medical Center Bluffton 79 July, 2007 Owned
Dupont Hospital Fort Waync " 122 July, 2007 Cwned X
Lutheran Hospital Fort Waync 471 July, 2007 Owned
St. Joscph's Hospital . o Fort Wayne i91 July, 2007 - - Ovwned .
Dukes Memorial Hospital FPeru 38 July, 2007 Owned
Kosciusko Community Hospital Warsaw 72 luly, 2007 Owmned !
Kentucky ] .
Parkway Regional Hospital Fulton 70 May, 1992. Owned :
Three Rivers Medical Center Louisa 90 May, 1993 Owmed
Kentucky River Medical Cenier Jackson 55 . August, 1995 Leased .
Louisiana
Byrd Regional Hospital ) B Lecsville 60 October, 1994 Owned %
Northern Louisiana Medical Center Ruston 159 April, 2007 Leased
Women & Children's Hospital Lake Charles 88 July, 2007 Owned i
Mississippi _
Wesley Medical Center "Hattiesburg . 211 Juiy, 2007 Owned
River Region Health System Vicksburg 341 July, 2007 Owned
Missouri R ] i
Moberly Regjonal Medical Center Moberly 103 November, 1993 Owned
Northeast Regional Mcdical Center Kirksville 115 December, 2000 Lcased
Mineral Arca Regional Medical Center Farmington 135 June, 2006 Gwned .

Nevada
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Date of

Licensed Acquisition/Lease Ownership
Hospital City Beds(1) Inception Type
Mesa Vicw Regional Hospital Mesquite 25 July, 2007 Owned
New Jersey .
Memorial Hospital of Salem County ‘Salem 140 Septcmber, 2002 Owned
New Mexico . )
Mimbres Memorial Hosp]tal Deming 49 Match, 1996 Owned
Eastern New Mexico Medical Center Roswell 162 April, 1998 Owned
Northeastern Regional Hospital Las Vegas 54 April,-2000 Owned
Carlsbad Mcdical Center Carlsbad 112 July, 2007 Owned
Lea Regional Mcdical Center THobbs ‘234 July, 2007 .. Owned
Mountain View Regional Medical Center Las Cruces 168 July, 2007 Owned
North Caroling ' )
Martin General Hospital Williamston 49 November, 1998 Lcased
Ohio ) i
Affinity Medical Center Massillon 432 July, 2007 Owmed
Oklahoma
Ponea City Medical Center Ponca City 140 May, 2006 Owned
Claremore Regional Hospital Claremore 81 July, 2007 QOwmned
Deaconess Hospital Oklahoma City 313 July, 2007 Owned
SouthCrest Hospital ~ Tulsa 180 IJuly, 2007 Ovwmned
Woodward Regional Hospital Woodward 87 luly, 2007 Ownced
Oregon ' :
Wiliamette Valley Medical Center McMinnville 80 July, 2007 Owned
McKenzie-Willamettc Medical Center Springfield 114 July, 2007 Owned
Pennsylvania . ] .
Berwick Hospita! Berwick 101 March, 1999 Qwned
Brandywine Hospital . Coatesville 175 Junc, 2001 Owned
ITennersville Regional Hospital West Grove 59 October, 2001 Ovwmned
Easton Hospital Easton 254 October, 2001 Owned
Lock Haven Hospital _Lock Haven 56 August, 2002 Owned
Pottstown Memorial Mcdical Center Pottstown 226 July, 2003 Owned
Phoenixville Hospital Phoenixville 136 August, 2004 Owned
Chestmut Hill Hospital Philadclphia 179 Fcbruary, 2005 Owned
Sunbury Community Hospital’ Sunbury 92" October, 2005 Owned’
South Carolina L
Mariboro Park Hospital Bennettsviile 102 - August, 1996 Lecased
Chesterfield General Hospital Cheraw 59 August, 1996 Leased
Springs Memarial Hospital ) Lancaster 200 November, 1994 Owmed
Carolinas Hospital System — Florence Florence 420 luly, 2007 Owned
Mary Black Mcmorial Hospital Spartanburg 209 July, 2007 Ovmed
Tennessee
Lakeway Regional Hospital Morristown 135 May, 1993 QOwned
White County Community Hospital Sparta 60 October, 1994 Owned
Repional Hospital Of Jackson Jackson 154 January, 2003 Owned
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Date of
Lidcensed Acquisition/Lease Ownership
Hospitat City Beds(1) Incepton Type
Dyersburg Regional Medical Center Dyersburg 7+ 225 *]anuary, 2003 Owned :
Haywood Park Community Hospifal o _ Browmsville 62 January, 2003 Owned
Henderson County Community Hospital ] Lexington . - 45.January, 2003 Owned :
McKenzie Regional Hospital . o McKenzie 45 Janvary,2003 Owned
McNairy Regional Hospital . Selmer 45+ January, 2003 Owned .
Volunteer Community Hospital Martin__ 100 January, 2003 Owned .
Bedford County Medical Center Shelbyville 104 % July, 2005 .- Leased .
Sky Ridge Medical Center ] Cleveland 351 October, 2005 Owned .
Gateway Mcdical Center Clarksville . 206 July, 2007 - Owned .
Texas
Big Bend Regional Medical Center B Alpine 725" October, 1999 Owned :
Cleveland Regional Medical Center ~ Cleveland 107 August, 1996 Leased
Scenic Mountain Medical Center Big Spring 150 ' October, 1994 Owned
Hill Regional Hospital i Hillsboro 92 October, 1994 Owned .
Lake Granbury Medical Center ' i Granbury 59 January, 1997 . Owned .
South Texas Regional Medical Center ) Jourdanton 67 November, 2001 Owned
Laredo Medical Centcr - Laredo 326 October; 2003 Owned .
Weatherford Regional Medical Center . Weatherford i 99 November, 2006 Leased
Abilene Regional Mcdicat Center Abilene 2310 July, 2007 Owned .
Brownwood Rcgional Medical Center__ ] Brownwood 196 July, 2007 Owned
Coltege Station Medical Center College Station 150 " July; 2007 Owned :
Navarro Regional Hospital o . Corsicana 162 July, 2007 ) Owned .
Presbyterian Hospltal of Denton Denton © 255 July, 2007 : Qwned .
Longvicw Repional Medical Center ) Longview 131 luly, 2007 Owned
Woodland Heights Medical Center Lufkin 149 . July, 2007 Owned .
San Angelo Community Medical Center ] San Angelo 171 July, 2007 Owned
DeTar Healthcare Systcm Victoria 308 "July, 2007 Owned o0
8ed}z:r Park Repional Medical Center. i Cedar Park 77 December, 2007 _ Owned
ta : : T
i Mountain West Medical Center, ) Tooele 35 October, 2000 ~ Owned .
Virginia ‘ .
Southern Virginia Regional Medical Center Emporia 80 March, 1999 ~ Owned .
Russell County Medical Center Lebanon 78 September, 1986 Owned .
Southarpton Memorial Hospital _ _Franklin 105 March, 2000 Owned
Southside Regional Medical Center Petersburg 408 August, 2003 Leased .
West Virginia ] o . . i
Plateau Medical Center Oak Hill 25 July, 2002 Owned :
| Greenbrier Valley Medieal Center Ronceverte 122 July, 2007 ~ Owned
Wyoming ) ) o ’
| Evanston Regional Hospital Evanston 42 November, 1999 Owned
Republic of Ireland . ‘
Bcacon Hospital Sandyford, Dublin 122 July, 2007 Leased
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Date of
Licensed Acquisition/Lense Ownership
Hospital City Beds(1) Inception Tvpe

Total Licensed Beds at December 31, 2007 N 18,661

(1) Licensed beds arc the number of beds for which the appropriate state agency licenses a facility regardless of whether the beds are actually
available for patient use.

{(2) We operate this hospital under a lease-lcaseback and operating agrecment. We recognize all operating statistics, revenue and expenscs
associated with this hospital in our consolidated financial statements.

The following table lists the hospitals owned by joint venture entities in which we do not have a consolidating owncrship interest, along with
our percentage ownership interest in the joint venture entity as of December 31, 2007, Information on licenscd beds was provided by the majority
owner and managet of cach joint venture. A subsidiary of HCA Inc. is the majority owner of Macon Healthcare LLC, a subsidiary of Universal
Health Systems Inc. is the majority owner of Summerlin Hospital Medical Center LLC and Valley Health System LLC and the Sharc Foundation is
the other 50% owner of MCSA LLC.

Jolnt Venture Facility Name City State _ Iicensed Beds

Macon Healthcare LLC Coliscum Medical Center (38%) Macon GA 250
Macon Healtheare LLC Coliseum Psychiatric Center (38%) Macon GA 60
Macon Healthcare LLC Macon Northside Hospital (38%) Macon GA 103
Summerlin Hospital Mcdical Center LLC Summerlin Hospital Medical Center (26.1%) Las Vegas NV 281
Valley Health System LLC Desert Springs Hospital (27.5%) Las Vegas NV 286
Valley Health System LLC Valley Hospital Medical Center (27.5%) Las Vegas NV 404
Vallcy Health System LLC Spring Valley Hospital Medical Center (27.5%) Las Vegas NV 210
Vallcy Health Systems LL.C Centennial Hills Medical Center (27.5%) Las Vegas NV 165
MCSA LLC Medical Center of South Arkansas (50%) ElDorado AR 166

Item 3.  Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we rcceive various inquiries or subpocnas from state regulators, fiscal intermediaries, the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services and the Department of Justice regarding various Medicare and Medicaid issues. in addition, we are subject to other claims and
lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of our business. We arc not aware of any pending or threatened litigation that is not covered by insurance
policies or rcserved for in our financial statements or which we belicve would have a material adverse impact on us; howevecr, some pending or
threatened procecdings against us may involve potentially substantial amounts as well as the possibility of civil, criminal, or administrative fines,
penalties, or other sanctions, which could be material. Settlements of suits involving Medicare and Medicaid issues routinely require both monetary
payments as well as corporatc integrity agreements. Additionally, qui tam or "whistleblower" actions initiated under the civil Falsc Claims Act may
be pending but placed under scal by the court to comply with the False Claims Act's requirements for filing such suits.

Community Health Systems, Inc. Legal Proceedings

In May 1999, we were served with a complaint in U.S. ex rel. Bledsoe v. Community Health Systems, Inc., subsequently moved 1o the Middle
District of Tennessee, Case No, 2-00-0083. This qui tam action sought treble damages and penaltics under the False Claims Act against us. The
Department of Justiec did not intervene in this action, The allcgations in the amended complaint were extremely general, but involved
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Medicare billing at our White County Community Hospital in Sparta, Tennessee. By order entcred on September 19, 2001, the U.S, District Court
granted our motiou for judgment on the pleadings and dismissed the case, with prejudice, The qui tam whistleblower (also referred to as a "relator”)
appealed the district court’s ruling to the U.S, Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. On Scptember 10, 2003, the Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals
rendcred its decision in this case, affirming in part and reversing in part the district court's decision to dismiss the casc with prejudice, The court
affirmed the lower court’s dismissal of certain of plaintiff's claims on the grounds that his allegations had been previously publicly disclosed. In
addition, the appeals court agreed that, as to all other allegations, the relator had failed to include enough information to meet the special pleading
requircments for fraud under the False Claims Act and the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. However, the case was returned to the district court to
allow the relator another opportunity to amend his complaint in an attempt to plead his fraud allegations with particularity. In May 2004, the rclator
in U.S. ex rel. Bledsoe filed an amended complaint alleging fraud invelving Medicare billing at White County Community Hospital. We then filed a
renewed motion to dismiss the amended complaint. On January 6, 2005, the District Court dismissed with prejudice the bulk of the relator's
allegations. The only remaining allegations invoive a small number of 1997-98 charges at White County. After further motion practice between the
relator and the United States Government regarding the relator's right to participate in a previcus settlement with the Company, the District Court

. again dismissed all claims in the case on December 13, 2005. On January 9, 2006, the relator filed a notice of appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for
the Sixth Circuit and on September 6, 2007, the Court of Appeals issued its 25 page opinion affirming in part, reversing in part {and in doing so,
reinstating a number of the allegations claimed by the relator), and remanding the casc to the District Court for further proccedings, The relator has
filed 4 motion for rehearing. That motion for rehcaring was denicd and we are in the process of evaluating our next steps with respect to this case.

In August 2004, we were served a complaint in Arleana Lawrence and Robert Hollins v. Lakeview Community Hospital and Community
Health Systems, Inc. fnow stvled Arleana Lawrence and Lisa Nichols vs. Eufaula Community Hospital, Community Health Systems, Inc., South
Baldwin Regional Medical Center and Community Health Systems Professional Services Corporation) in the Circuit Court of Barbour County,
Alabama (Eufaula Division). This alleged ¢lass action was brought by the plaintiffs on behalf of themsclves and as the representatives of similarly
situated uninsured individuals who were treated at our Lakcview Hospital or any of our other Alabama hospitals. The plaintiffs allege that uninsured
patients who do not qualify for Medicaid, Medicare or charity care are charged unreasonably high rates for services and materials and that we usc
unconscionable methods to colleet bills. The plaintiffs seck restitution of overpayment, compensatory and other allowable damages and injunctive
relief, In October 2005, the complaint was amended to eliminate one of the named plaintiffs and to add our management company subsidiary as a
defendant. In November 2005, the complaint was again amended to add another plaintiff, Lisa Nichols and another defendant, our hospital in Foley,
Alabama, South Baldwin Regional Medical Center, After a hearing held on June 13, 2007, on October 29, 2007 the Circuit Court ruled in favor of
the plaintiffs' class action certification Tequest. We disagree with that ruling and have pursued our automatic right of appeal to the Alabama Supremc
Court. We are vigorously defending this case.

On March 3, 2005, we were served with a complaint in Sheri Rix v. Hearfland Regional Medical Center and Health Care Systems, Inc. in the
Circuit Court of Williamson County, lilinois. This alieged class action was brought by the plaintiff on behalf of herself and as the representative of
similarly situated uninsurcd individuals who werc treated at our Heartland Regional Medical Center. The plaintiff alleges that uninsured paticnts
who do not qualify for Mcdicaid, Medicare or charity care are charged unreasonably high rates for services and matcrials and that we use
unconscionable methods to colleet bills. The plaintiff secks recovery for breach of cantract and the covenant of good faith and fair dealing, violation
of the Wlinois Consumier Fraud and Deceptive Practices Act, restitution of overpayment, and for unjust enrichment. The plaintiff class seeks
compensatory and other damages and equitable relicf. The Circuit Court Judge recently granted our motion to dismiss the case, but allowed the
plaintiff to re-plcad her case. The plaintiff elected to appeal the Cireuit Court's decision in licu of amending her case. Oral argument was heard on
this casc on January 9, 2008 and we await the ruling of the District Appellatc Court. We are vigorously defending this case,
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On April 8, 2005, we were scrved with a first amended complaint, styled Chronister, et al. v. Granite City fllinois Hospital Company, LLC d/
bfa Gateway Regional Medical Center, in the Circuit Court of Madison County, Winois. The complaint sceks class action status on behalf of the
uninsured patients treated at Gateway Regional Medical Center and allcges statutory, common law, and consumer fraud in the manner in which the
hospital bills and collects for the services rendered to uninsured patients. The plaintiff sccks compensatory and punitive damages and declaratory
and injunctive relief. Our motion to dismiss has been granted in part and denied in part and discovery has commenced. Gareway Regional Medical
Center v. Holman is & companion case to the Chronister action, sceking counterclaim tecovery on a collections case. Holman has been stayed
pending the outcome of the Chronister action, We are vigorously defending these cases.

On February 10, 2006, we reccived a letter from the Civil Division of the Department of Justice requesting documents in an investigation they
arc conducting involving the Company. The inguiry relates to the way in which different state Medicaid programs apply to the federal govemnment
for matching or supplemental funds that are ultimately used to pay for a smail portion of the services provided to Medicaid and indigent patients.
These programs are referred to by different names, including "intergovemmental payments,” "upper payment limit programs,” and "Medicaid
disproportionate sharc hospital payments." The February 10th tetter focused on our hospitals in 3 states: Arkansas, New Mcxico, and South
Carolina. On August 31, 2006, we received a follow up letter from the Department of Justice requesting additional documents relating 1o the
programs in New Mexico and the payments to the Company's three hospitals in that state. W have provided the Department of Justice with the
requested documents. In a letter dated October 4, 2007, the Civil Division notified us that, based on its investigation to date, it preliminarily believes
that we and these three New Mexico hospitals have caused the Statc of New Mexico to submit improper elaims for federal funds, in violation of the
Civil False Claims Act, The DOJ asserted that these allegedly improper claims and payments began in 2000 and may bc ongoing. but provided no
information about the amount of any improper claims or the possible damages or penalties it make scck. After a mecting between us and the DOJ
held in November 2007, by letter dated January 22, 2008, the Civil Division notified us that they continued to believe that the False Claims Act had
been violated and had calculated that the three hospitals received ineligible fedcral participation payments from August 2000 to June 2006 of
approximately $27.5 miltion. The Civil Division advised us that if they proceeded 1o trial, they would scek treble damages plus an appropriate
penaity for cach of the violations of the False Claims Act. Discussions arc continuing with the Civil Division in an effort to rcsolve this matter, The
Company continues to belicve that it has not violated the Federal False Claims Act in the manner described in the government's letter of January 22,
2008.

In August 2006, our facility in Petersburg, Virginia (Southside Regional Medical Center) was notified of the pendency of a federal False
Claims Act casc styled S, ex rel. Vyyurn v. Jadhov et al. filed in the Eastern District of Virginia. In addition to naming the hospital, Community
Heaith Systems Professional Scrvices Corporation, our management subsidiary, has also been named. The suit alleges that Dr, Jadhav, Southside
Regional Medical Center, and other healtheare providers performed medically unnecessary procedures and bilicd federal healthcare programs and
also alleges that the defendants defamed Dr. Vuyyuru in the process of terminating his medical staff privileges. Almost all of the allcgations pre-datc
our acquisition of this facility and the seller’s successor-in-interest has agreed to indemnify the Company and its affiliates. We believe that the
allegations in this case are without merit and are vigorously defending the case. A motion to dismiss the case has been granted and the relator has
appcaled the ruling to the U.S. Court of Appcals for the Fourth Circuit,

On August 28, 2007, Texas Health Resources of Arlington, Texas, or THR, notified us of its decision to exercise a call right to acquire our
80% interest in the limited partnership that owns Presbyterian Hospital of Denton, Texas, together with certain land and buildings that we own in
Denton (including rights under a tcase for such land and buildings). We acquired these interests in connection with the Triad acquisition. This call
right became exercisable under the terms of the limited partnership agreement by reasons of our acquisition of Triad. Shortly after we initiated
efforis 1o sct the purchase price, which is determined by various formulas set forth in the limited partmership agrecment and related documents, THR
filed suit in Texas state court seeking injunctive and declaratory relicf to cxtend the 90-day closing date and to set the purchase price. We removed
the case to Federal District Court and proceedings are undcrway in that court with respect to THR's renewed motions for relief. Pursuant to the

limited partmership agreemcnt, the closing was to occur on ot before
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November 26, 2007. The closing did not occur on November 26, 2007, as THR failed to property tender adequate closing consideration. The case
will proceed and trial is set for August 2008. )

Triad Hospitals, [nc. Legal Proceedings

Triad, and its subsidiary, Quorum Health Resources, Inc. are defendants in a qui tam case styled ULS. ex rel. Whitten vs. Quorum Health
Resources, Inc. et al., which is pending in the Southcrn District of Georgia, Brunswick Division. Whitten, a long-term employec of a two hospital
systcm in Brunswick and Camden, Georgia sued both his employer and Quorum Health Resources, Inc. and its predecessors, which had managed
the facility from 1989 through September 2000; upon his termination of employment, Whitten signed a relcase and was paid $124,000. Whitten's
otiginal qui tam complaint was filed under seal in November 2002 and the case was unsealed in 2004, Whitten alleges various charging and billing
infractions, including charging for routine cquipment supplics and services not separately billable, billing for observation services that were not
medically neccssary or for which there was no physician order, billing labor and delivery paticnts for durable medical cquipment that was not
separately billable, inappropriate preparation of paticnts' histories and physicals, billing for cardiac rehabilitation services without physician
supervision, performing outpatient dialysis without Medicarc certification, and performing mental health services without the proper staff
assignments. In October 2005, the distriet court grantcd Quorum's motion for summary judgment on the grounds that his claims werc precluded
under his severance agreement with the hospital, without reaching two ather arguments made by Quorum, which included that a prior settlement
agreement between the hospital and the federal government precluded the claims brought by Whitten as well as the doctrine of prior public
disclosure. On appeal to the 1 1th Circuit Court of Appeals, the court reversed the findings of the district court regarding the severance agreement,
but remanded the case to the district court for findings on Quorum's other two defenses, Limited discovery has been conducted and renewed motions
by Quorum to dismiss the aetion and to stay further discovery were filed in September 2007. We await the district court's ruling on our motion to
dismiss. We continue to believe that the relator's claims are without merit and will continue to vigorously defend this casc.

In a case styled U.S. ex rel. Bartlett vs. Quorum Health Resources, Inc., et al., pending in the Western District of Pennsylvania, Johnstown
Division, the relator alleges in his sccond amended complaint, filed in January 2006 (the first amended complaint having been dismissed), alleges
that Quorum conspired with an unaffiliated hospital to pay a illcgal remuneretion in viclation of the anti-kickback statute and the Stark laws, thus
causing false claims to be filed, A rencwed motion to dismiss that was filed in March 2006 asserting that the sccond amended complaint did not cure
the defects contamed in the first amended complaint. In Scptember 2006, the hospital and one of the other defendants affiliated with the hospital
filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the federal bankruptcy code, which imposed an automatic stay on proccedings in the case. We believe that
this case is without merit and should the siay be lifted, will continue to vigorously defend it.

Quorum is a defendant in a qui tam case styled U.S. ex rel. Mosby vs. Quorum Health Resonrces, Inc., et al, pending in the Western District of
Mississippi, Western Division, Mosby was a long time medical records cmployce at a Quorum managed facility. She alleges wrongful termination
for being a whistleblower and because of her race. Mosby's first amended complaint was filed in May 2003 and contains allegations of false claims
related to non-allowablc eosts and cost reports. In October 2003, Quorum filed a motion to dismiss, asscrting that Mosby's substantivc allcgations
were lifted from the 1997 Alderson case filed in Tampa against Quorum, which was resolved in a settlcment with the federal govemment in 2001.
Without any predicate false claims being asserted, we belicve that Mosby's retaliatory discharge allegations arc unsupported. On January 16, 2008,
at the request of the relator, with the joinder of the defendants, the district court dismissed the case.

(tem 4.  Submission of Matters fo a Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the year ended December 31, 2007.
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PARTH

Mem 5. Market for Registrant's Comman Eguity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seccurities

We completed an initial public
on the New York Stock Exchangc under the symbol CYH. At Fchruary 1, 20
The following table scts forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low sale prices per share of our common stock as rcp:

Stock Exchange.

Year Ended December 31, 2006

First Quarter
Second Quarter
. Third Quarier
.. Fourth Quarter
Year Ended December 31, 2007
. First Quarter
~Second Quarter
" Third Quarter
Fourth Quarer

offering of our common stock on June 14, 2000. Qur common stock began trading on June 9, 2000 and is listed

High

08, there were approximately 48 record holders of our common stock.
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39.96
3839
39.18
37.26

39.05
41.72
44,50
37.50

35.33

34.94
3570
31.00

orted by the New York
I.m[ _
$
$

33.28 |
34.86
30,39 2
27.70
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Corporate Performance Graph

The following graph sets forth the cumulative retum of the Company’s commen stock during the five year period ended December 31, 2007,
as compared to the cumulative retum of the Standard & Poor's 500 Stock Index (S&P 500} and the cumulative return of the Dow Jones Healthcare
Index. The graph assumes an initial investment of $100 in our commen stock and in each of the foregoing indices and the reinvestment of dividends
where applicable.
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123172002 123172003 12312004 123105 1213172006 1273172007
123 172002 123172003 1273172004 1273172005 1213112006 1272172007
Community Health Systcms $§ 100.00 §  129.09 § 13541 $  186.21 $  177.37 $  179.02
Dow Jones Health Care Index $ 100.00 $  117.77 $ 121,55 $  129.90 $ 13686 §  146.12
S&P 500 §  100.00 $ 12638 $ 137175 $ 141.88 $ 16120 3  166.89

We have not paid any cash dividends since our inception, and do not anticipate the payment of cash dividends in the foreseeable futurc, Our
New Credit Facility limits our ability to pay dividends and/or repurchase stock to an amount not to excced $400 million in the aggregate (but not in
excess of $200 million unless we rcceive confirmation from Moody's and S&P that dividends or repurchases would not result in a downgrade,
qualification or withdrawal of the then corporate credit rating). The indenture governing our Notes also limits our ability to pay dividends andfor
repurchase stock. As of December 31, 2007, the amount of permitted dividends and/or stock repurchascs permitted under the indenture was
$348.7 million.

On December 13, 2006, we announced an open market repurchase program for up to five million shares of cur common stock not to cxceed
$200 million in purchases. This purchase program commenced December 13, 2006 and will conclude at the carlier of three years or when the
maximum number of sharcs have been repurchased. As of December 31, 2007, the Company has not repurchased any shares under this repurchase
plan. This repurchase plan follows a prior repurchase plan for up to five million shares which concluded on November 8, 2006. We repurchased
5,000,000 sharcs at a weighted average price of $35.23 per share under this earlier program. We did not recpurchase any shares of common stock
during the year ended December 31, 2007,

On November 14, 2005, we clected to call for the redemption of $150 million in principal amount of our 4.25% Convertible Subordinated
Notes due 2008 (the "2008 Notes") on December 14, 2005, At the conclusion of this eall for redemption, $0.3 million in principal amount of the
2008 Notes were redeemed. Prior to the redemption date, $149.7 miltion of the 2008 Notes called for redemption, plus an additienal $0.9 million of
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the 2008 Notes not called for redemption, were converted by the holders into an aggregate of 4,495,083 shares of our common stock.

On December 15, 2005, we elected to call for redemption all of the remaining outstanding 2008 Notes. As of December 15, 2005, there was
$136.6 million in aggregate principal amount outstanding. On January 17, 2006, at the conclusion of the seeond call for redemption of 2008 Notes,
$0.1 million in principal amount of the 2008 Notes were redeemed and $136.5 million of the 2008 Notes were converted by the holders into

4,074,510 shares of our common stock prior to the redemption date.

Item 6.  SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table summarizes specificd selected financial data and should be read in conjunction with our rclated Consolidated Financial
Statements and accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. The amounts shown below have been adjusted for discontinued

operations.

Community Health
Systems, Inc.
Five Year Summary of Selected Financial Data

Yeor Ended December 31,

2007(1) 2006 2008 2004 2003
) - ) (In thousands, except share and per share data) 7 —

Consolidated Statement of Operations Data ) o . i
Net opcrating revenues . § 7,027494 3 4,180,136 § 3,576,117 % 3,042,880 § 2514817
Income from operations 485,685 © 385,057 398,463 332,767 282,475
Income from continuing operations i 59,897 177,695 188,370 158,009 129,497
Net income ] 30,289 168,263 167,544 151,433 131,472 |
Earnings per commen share — Basic: L o ) . .
* Tncome from continuing operations 5 0.64 8 187 $ 213§ 165 % 1.32

(Loss) Income on discontinued operations {0.32) (0.10} (0.24) {0.07) 0.02
¥ Net Income 3 0328 1.77 § 1.89 " § 1.58 8 1.34
Earmings pcr commaon share — Diluted: )
. Income from continuing operations i ) 063 % 185 § 200 S 158 8 1.28

{Loss) Income on discontinued operatiens (0.31} (0.10) (0.21) {0.07) 0.02
. Net Income 5 032 8 1758 = 1.79 % . 151 8 1.30. .
Weighted-avcrage number of shares outstanding
. _Basic 93,517,337 94,983,646 - 88,601,168 95,643,733 98,391,849 °
 Diluted(2) } . . 54,642,294 96,232,910 98,579,977(4) 105,863,790(3) . 108,094,956(3)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 132,874 § 40,566 $ -:104,108° S . B2,498 § 16,3
Total assets o 13,493,643 4,506,579 3,934,218 3,632,608 3,350,211
Long-term obligations 10,334,904 2,207,623 1,632,238 2,030,258 1,601,558
Stockholders' equity 1,710,804 1,723,673 1,564,577 1,239,991 1,350,589
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(1) Includes the results of operations of the former Triad haspitals from July 25, 2007, the date of acquisition.

(2) Sce Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, included in item 8 of this Form 10-K.

(3) Included 8,582,076 shares relatcd to the convertible notes under the if-converted mcthod of determining weighted average shares
outstanding.

(#) Included 8,385,031 shares related to the convertible notes under the if-converted method of determining weighted average shares
outstanding.

Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF QPERATIONS

You should read this discussion together with our consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes to consolidated financial
statements and "Sclected Financial Data” included clsewhere in this Form 10-K.

Executive Overview

We are the largest publicly tradcd operator of hospitals in the United States and provide healthcare services through these hospitals that we
own and operate in non-urban and selccted urban markets. We generate revenue primarily by providing a broad range of gencral hospital healtheare
scrvices to patients in the communitics in which we arc located, Qur hospital facilities included in continuing operaticns consist of 115 gencral acute
carc hospitals. In addition, we own four home health agencies, located in markets where we do not operate a hospital and through our wholly-owned
subsidiary, QHR, we provide management and consulting services to non-affiliated general acutc care hospitals located throughout the United
States. We are paid for our scrvices by govemmental agencies, private insurers and directly by the patients we serve. Effective July 25, 2007, we
completed our acquisition of Triad Hospitals Inc., or "Triad,” for an appregate consideration of $6.836 billion, including 31,686 billion of assumed
indcbtedness. [n connection with this acquisition, onc of our subsidiaries issued $3.021 billion principal amount of 8.875% scnior notes duc 2015
{thc "Notes") and we entered into a ncw $7.215 billion eredit facility {the "New Credit Facility") consisting of a $6.065 billion term loan, a
$750 million revolving credit facility and a $400 million delaycd draw term loan facility. The procceds of these financings were used to pay the cash
consideration under the merger agrecment and to refinance substantially all of both the assumed indcbtedness and our cxisting indebtedness and to
pay relatcd fees and expenscs. The revolving credit facility and the delayed draw term loan facility remain available to us for future acquisitions,
working capital, and general corporate purposes. The dclayed draw term loan facility was subsequently reduced per our request to $300 million in
the fourth quarter of 2007. We believe the acquisition of Triad will benefit us sincc it expanded the number of markets we scrve, expanded our
opcrations into five states where we previously did not operate, and reduced our coneentration of credit risk in any one statc. We also believe that
synergics obtained from eliminating duplicatc corporate functions and centralizing many support functions will allow us to improve Triad's margins.
Subsequent to the acquisition of Triad, two of the former Triad hospitals were sold and 12 other hospitals, six of which were formerly owned by
Triad, have been identified as available for sale. Accordingly, these hospitals have been classificd in discontinued operations in the 2007 statement

of income.

Since the Triad acquisition, we have not pursued additional acquisition targets, in order to focus on the intcgration of the Triad acquisition, We
anticipate this focus on integration will continue throughout 2008. Through December 31, 2007, we have realized approximately $25 million of our
estimatcd synergies related to this acquisition. We continue to believe our integration is on track and we anticipate fully recognizing all of the
anticipated syncrgies.

In conjunction with our ongoing process of monitoring the net realizable valuc of our accounts reecivable, as well as integrating the
methodologics, data and assumptions used by the former Triad management, we performed various analyses including updating a review of
historical cash collections. The acquisition of Triad also provided additional data and a comparative and larger population of data on which to base
our estimates. The results of these analyses indieated a lower rate of collectability than had previously been indicated. Therefore, we have recorded
an increasc to both our contractual allowances and bad debt allowances. We
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believe this lower collectability is primarily the result of an increase in the numbcr of patients qualifying for charity care, reduced enrollment in
certain state Medicaid programs and an increase in the number of indigent non-resident aliens. The impact of this change in estimate reduced
accounts receivable in the fourth quarter of 2007 by $166.4 million, reduced net operating revenues for 2007 by $96.3 million and increased the
provision for bad debts as of Dccember 31, 2007 by §70.1 million, The resulting impact, net of taxes is a decreasc to income from continuing
operations for 2007 of $105.4 million, Upon giving effcct to this change in estimate, the aggregate of our allowance for doubtful accounts and other
related allowances represents approximately 76% of self-pay accounts receivables at December 31, 2007, compared to 65% at December 3, 2006.

Scli-pay revenucs represcnted approximately 10.0% of our net operating revenues in 2007 compared 11.8% in 2006. The value of charity care
services relative to total net operating revenues decreased to 5.0% in 2007 from 5.1% in 2006. Uninsured and underinsured patients continue to be
an indusiry-wide issue, and we anticipatc this trend will continue into the foreseeable futurc. Howcever, we do not anticipate a significant amount of
continuing deterioration in our self-pay business as evidenced by the lack of retative growth in business from self-pay patients over the prior year.

Opcrating results and statistical data for the year ended December 31, 2007, include comparative information for the operations of the acquircd
Triad hospitals from July 25, 2007, the date of its acquisition. Same-store operating results and statistical data include the hospitals acquired in the
Triad acquisition as if they were owned August 1 through December 31 of both 2007 and 2006 and all other hospitals owned throughout both
periods. For the year endcd December 31, 2007, we generated $7.127 bitlion in net opcrating revenucs, a growth of 70.5% over the year ended
December 31, 2006, and $30.3 million of net income, a decrease of 82.0% over the year ended Deccmber-31, 2006, For the year ended
December 31, 2007, admissions at hospitals owned throughout both perieds decreased 1.1% and adjusted admissions increased 0.4%.

We belicve there continues to be ample opportunity for growth in substantially all of our markcts by decreasing the need for patients to travel
outside their communities for health care scrvices. Furthermore, we continue to strive to improve operating efficiencics and procedurcs in order to
improve our profitability at all of our hospitals.

Acquisitions and Dispositions

On July 25, 2007, we completed our acquisition of Triad. Triad owned and operated 50 hospitals in 17 states as well as the Republic of Ireland
in non-urban and middle markct communities with a total of 9,585 liccnsed beds. Triad's subsidiary, QHR, acquired as part of the Triad acquisition,
provides management and consulting services to independent hospitals, We acquired Triad for approximately $6.836 billion, including the
assumption of $1.686 billion of cxisting indebtedness.-

In addition to the Triad acquisition, effective April 1, 2007, we completed our acquisition of Linceln General Hospital (157 licensed beds),
located in Ruston, Louisiona. The total consideration for this hospital was approximatcly $48.7 million, of which $44.8 million was paid in cash and
$3.9 million was assumed in liabilities.

Effective May 1, 2007, we completed our acquisition of Porter Memorial Hospital (301 licensed beds), located in Valparaise, Indiana, with a
satellite campus in Portage, Indiana and outpatient medical campuses located in Chesterton, Demotte, and Hebron, Indiana. As part of this
acquisition, we agreed to construct a 225-bed replaccment facility for the Valparaiso hospital by April 2011. The total consideration for Porter
Memorial Hospital was approximately $110.1 million, of which $88.9 million was paid in cash and $21.2 million was assumed in liabilitics.

Effective September 1, 2007, we sold our partnership intcrest in River West L.P., which owned and opcrated River West Medicat Center (an
80 bed facility located in Plaquemine, Louisiana) to an affiliate of Shiloh Health Services, Inc. of Lubback, Texas. The proceeds received from this

sale were $0.3 million in cash.
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Effective October 31, 2007, we sold our 60% membership interest in Northeast Arkansas Medical Center, or NEA, a 104 bed facility in
Jonesboro, Arkansas to Baptist Memorial Health Care ("Baptist"), headquartered in Memphis, Tennessee for $16.8 million in cash. In connection
with this transaction, we also sold real cstate and other asscts previously leascd by us to NEA to a subsidiary of Baptist. Procceds reccived from this
sale were $26.2 million in cash.

Effective November 30, 2007, we sold Barberton Citizens Hospital (312 licensed beds) located in Barberton, Ohio to Summa Health System
of Akron, Ohio. The proceeds rceeived from this salc were $53.8 million in cash.

Held for Sule

As of Deccraber 31, 2007, we have classified as held for sale 12 hospitals with an aggregate bed count of 1,690 licensed beds. Included in the
12 hospitals is Russcll County Medical Center (78 licensed beds) located in Lebanon, Virginia, which was sold effective February 1, 2008, o
Mountain States Health Alliance, headquartered in Johnson City, Tennessee, for $48.6 million in cash. .

Sources of Revenue

The following table presents the approximate percentages of net operating revenue derived from Medicare, Medicaid, managed care and other
third party payors, and self-pay for the periods indicated. The data for the ycars presented arc not strictly comparable due to the significant effect that
hospital acquisitions have had on these statistics.

Yeor Ended December 3,
2007 2006 2005

Médicare SN S e - 29, 0% 0.4 T 3 1 .57
Medicaid L 10.3% 11.1% 11.2%
Managed Tare and ther third party payors WERESCE VAR <0 .7 S . 7" S 5.6 %
Self pay © 10.0% 11.8% 11.4%
Total N T O T 100.0%- Y — 1 (.0 i — 00.0% ¥

Net operating revenues include amounts estimated by management to be reimbursable by Medicare and Medicaid under prospective payment
systems and provisions of cost-bascd reimbursement and other payment methods, In addition, we are reimbursed by non-governmental payors using
a varicty of payment methodologics, Amounts we receive for treatment of paticnts covercd by these programs arc generally less than the standard
billing rates. We account for the differences between the estimated program reimbursement rates and the standard billing rates as contractual
adjustments, which wc deduct from gross revenucs to arrive at net operating revenues. Final settlements under seme of these programs arc subject to
adjustment based on administrative review and audit by third partics. We account for adjustments to previous program reimbursement cstimates as
contractual adjustments and report them in the periods that such adjustments become known. Adjustments related to final settlements or appeals that
increased revenue were insignificant in the years cnded December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005. In the future, we expect the percentage of revenues
reccived from the Mcdicare program to increase due to the general aging of the population.

The payment ratcs under the Medicare program for inpatient acute services arc based on a prospective payment system, depending upon the
diagnosis of a patient's condition. Whilc these rates are indexed for inflation annually, the increases have historically been less than actual inflation.
Reductions in the ratc of increase in Medicare reimbursement may cause our net operating revenue growth to decline, The Medicare Prescription
Drug, Improvement and Modemization Act of 2003 provides a broad range of provider payment benefits; however, federal government spending in
excess of federal budgetary provisions considercd in passage of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 could
result in furure deficit spending for the Medicare system, which could cause futurc payments under the Medicare system to decline.
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In addition, speeified managed cate programs, insurance companies, and employers are actively negotiating the amounts paid to hospitals. The

trend toward increased enrollment in managed care may adversely effect our net operating revenuc growth.

Results of Operations

Our hospitals offer a varicty of services involving a broad range of inpaticnt and ou
orthopedies, catdiology, occupational medicinc, diagnostic services, CImergency services, re

tpatient medical and surgical services. These include
habilitation treatment, and skilled nursing. The strongest

demand for hospital scrvices generally occurs during January through April and the weakest demand for these services occurs during the summet
months. Accordingly, climinating the effcet of new acquisitions, our net operating revenues and carnings are historically highest during the first

quarter and lowest during the third quarter.

The following tables summarize, for the periods indicated, selectcd operating data.

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
{Expressed as a percentage of net opernting revenues)

Consolidated(a) SR '
Net operating revenues 100.0 100.0 1000
. Operating expenscs(b) (88.8) . {B6.5) (84.5)
Depreciation and amortization (4.4) {4.3) {4.4)
. Income from operations 6.8 - 9.2 111
) Interest expensc, net ) , A{5.1) (2.2) (2.4)
. Loss from early cxtinguishment of debt (0.4) — —
Minority intercst in earmings o (0.3) (0.13 (0.1)
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 04 — —,

Income from continuing operations before income taxes 14 6.9 8.6
¥ Provision for income taxcs . ~(0.6) - - (2.6) 3.3
Income from continuing opcrations } 0.8 43 53
*  Loss on discontinued operations (0.4}~ (0.3) (0.6)

Net income 0.4 4.0 4.7

Percentage increase from prior year(a): _

(Expressed in percentages)

Net operating revenues 70.5%
Admissions 50.4
_Adjusted admissions(¢) 48.6
" Average length of stay 24
Net Income(d) . . (82.00
Same-stare percentage increase from prior year(a)(e):
Nct operating revenues 4.2%
Admissions (1.1
04

Adjusted admissions(c)
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P -’
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(a) Pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS"™) No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets," we have restated our 2006 and 2005 financial statements and statistical results to reflect the reclassification as discontinued
operations of one hospital which was sold and five hospitals held for sale which were owned by us during these periods.

(b)  Operating cxpenses include salarics and bencfits, provision for bad debts, supplics, rent, and other operating expenses.

(¢)  Adjusted admissions is a general measurc of combined inpatient and outpatient volume. We computcd adjusted admissions by multiplying
admissions by gross patient revenues and then dividing thal number by gross inpaticnt revenues.

(d)  Includes loss on discontinued operations.

(¢)  Includes former Triad hospitals during August through December of the comparable periods and other acquired hospitais to the extent we
opcrated them during comparable periods in both years.

Year Ended December 31, 2007 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2006

Net operating revenucs inereased by 70.5% to $7.127 billion in 2007, from $4.180 billion in 2006. This increase was net of a $96.3 million
reduction to net operating revenues as a Tesult of the change in cstimate to increase contractual allowances recorded in the fourth quarter of 2007,
$2.404 billion of this increase was contributed by hospitals acquired in the Triad acquisition that remain in continuing operations, $426.1 million
was contributed by other recently acquired hospitals and $117.2 million, an increase of 2.8%, was contributed by hospitals that we owned
throughout both periods. The increase from those hospitals that we owned throughout both periods was attributable to rate increases, payor mix, and
acuity level of services provided.

On a consolidated basis inpatient admissions increascd by 50.4% and adjusted admissions increased by 48.6%. With respect to consolidated
admissions, approximaicly 35% were contributed from newly acquitcd hospitals, including those hospitals acquired from Triad, and 65% were
contributcd by hospitals we owned throughout both perieds. On a same-store basis, which includes the hospitals acquired from Triad, a8 if we owncd
them from August | through December 31 of both periods, admissions decreased by 1.1% during the ycar ended Decetnber 31, 2007.

Operating expenses, excluding depreciation and amortization, as a percentage of net operating revenues, increased from 86.5% in 2006 to
£8.8% in 2007. Salarics and benefits, as a percentage of nct operating revenues, increased from 39.8% in 2006 to 40.6% in 2007, primarily as a
result of an increase in stock compensation expense, incurring duplicate salary costs related to the acquisition of Triad for certain corporate overhead
pasitions not yet eliminated and an increase in the number of employcd physicians, These increases have offsct improvements realized at hospitals
owned throughout both periods, Provision for bad debts, as a percentage of net revenues, increased from 12.4% in 2006 to 12.6% in 2007, duc
primarily to $70.1 million of additiona! bad debt cxpensc recorded as a change in estimate to increasc the allowance for doubtful accounts. Supplies,
as a percentage of net operating revenues, increased from 11.7% in 2006 to 13.3% in 2007, primarily from the acquisition of hospitals from Triad
whose higher acuity of services and lower purchasing program utilization resulted in higher supply costs than our other hospitals taken collectively
and from other recent acquisitions for whom we have yct to fully integrate into our purchasing program, offsetting improvements at hospitals owned
throughout both periods from greater utilization of and improved pricing under our purchasing program. Rent and other operating expenses, as a
percentage of net operating revenues, decreascd from 22.6% in 2006 to 22.3% in 2007, primarily as a result of the hospitals acquired from Triad
having lower rent expense as a percentage of net operating revenues, As part of cur acquisition of Triad, we acquircd minority investments in ceriain
joint venturcs. These investments provided earnings of 0.4% of net operating revcnues. Prior to the Triad acquisition, we did not have any material
minority investments in joint ventures.

Income from continuing operations margin decrcased from 4.3% in 2006 to 0.8% in 2007, Net income margins decrcascd from 4.0% in 2006
10 0.4% in 2007. The decrcase in these margins is reflective of the impact of the net increase in expenses, as a percentage of net revenue, discussed
above and the increase in interest expense and loss on early extinguishment of dcbt associated with the acquisition of Triad.
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Depreciation and amortization increascd from 4,3% of net opcrating revenues in 2006 to 4.4% of net operating rcvenucs in 2007,

Intercst expense, net, increased by $270.1 million from $94.4 million in 2006, to $364.5 million in 2007, An increase in the average debt
balance in 2007 as comparcd to 2006 of $3.583 billion, due primarily to the additional barrowings to find the Triad acquisition and repay our
previous outstanding debt, accounted for a $247.7 million increase in interest expensc. An increase in interest rates due to an increase in LIBOR
during 2007, as compared to 2006, accounted for $22.4 million of the increasc.

The net results of the above mentioned changes plus a $27.3 million loss from carly cxtinguishment of debt incurred in connection with the
financing of the Triad acquisition, resulted in income from continuing operations before income taxcs decreasing $184.9 million from $287.8 million

in 2006 to $102.9 million for 2007.

Provision for incame taxcs from continuing operations decreased from $110.2 million in 2006 to $43.0 million in 2007 duc to the decrease in
income from continuing operations before income taxes. Our cffective fax ratcs were 41.8% and 38.3% for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively. The increase in our effective tax rate is primarily 2 result of an increase in valuation allowances. As a result of the additional
intcrest expense expected to be incurred, we determined that certain of our state net operating losses will cxpire before being utilized and
accordingly csiablished appropriate valuation allowances.

Net income was $30.3 million in 2007 compared to $168.3 miltion for 2006, a decrcase of 82%.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005

. Net operating revenucs increased by 16.9% to $4.180 billion in 2006, from $3.576 billion in 2005. Of the $604.0 million increase in nct

| operating revenucs, the hospitals we acquired in 2005 and 2006, which we did not own throughout both periods, contributed approximately

£336.3 miilien, and hospitals we owned throughout both periods contributed approximatcly $267.7 million, an incrcase of 7.5%. The increasc from
hospitals that \;«'c owned throughout both periods was attributable to rate increasc, payor mix and the acuity level of services provided, offset by a
decrcase in volume.

Inpaticnt admissions increased by 12.0%. Adjusted admissions increased by 12.4%. On a samc-store basis, inpatient admissions increased by
1.2% and same-store adjusted admissions increased by 1.0%. Increases in admissions in 2006 werc offsct by 2006 having fewer flu and respiratory
admissions than 2005 and a reduction in admissions from service closures and a change in the classification of one day stays from an inpatient
admission fo an outpatient procedure. With respect to consolidated admissions, approximately 10.8 percentage points of the increasc in admissions
were from ncwly acquired hospitals. On a samc-store basis, net inpatient revenucs increased by 6.0% and net cutpatient revenugs increased by 9.2%.

Conselidated and same-store average length of siay remained unchanged at 4.1 days.

Operating expenses, cxcluding depreciation and amortization, as a percentage of net operating revenues, increased from 84.5% in 2005 to
86.5% in 2006. Salarics and benefits, as a perceniage of net operating revenucs, increased from 39.7% in 2005 to 39.8% in 2006 as the impact of
recent acquisitions, an increase in the number of employed physicians and the recognition of additional stock-based compensation from the adoption
of SFAS No, 123(R) offset cfficiencics pained since the prior year peried. Provision for bad debis, as a percentage of net revenues, increased from
10.0% it 2005 to 12.4% in 2006 duc to an increase in self-pay revenuc and the $65.0 million change in estimate, recorded in the third quarter, which
increased the provision for bad debt. Supplics, as a percentage of net operating revenues, decreased from 12.0% in 2005 10 11.7% in 2006. Rent and
other operating expenses, as a percentage of net operating revenues, decreased from 22.7% in 2005 to 22.6% in 2006, [ncome from continuing
operations margin decreased from 5.3% in 2005 to 4.3% n 2006. For hospitals that we ewned throughout both periods, incomc from operations as a
percentage of net operating revenues decreased from 10.9% in 2005 to 9.1% in 2006, The decrease in income from continuing operations, and
income from operations on a same-store basis is primarily duc to the inerease in the provision for bad debts, offset by the improvements realized and
efficiencies gained since the prior year at hospitals owned throughout both periods in the arcas of salaries and benefits and supplies. Net income

margins
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deercased from 4.7% in 2005 to 4.0% in 2006, &s the docrease in income from continuing operations was offset by a decrease in both the loss on
discontinued operations and the loss on sale and impairment of assets associated with those discontinued operations.

Depreciation and amoriization decreascd from 4.4% of net operating revenues for the ycar cnded December 31, 2003 to 4.3% of nct operating
revenues for the year ended December 31, 2006,

Interest expense, net, increased by $7.2 million from $87.2 million in 2005, to $94.4 million in 2006. An increase in interest rates duc to an
increase in LIBOR during 2006, as compared to 2005 accountcd for $14.8 million of the increasc. This increase was offsct by a dcereasc of
$7.1 million 2s a result of a decrease in our average outstanding debt during 2006 as compared to 2005 and a decrease of $0.5 million related to the
hospitals in discontinued opcrations.

Income from continming operations before income taxes decreascd $20.4 million from $308.2 million in 2005 to $287.8 million for 2006,
primarily as a result of the change in estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts which increascd the provision for bad dcbi expense offsct by

othcr operating improvements,

Provision for income taxcs from continuing opcrations decreased from $119.8 million in 2005 to $110.2 million in 2006 due to the dccrease in
income from continuing operations, before income taxes, Our effective tax rates were 33.3% and 38.8% for the ycars ended December 31, 2006 and
2005, respectively. The decrease in our cffective tax rate is primarily a result of our current year growth in lower tax rate jurisdictions.

Net income was $168.3 million in 2006 compared to $167.5 million for 2005, an incrcase of 0.4%. The increase is due to the deerease in loss
on discontinucd operations in 2006 offsct by the decrease in income from continuing operations.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
2007 Compared to 2006

Net cash provided by operating activities increased $337.4 million from $350.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to
$687.7 million for the year ended Deccmber 31, 2007, This increase is duc to an increase in cash flow from changes in accounts reccivable of
$202.4 million, increascs in cash flows from accounts payable, accrued liabilities and income taxes of $73.8 million, and an increase in non-cash
expenses of $23 1.6 million, of which $143,8 million was related to depreciation, These cash flow incrcases were offset by decreases in cash flows
from supplics, prepaid expenses and other current asscts of $27.4 million, decreases in cash flows from other assets and liabilities of $5.0 million
and a decreasc in nct income of $138.0 million.

The usc of cash in investing activifies increased $6.859 billion from $640.3 million in 2006 to $7.499 billion in 2007, as a result of the
acquisition of Triad for $6.836 billion.

In 2007, our net cash provided by financing activitics increased $6.677 billion from $226.5 millien in 2006 to $6.903 billien in 2007 from our

New Credit Facility and issuance of Notes in connection with the acquisition of Triad.
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As deseribed previously in our discussion of Liquidity and Capital Resources further and in Notes 6, 8 and 14 of the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements, at December 31, 2007, we had certain cash obligations, which are due as follows (in thousands):

2014
Total 2008 2009-2011 2012-2013 and thercafter
Long Term Debt $ 6,041,610 S 14,743 § 192,667 § 127214 § 5,706,986’
Seniot Subordinated Notcs ) 3,021,331 — — — 3,021,331
Interest on Bank Facility and Notes{1) 4,729,179 689,772 2,052,729 1,347,496 639,182:
Capital Leases, including intcrest 47,009 9290 13,915 5,503 18,301
Total Long-Term Debt ) 13,839,129 713,805 2,259,311 1,480,213 9,385,800
Operating Leascs ) o 768,703 146,084 307,484 120,638 194,497
Replacement Facilities and Other Capital Committments(2) 676,264 267,658 408,606 — —
Open Purchase Orders(3) ) L ) 211,119 211,119 - — ] —
Interpretation 48 obligations, including interest and penalties 17,530 1,754 15,776 — —
Total $ 15512745 5 1340420 § 2,991,177 § 1,600851 § 9,580,297

n

2)

Estimatc of intercst payments assumes the intcrest rates at December 31, 2007 remain constant during the period presented for the New
Credit Facility, which is variable ratc debt. The interest rate used to calculate interest payments for the New Credit Facility was LIBOR as of
December 3 1, 2007 plus the spread. The Notes are fixcd at an interest ratc of 8.875% per annum.

Pursuant to purchasc agrcements in effcct as of December 31, 2007 and where certificate of necd approval has been obtained, we have
commitments to build the following replacement facilities and the following capital commitments. As part of an acquisition in 2003, we
agreed to build a replacement hospital in Petersburg, Virginia by August 2008, As part of an acquisition in 2005, we agreed to build a
replacement hospital in Shelbyville, Tennessee by June 30, 2009. As required by an amendment to our leasc agreement cntered into in 2005,
we agreed to build a replacement hospital at our Barstow, California location. As part of an acquisition in 2007, we agreed to build a
replacement hospital in Valparaiso, Indiana by April 2011, In conjunction with the acquisition of Triad, we assumed the commitment to build
a replacement hospital in Clarksville, Tennessee by Junc 2009 and a de nove hospital in Cedar Park, TX, which opened in December 2007.
Construction costs, including equipment costs, for these five replacement facilities and one de nove hospital are currently estimated to be
approximatcly $761.4 million of which approximately $362.1 million has been incurred to date including costs incurred by Triad prior to our
acquisition. In addition as a part of an acquisition in 2004, we committed to spend 390 million in capital expenditures within eight years in
Phoenixville, Pennsylvania, and as part of ar acguisition in 2005 we committed to spend appreximately $41 million within seven years
related to capital expenditures at Chestnut Hill Hospital in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

(3} Opcn purchase orders represent our commitment for itermns ordered but not yet reccived.

As more fully described in Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements at December 31, 2007, we had issued letters of credit

primarily in support of potcntial insurance related claims and specified outstanding bonds of approximately $36 million.
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Additional borrowings in 2007, offset by our redemption of $136.6 million of principal amount of convertible notes in 2006 along with nct
income for 2006, resulted in our debt as a percentage of total capitalization increasing from $3% at December 31, 2006 to 84% at December 31,

2007.

2006 Compared to 2005

Net cash provided by operating activities decreased by $60.7 million, from 8411.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 to
$350.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. This decreasc in comparisen te the prior year is primarily the result of an incremental
build-up in accounts rceeivable from recently acquired hospitals of $23.7 million, cash paid for income taxes of $60.1 million in excess of amounts
paid in the prior year period, and the change in cash flow presentation of the tax benefits from stock option exercises, associatcd with the adoption of
SFAS No. 123(R), of $24.5 million. The increase in cash paid for income taxes in 2006 as compared to 2005 is primarily the result of the deferred
nature of the deductibility for tax purposes, of the increase in bad debt expense from our change in estimate of our allewance for doubtful accounts
and increase in stock-based compensation expense. Also, fewer stock options cxercised in 2006 compared to 2005, reduced our deductions from
taxable income. These decrcascs in cash flow werc offset by an increase in depreciation cxpense of $22.6 million and an increase in stock-based
compensation expense of $15.1 million, both of which are non-cash cxpenses, along with an increase of $3.5 million in other non-cash cxpenses. In
addition, changes from all other operating assets and liabilities, primarily due to our management of our working capital, increased net cash flows by
$6.4 million in 2006 as comparcd to 2003,

The use of cash in investing activities increased $313.0 million from $327.3 million in 2005 to $640.3 million in 2006. This increase is
primarily the result of our increased acquisition activity which accounted for $226.2 million of the increasc and the prior year cash used in investing
activities being offsct by $52.0 million proceeds from the salc of four hospitals, as opposcd to in 2006 when we received proceeds of $0.8 million
from the sale of onc hospital and a nursing home.

In 2006, our nct cash provided by financing activities increased $288.7 million to $226.5 million from a use of cash in 2003 of $62.2 million.
This increase is primarily the result of our use of borrowings available under our Credit Agreement to fund hospital acquisitions, the repurchasc of
company stock, and the repayment of amounts previously borrowed under the revolving credit facility portions of our Credit Agreement.

During 2006, we repurchascd 5,000,000 shares of our outstanding common stock at an aggregate cost of 51763 million. Cash flow to fund
these repurchascs was derived from borrowings under our ¢redit agreement, Considering the relatively low cost of funds available fo us, we belicve
the usc of these funds to repurchasc outstanding shares provides an attractive refumn on investment.

Capiral Expenditures

Cash expenditures for purchascs of facilities were §7.018 billion in 2007, 5384.6 million in 2006 and $158 4 million in 2005. Our expenditures
in 2007 included $6.863 billion for the purchasc of Triad, $133.7 million for the purchase of two additional hospitals, $3.4 million for the purchase
of physician practices, $7.7 million for equipment to integrate acquired hospitals and $8.5 million for the scttlement of acguircd working capital, Our
expendirures in 2006 included 5334.5 million for the purchase of the eight hospitals acquired in 2006, $21.8 million for the purchasc of threc home
health agencies and physician practices, $21.5 million for information systems and other equipment to intcgrate the hospitals acquircd in 2006 and
$6.8 million for the scitlcment of acquired working capital. Our capitzl expenditures in 2005 included $138.1 million for the purchase of five
hospitals $10.7 million for the purchase of an ambulatory surgery center and physician practices and $9.6 million for information systems and other
equipment to integratc the hospitals acquired in 2005,

Excluding the cost to construct replacement hospitals and a de novo hospital, our cash expenditures for routine capital for 2007 totaled
$344.| million compared to $207.7 million in 2006, and $185,6 million in 2005. Costs to construct replacement hospitals and a de novo hospital
totaled $178.7 million in 2007, $16.8 millicn in 2006 and 52.8 million in 2005.
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Pursuant to hospital purchase agreements in cffect as of December 31, 2007, as part of the acquisition in August 2003 of the Southside
Regional Medical Center in Petersburg, Virginia, we are required to build a replacement facility by August 2008, As part of an acquisition in 2005
of Bedford County Mcdical Center in Shelbyville, Tennessee, we are required to build a replacement facility by June 30, 2009. Also as required by
an amendment to a lease agreement entered into in 2005, we agreed to build a replacement facility at its Barstow Community Hospital in Barstow,
California. As part of an acquisition in 2007, we agreed to build a replaccment hospital in Valparaiso, Indiana by April 2011. In conjunction with the
acquisition of Triad, we assumed the commitment to build a replacement hospital in Clarksviile, Tennessce by June 2009 and a de novo hospital in
Cedar Park, TX, which opened in December 2007. Estimated construction costs, including equipment costs, are approximately $761.4 million for
these five replaccment facilities and & de novo haspital. We expect total capital cxpenditures of approximatcly $775 to $800 million in 2008,
including approximately $635 to $650 million for renovation, cquipment purchases and 1T conversion costs associated with the former Triad
hospitals, (which includes amounts which are required to be expended pursuant to the terms of the hospital purchasc agreements) and approximatcly
$140 to §150 million for construction and equipment cost of the replacement hospitals.

Capital Resoiirces

Net working capital was $1.105 billion at December 31, 2007 compared to $446.1 million at December 31, 2006, an increasc of
$658.9 miltion. The acquisition of Triad provided additional initial working capital of $721.3 million. An increasc of cash of approximately
$110.3 million and an increase of deferred taxcs of $60.6 million also contributed to the increase in working capital, Thesc increascs were offset by
increases in accrued liabilities for employce compensation of approximately $83.7 million and accrued interest of $146.7 million and the net
reduction in working capital of all other assets and liabilitics of $2.9 million.

On November 14, 2005, we elected to call for the redemption of $150 million in principai amount of our 4.25% Convertiblc Subordinated
Notes duc 2008 (the "2008 Notes"). At the conclusion of this call for redemption, $0.3 million in principal amount of the 2008 Notcs were redeemcd
for cash and $149.7 million of the 2008 Notes called for redemption, plus an additional $0.9 million of the 2008 Notes, were converted by the
holders into 4,495,083 shares of our common stock.

On December 15, 2005, we elected to call for redemption all of the remaining outstanding 2008 Notes. As of December 15, 20035, there was
$136.6 million in aggregatc principal amount outstanding. On January 17, 2006, at the conclusion of the second call for redemption of 2008 Notes,
$0.) million in principal amount of the 2008 Notes were redeemed for cash and $136.5 million of the 2008 Notes were converted by the holders into
4,074,510 shares of our common stock prior to the second redemption date. .

In connection with the consummation of the Triad acquisition in July 2007, we obtained $7.215 billion of senior sccured financing under a
Mew Credit Facility with a syndicate of financial institutions led by Credit Suisse, as administrative agent and collateral agent. The New Credit
Facility consists of a $6.065 billion funded term loan facility with a maturity of seven years, a $300 million delayed draw tcrm loan facility, reduced
from $400 million with a maturity of seven years and a $750 million revolving credit facility with a maturity of six years. The revolving credit
facility also includes a subfacility for letters of credit and a swingline subfacility. The New Credit Facility requires us to make quarterly amortization
payments of each term loan facility equal to 0.25% of the initial outstanding amount of the term loans, if any, with the outstanding principal balance
of each term toan facility payable on July 25, 2014.

The term loan facility must be prepaid in an amount equal to (1} 100% of the net eash proceeds of certain assct sales and dispositions by us
and our subsidiaries, subject to certain exceptions and reinvestment rights, {2) 100% of the net cash procceds of issuances of certain debt obligations
or reccivables based financing by us and our subsidiaries, subject to certain exceptions, and (3) 50%, subject to reduction to a lower percentage
based on our lcverage ratio (as defined in the New Credit Facility generally as the ratio of total debt on the date of determination to our EBITDA, as
defined, for the four quarters most recently ended prior to such date), of excess cash flow {as defined} for any year, commencing in 2008, subject to

certain exceptions.
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Voluntary prepayments and commitment reductions are permitted in whale ot in part, without premium or penalty, subject to minimum
prepayment or reduction requircments.

The obligor under the New Credit Facility is CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc., or CHS, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Community
Health Systems, [nc. All of our obligations under the New Credit Facility are pnconditionally guaranteed by Comimunity Health Systems, Inc. and
certain cxisting and subscquently acquited or organized domestic subsidiaries. All obligations under the New Credit Facility and the related
guarantces are sccured by a perfected first priority lien or security interest in substantially all of the assets of Community Health Systems, Inc., CIHS
and each subsidiary guarantor, including equity intercsts held by us or any subsidiary guarantor, but cxcluding, among others, the equity interests of
nen-significant subsidiarics, syndication subsidiaries, securitization subsidiaries and joint venture subsidiarics,

The loans under the New Credit Faeility will bear interest on the outstanding unpaid principal amount at 2 rate cqual to an applicable
percentage plus, at our option, either (a) an Alternate Base Rate (as defined} determined by reference to the greater of (1) the Prime Rate (as defined)
announced by Credit Suissc or (2) the Federal Funds Effective Rate (as defined) plus one-half of 1.0%, or (b} a reserve adjustcd London interbank
offercd rate for dollars (Eurodellar rate (as defined)). The applicable percentage for term loans is 1.25% for Alternatc Base Ratc loans and 2.25% for
Curodollar rate loans. The applicable percentage for revolving loans will initially be 1.25% for Alicmative Base Ratc revolving loans and 2.25% for
Eurodollar revolving loans, in cach ease subject to reduction based on our lcverage ratio. Loans under the swingline subfacility bear interest at the
rate applicable to Altemnativc Base Rate loans under the revolving credit facility.

We have agreed to pay letter of credit fees equal to the applicable percentage then in cffect with respeet to Eurodollar rate Joans under the
revolving credit facility times the maximum aggregate amount available to be drawn under all letters of credit outstanding undcr the subfacility for
letters of credit. The issucr of any lctter of credit issued under the subfacility for letters of credit will also reccive a customary fronting fee and other
customary processing charges. We arc initially obligated to pay cormnitment fees of 0.50% per annum (subjcct to reduction bascd upon on our
leverage ratio), on the unused portion of the revolving credit facility. For purposcs of this calculation, swingline loans are not treated as usage of the
revolving credit facility. We are also obligated to pay commitment fees of 0.30% per annum for the first six months after the close of the New Credit
Facility, 0.75% per annum for the next three months thereafter and 1.0% per annum thereaficr, in cach case on the unused amount of the delayed
draw term loan facility. We also paid arrangement fecs on the closing of the New Credit Facility and will pay an annual administrative agent fce.

The New Credit Facility contains eustomary representations and warranties, subject to limitations and cxceptions, and customary covenants
restricting our and our subsidiaries' ability to, among other things and subject to various exceptions, (1) declare dividends, make distributions or
redeem or repurchasc capital stock, (2) prepay, redeem or repurchase other debt, (3) incur liens o grant negative pledges, (4) make loans and
investments and enter into acquisitions and joint ventures, {5) incur additional indebtedness or provide ccrtain puarantecs, {(6) makc capital
expenditures, (7) engage in mergers, acquisitions and asset sales, (8) conduct transactions with affiliates, (9} alter the naturc of our businesses,

(10} grant certain guarantees with respect to physician practices, (1 1Y cngage in sale and lcaseback transactions or (12) change our fiscal year. We
and our subsidiaries arc also required to comply with specificd financial covenants (consisting of a leverage ratio and an intcrest coverage ratio) and
various affirmative covenants.

Events of default under the credit agreement include, but are not limited to, (1) our failure to pay principal, interest, fees or other amounts
under the credit agreement when due (taking into account any applicable grace peried), (2) any represcatation or warranty proving to have been
materially incorrect when made, (3) covenant dcfaults subject, with respect to certain covenants, to a grace period, (4) bankrupicy events, (5) a cross
default to certain other debt, (6) certain undischarged judgments (not paid within an applicable grace period), {7) a change of control, (8) certain
ERISA-telated defaults, and (9) the invalidity or impairment of specified security interests, guarantees or subordination provisions in favor of the
administrative agent or lenders under the New Credit Facility.

As of December 31, 2007, there was approximatcly $1.050 billion of available borrowing capacity under our Ncw Credit Facility, of which

$36 million was sct aside for outstanding letters of credit. We belicve that
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thesc funds, along with internally gencrated cash and continued access to the bank eredit and capital markets, will be sufficient to finance future
acquisitions, capital expenditures and working capital requirements through the next 12 months and into the foreseeable future.

As of December 31, 2007, we are currently a party to the following intcrest rate swap agreements fo limit the cffcct of changes in interest rates
on a partion of cur long-term borrowings. On each of thesc swaps, we received a variable ratc of intercst based on the three-manth London Inter-
Bank Offer Rate ("LIBOR"™), in cxchange for the payment by us of a fixed rate of interest. We currently pay, on a quarterly basis, a margin above
LIBOR of 225 basis points for revolving credit and term loans under the New Credit Facility.

Notional Fixed
Amount Interest Termination
Swap # (In 000's) Rate Date
1 100,000 ~ 4.0610% - IR May 30, 2008 :
2 . 100,000 ) 2.4000% June 13, 2008
3 100,000 ) 3.5860% : ) August 29, 2008
4 100,000 1.9350% June 6, 2009
5 100,000 4.3375% o November 30, 2009 .
6 100,000 4.9360% October 4, 2010
7 100,000 4.7090% . January 24, 2011
8 i i 300,000 5.1140% August 8, 2011
9 100,000 . 4.7185% August 19,2011
10 100,000 4.7040% ) August 19, 2011
11 . 100,000 - 4.6250% : ’ August 19,2011
= 12 _ ) 200,000 ) 4.9300% August 30, 2011
13 . ) 200,000 44815% . QOctober 26, 2011
14 _ 200,000 . 4.0840% December 3, 2011
15 . - 250,000 5.0185% : : May 30, 2012 :
16 . 150,000 5.0250% May 30, 2012
17 200,000 4.6845% . o . September 11, 2012 o
18 L 125,000 4.3745% November 23, 2012
19 ) 75,000 4.3800% November 23, 2012
‘ 20 150,000 h 5.0200% November 30, 2012
21 100,000 5.0230% : ) May 30, 2013(1) *
22 ) o 300,000 5.2420% August 6, 2013
23 N 100,000 5.0380% - August 30,2013(2) -
24 . 100,000 5.0500% ) November 30, 2013(3)
25 o . 100,000 5.2310% July 25, 2014 .
26 ) 100,000 5.2310% July 25,2014
27 200,000 5.1600% ‘ : July 25,2014 :
28 ) 75,000 ) ) 5.0405% _ July 25,2014
29 B 125,000 5.0215% ) S July' 25, 2014

(1) This swap agreement becomes cffective May 30, 2008, concurrent with the termination of agrecement #1 listed above.
{2} This swap agrecment becomes effcctive June 13, 2008, concurrent with the termination of agreement #2 listed above.

(3) This swap agreemcnt becomes effective September 2, 2008, after the termination of agreement #3 listed above.
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The swaps that were in effect prior to the Triad acquisition remain in effect after the refinancing for the Triad acquisition and will continue to
be used to limit the cffects of changes in interest rates on portions of our New Credit Facility.

The New Credit Facility and/or the Notes contain various covenants that limit our ability to take certain actions including; among other things,
our ability to:

» incur, assume or guarantee additional indcbicdness;

+ issue redeemable stock and preferred stock;

« repurchase capital stock;

+ make restricted payments, including paying dividends and making investments;
« redeem debt that is junior in right of payment to the notes;

+ crecate liens without securing the notes;

« sell or otherwisc disposc of assets, including capital stock of subsidiarics;

- cnter into agreements that restrict dividends from subsidiaries;

« merge, consolidate, scll or otherwisc dispose of substantial portions of our assets,
« cnter into transactions with affiliates; and

+ guarantec certain obligations,

In addition, our New Credit Facility contains restrictive covenants and requires us to maintain specified financial ratios and satisfy other
financia! condition tests, Qur ability to meet these restricted covenants and financial ratios and tests can be affected by events beyond our control,
and we cannot assure you that we will meet those tests. A brcach of any of these covenants could result in a defaolt under our New Credit Facility
and/or the Notes. Upon the occurrence of an cvent of default under our New Credit Facility or the Notes, all amounts outstanding under our New
Credit Facility and the Notcs may become duc and payable and all commitments undecr the New Credit Facility to extend further credit may be

tcrminated.

We believe that intcrnally generated cash flows, availability for additional borrowings under our New Credit Facility of $1.050 billion
(consisting of a $750 million revolving credit facility and a $300 millicn delayed draw term loan facility) and our ability to add up to $300 million of
borrowing capacity from receivable transactions (including securitizations) and continued access to the bank credit and capital markets will be
suficicnt to finance acquisitions, capital cxpenditures and working capital requircments through the next 12 months. We bclieve these same sources
of cash flows, borrowings under our credit agreement as well as aceess to bank credit and capital markets will be available to us beyond the next
12 months and into the foreseeable future,

Off-balance sheet arrangements

Excluding the hospital whose leasc terminated in conjunction with our sale of intercsts in the parnership holding the leasc and whose
operating Tesults are included in discontinued operations, our consolidated operating results for the years ¢cnded December 31, 2007 and 2006,
included $28%.4 million and $255.7 million, respectively, of net operating revenue and $14.4 million and $13.3 million, respectively, of income
from operations, generated from seven hospitals operated by us under operating lease arrangements. In accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, the respective assets and the future lease obligations under these arrangements are not recorded
in our consolidated batance sheet. Leasc payments under these arrangemcnts are included in rent cxpense and totaled approximatcly $15.6 million
and $14.4 million for the years cnded December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The current terms of these operating leases expire between Junce
2010 and December 2019, not inchuiding lease extension options. If we allow these leases to expire, we would no longer generate revenuc nor incur

expenses from these hospitals.
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In the past, we have utilized operating lcases as a financing tool for obtaining the operations of specified hospitals without acquiring, through
ownership, the related assets of the hospital and without a significant outlay of cash at the front end of the lease. We utilize the same operating
strategics to improvc operations af those hospitals held under operating leases as we do at those hospitals that we own. Wc have not entered into any
operating leases for hospital operations since December 2000.

As described more fully in Note 14 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, at December 31, 2007, we have certain cash obligations
for replacement facilities and other construction commitments of $676.3 million and epcn purchase orders for $211.1 million.

Joint Ventures

We have sold minority interests in certain of our subsidiaries or acquired subsidiaries with existing minority interest ownership positions. The
amnount of minarity intercst in equity is included in other long-term liabilitics and the minority intercst in income or loss is recorded scparately in the
consolidated statemnents of income. Triad also implcmented this strategy to a greater extent than we did. In conjunction with the acquisition of Triad,
we acquired 19 hospitals containing minority ownership interests ranging from less than 1% to 35%. As of and for the years ended December 31,
2007 and 2006, the balance of minority interests included in long-term liabilitics was $366.1 million and $23.6 million, respeetively, and the amount
of minority interest in camnings was $16.0 million and 52.8 million, respectively.

Reimbursement, Legislative and Regulatory Changes

Legislative and regulatory action has resulted in continuing change in the Medicare and Medicaid reimburscment programs which will
continue to limit payment increases under thesc programs and in some cases implement payment decreascs, Within the statutory framework of the
Medicarc and Mcdicaid programs, there are substantial areas subject to adminisirative rulings, interpretations, and discretion which may further
affcel payments made under those programs, and the federal and statc governments might, in the future, reduce the funds available under those
programs or requirc more stringent utilization and quality revicws of hospital facilitics. Additionally, there may be a continued rise in managed care
programs and future restructuring of the financing and delivery of healthcare in the United States. These cvents could cause our future financial

results to decline.

Inflation

The hcalthcarc industry is labor intensive, Wages and other expenses increasc during periods of inflation and when labor shortages occur in the
marketplace, In addition, our suppliers pass along rising costs to us in the form of higher prices. We havc implemented cost control measures,
including our case and resource management program, to curb increases in operating costs and expenses, We have generally offset increases m
opcrating costs by increasing reimbursement for services, expanding services and reducing costs in other areas. However, we cannot predict our
ability to cover or offset future cost increascs.

Critical Accounting Policies

The discussion and analysis of our finaneial condition and results of operations are based upon our consolidated financial statcments, which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these financial
statements requircs us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related
disclosure of contingent asscts and liabilitics at the date of our consolidated financial statcments, Actual results may differ from these estimates
under diffcrent assumptions or conditions.

Critical accounting policics arc defincd as those that arc reflective of significant judgments and uncertainties, and potentially result in
materially differcnt results under different assumptions and conditions. We believe that our critical accounting policies are limited to those described
below. For a detailed discussion on the application of thesc and other accounting policies, sec Note 1 in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial

Statemcnts.
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Third Party Reimbursement

Net operating revenues include amounts estimated by managcment to be reimbursable by Medicare and Medicaid under prospective payment
systcms and provisians of cost-reimbursement and other payment methods, In addition, we are reimbursed by non-governmental payors using a
varicty of payment methodologies. Amounts we reeeive for treatment of patients covered by these programs are generally less than the standard
billing rates. Excluding the former Triad hospitals, contractual allowances are automatically calculated and recorded through our internally
devcloped "automated contractual allowance system”. Within the automated system, actual Medicare DRG data, coupled with all payors' historical
paid claims data, is utilized to calculate the contractual allowances. This data is automatically updated on a monthly basis. For the former Triad
hospitals, contractual allowances arc detcrmined through a manual process wherein conmmactual allowance adjustments, regardless of payor or
method of calculation, are reviewed and compared to actual payment experience. The methodelogy used is similar to the methodology used within
our "automated contractual allowance system”. The former Triad hospitals will be phased in to the rautomated contractual allowance system”. All
hospital contractual allowance calculations are subjccted to monthly review by managcment to cnsure reasonableness and accuracy. We account for
the differences between the estimated program reimbursement rates and the standard billing rates as contractual allowance adjustments, which wc
deduct from gross revenucs to arrive at net operating revenucs. Final settlements under some of these programs are subject to adjustment based on
administrative revicw and audit by third parties. W record adjustments to the cstimatcd billings in the periods that such adjustments become known.
We account for adjustments to previous program reimbursement estimates as contractual allowance adjustments and report them in future periods as
final settlements arc determined. However, due to the complexities involved in these estimates, actual payments we reccive could be differcnt from
the amounts we estimate and record. Contractual allowance adjustments related to final scttlements or appeals increased nct operating revenue by an
insignificant amount in ezch of the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Allowance for Doubiful Accounts

Substantially all of our accounts receivable arc rclated to providing healthcare services to our hospitals' patients. Collection of these accounts
reccivable is our primary source of cash and is critical to our operating performance. Our primary collection risks rclate to uninsured patients and
outstanding patient balances for which the primary insurance payor has paid some but not all of the outstanding balance, with the remaining
outstanding balancc (generally deductibles and co-payments) owed by the patient, At the point of service, for patients required to make a co-
paymcnt, we generally collect less than 15% of the relatcd revenue. For all procedures scheduled in advance, our policy is to verify insurance
coverage prior to the date of the procedure. Insurance coverage is not verified in advance of procedures for walk-in and emergency room patients.

Effcetive September 30, 2006, we began estimating the allowance for doubtful accounts by reserving a percentage of all self-pay accounts
receivable without regard to aging category, based on collection history, adjusted for expected recoveries and, if present, anticipated changes in
trends. For all other payor categories we began reserving 100% of all accounts aging over 365 days from the datc of discharge. The percentage used
to reserve for all sclf-pay accounts is based on our collection history. We believe that we collect substantially all of our third-party insured
receivables which include receivables from governmental agencies. During the quarter cnding December 21, 2007, in conjunction with our ongoing
process of monitering the net realizable valuc of our accounts receivable, as well as integrating the methodologics, data and assumptions used by the
former Triad management, we performed various analyses including updating a review of historical cash collcctions. As a result of these analyses,
we noted deterioration in certain key cash collection indicators, The acquisition of Triad also provided additional data and a comparative and larger
population on which to base our estimates. As a result of the lower cstimated collectability indicated by the updated analyses, we recorded an
increase to our contractual reserves of $96.3 million and an increase to our allowance for doubtful accounts of approximately $70.1 million as of
December 31, 2007. The resulting impact, net of taxes, is a decrease to incomc from continuing operations of $105.4 million. We believe this lower
collectability is primarily the result of an increase in the number of patients qualifying for charity care, reduced enrollment in certain state Medicaid
programs and an increase in the number of indigent non-resident aliens. Collections are impacted by
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the economic ability of paticnts to pay and the cffcetiveness of our collection efforts. Significant changes in payor mix, busincss officc operations,
cconomic conditions or trends in federal and state governmental healtheare coverage could affect our collection of accounts reccivable. We also
review our overall reserve adeguacy by monitoring historical cash collections as a percentage of trailing net revenue less provision for bad debts, as
well as by analyzing current period net revenuc and admissions by payor classification, aged accounts receivable by payor, days revenue
outstanding, and the impact of recent acquisitions and dispositions.

Qur policy is to writc-off gross accounts reccivable if the balance is under $10.00 or when such amounts are placed with outsidc collection
agencies. We believe this policy accurately reflects the ongoing collection efforts within the Company and is consistent with industry practiccs. We
had approximately $1.5 billion and $0.8 billion at December 31, 2007 and Dccember 31, 2006, respectively, being pursued by various outside
collcetion agencics. We expect to collect less than 3%, net of estimated collection fees, of the amounts being pursued by outside collection agencies.
As these amounts have been written-off, they arc not included in our gross accounts receivable or our allowance for doubtful accounts. Collections
on amounts previously written-off are recognized in income when received. However, we take into consideration estimated collections of these
future amounts written-ofF in evaluating the reasonablencss of our allowance for doubtful accounts.

Days revenue outsianding was 54 days at Decemnber 31, 2007 and 62 days at December 31, 2006, The change in estimate of our allowancc for
doubtful accounts reduced our days revenue outstanding by approximately 5 days. After giving effect to the change in estimate of our allowance for
doubtful accounts, our target range for days revenue outstanding is 52 — 58 days.

Tolal gross accounts receivable (prior to allowance for contractual adjustments and doubtful accounts) was approximately §5.111 billion as of
December 31, 2007 and approximately §2.274 billion as of December 31, 2006. The approximate perccntage of total gross accounts receivable (prior
10 allowanee for contractual adjustments and doubtfut accounts) summarized by aging categories is as follows:

Asof
December 31,
2007 2006 2005 _

0 - 60 days 61.2% 63.3% 63.7%
60— 150 days 18.8% 17.7% 17.1%
151 360 days 15.8% 13.2% 6.5% |
Over 360 days 42% 5.8% 12.7%

Total "100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

The approximate percentage of tolal gross accounts receivable (prior to allowances for contractual adjustments and doubtful accounts)
summarized by payor is as follows:

Asof
December 31,
) ) 2007 2006 2005
Insurcd receivables 65.8% 66.0% 65.3%
Sclf-pay reccivables 34.2% 34.0% 34.7%
Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

On a combined basis, as a percentage of self-pay reccivables, the combined total allowance for doubtful accounts, as reported in the
consolidated financial statements, and rclated allowances for other self-pay discounts and contractuals, was approximatety 76% at December 31,
2007, and 65% at Dccember 31, 2006, The increase in the percentage of allowances as a perecntage of self-pay receivables from December 31, 2006
to December 31, 2007, is due to the self-pay discounts assumed in the Triad acquisition as well as the change in estimate of the allowancce for

doubtful accounts and contractual allowances recorded in 2007.
54




Table of Contents

Goodwill and Other fntangibles

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over the fair value of net assets acquired. Goodwill arising from business combinations is accounted for
under the provisions of $iatement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS™) No. 141 "Business Combinations” and SFAS No. 142 "Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets” and is not amortized. SFAS No. 142 requires goodwill to be evaluated for impairment at the same timc cvery ycar and
when an event occurs or circumstances change such that it is reasonably possible that an impairment may exist. We selccted September 30th as owr

annual testing date.

The SFAS No. 142 goodwill impairment modcl requires a comparison of the book value of net asscis to the fair valuc of the rclated operations
that have goodwill assigned to them. If the fair value is determined to be less than book valuc, a second step is performed to compute the amount of
the impairment. We estimatcd the fair values of the related operations using both a debt free discounted cash flow model as well as an adjusted
ERITDA multiplc model. These models are both bascd on our best estimate of future revenucs and opcrating costs, and arc reconciled to our
consolidated market capitalization, The cash flow forceasts are adjusted by an appropriate discount ratc based on our weighted average cost of
capital. We performed our initial evaluation, as requircd by SFAS No. 142, during the first quarter of 2002 and the annual cvaluation as of cach
succeeding September 30. No impairment has been indicated by these evaluations. [n future pcriods, estimates used to conduct the impairment
review, including revenue and profitability projections or fair values, could cause our analysis to indicatc that our goodwill is impaircd and result in

a write-off of a portion or all of our goodwill.

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assels

In accordance with SEAS Mo. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”, whenever events or changes in
circumslances indicate that the carrying values of certain long-lived assets may be impaired, we project the undiscounted cash flows expected to be
generated by these assets. If the projections indicate that the reported amounts are not expeoted to be recovered, such amounts are reduced 1o their
cstimated fair valuc based on a quoted market price, if available, or an estimate based on valuation techniques availablc in the circumstances.

Professional Liuhility Insurance Claims
Professional Liability Insurance for Former Triad Hospitals

Substantially all of the professional and gencral liability risks of the acquired Triad hospilals are subject to a per occurrence deductible.
Substantially all losses in periods prior to May 1999 are insured through a wholly-owncd insurance subsidiary of HCA, Inc., or HCA, Triad's owner
prior to that time, and excess loss policies maintaincd by HCA. HCA has agreed to indemnify the former Triad hospitals in respect of claims covered
by such insurance policies arising prior to May 1999. After May 1999, the former Triad hospitals obtained insurance coverage on a claims incurred
basis from HCA's whally-owned insurance subsidiary with excess coverage obtaincd from ather carriers that is subjcct to certain deductibles,
Effective for claims mcurred after Deccmber 31, 2006, Triad bepan insuring its claims from $1 million to 35 million through its wholly-owncd
captive insurance company, replacing the coverage provided by HCA. Substantially all claims reported on or after January 2007 are sclf-insurcd up
to 310 million per claim. Excess insurance for all hospitals is purchased through commercial insurarnce companies generally after the self-insured
amount covers up to $100 million per occurrence. The cxcess insurance for the former Triad hospitals is underwritten on a "claims-made basis." We
accrue an estimated liability for its uninsured cxposure and self-insured retention based on historical loss patterns and actuarial projections.

Professional Liabifity Insurance Claims for All Other Community Health Systems Hospifals

We accrue for estimated losses resulting from professional liability claims. The acerual, which includes an estimate for incurred but not
reported claims, is based on historical loss pattcrns and actuarially determined projections and is discounted to its net present value using a weighted
average risk-free discount rate of 4,1% and 4.6% in 2007 and 20096, respectively. To the cxtent that subsequent claims information varies from
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management's eslimatcs, the liability is adjusted currently. Our insurance is underwritten on & "claims-madc” basis. Prior to June 1, 2002,
substantially all of our professional and gencral liability risks were subject to a 0.5 million per occurrence deductible; for claims reported from
Junc 1, 2002 through Junc 1, 2003, these deductibles were $2.0 million per occurrence. Additional coverage above these deductibles was purchased
through captive insurance companies in which we had a 7.5% minority ownership intercst in each and to which the premiums paid by us represented
less than 8% of the total premium revenues of cach captive insurance company. With the formation of our own wholly-owned captive insurance
company in Junc 2003, we tcrminated our minority interest relationships in those entitics, Substantially all claims reported after June 1, 2003 and
befare June 1, 2005 are sclf-insured up to 34 million per claim. Substantially all claims reported on or after Junc 1, 2005 are self-insured up to

$5 million per claim. Management on occasion has selectively increascd the insured risk at certain hospitals based upon insurance pricing and other
factors and may continue that practicc in the future. Exccss insurance for all hospitals was purchased through commercial insurance companics and
generally covers us for liabilitics in excess of the sclf-insured amount and up to $100 million per occurrence for claims reported on or after June 1,

2003.

The following table represents the balance of our liability for the sclf-insured component of professional liability insurance claims and agtivity
for each of the respective years listed (excludes premiums for insured coverage) (in thousands):

Claims
and
Beginning Acquired FExpenscs End
of Year Balonce Paid Expense(l) of Year
2005 g 63,849 S — 5 15544 % 40,066 $ 88,371 .
2006 £8,371 —_ 34,464 50,254 104,101
2007 104,161 171,144 54,278 79,157 300,184

(1) Total expense, including premiums for insured coverage, was $53.6 million in 2005, $65.7 million in 2006 and $99.7 millien in 2007.

Income Taxes

We must make estimates in recording pravision for income taxes, including determination of deferred Lax asscts and deferred tax liabilitics and
any valuation allowances that might be required against the defcrred tax asscts. We believe that future income will cnable us to realize these deferred
tax asscts, subjcet to the valuation allowance we have established.

On January 1, 2007, wc adopted the provisions of the FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxcs." The total
amount of unrccognized benefit that would affect the effective tax rate, if recognized, is approximatcly $5.7 million as of December 31, 2007, Ii1s
our policy to recognize interest and penalties accrucd related to unrecognized benefits in our consolidated statement of operations as incong tax
expensc, During the year ended December 31, 2007, we recorded approximately $2.4 million in liabilitics and $0.6 million in intercst and penalties
related to prior state incomc tax returns through our income tax provision from continuing operations and which are included in our FASB
Interpretation No. 48 liability at Deecmber 31, 2007. A total of approximately 51.8 million of intcrest and penalties is included in the amount of
FASB Interpretation No. 48 liability at December 31, 2007, During the year ended December 31, 2007, we relcased $5.2 million plus accrucd
intercst of $0.8 million of our FASB Interpretation No. 48 liability, as a result of the cxpiration of the statute of limitations pertaining to tax positions
taken in prior years relative to legal settlements and $1.5 million relative to state tax positions. During the year ended December 31, 2007, our FASB
Interpretation No. 48 liability decreased approximately $3.5 million due to an income tax examination settlement of the federal tax returns of the
farmer Triad hospitals for the short taxable years ended Aprit 27, 2001, June 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001, and the taxablc years ended
December 31, 2002 and 2003. The financial statement impact of this settlement impacted goodwill.
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Our untecognized tax benefits consist primarily of state exposure items. We believe it is reasonably possible that approximately $1.1 million
of our current unrecognized tax bencfit may be recopnized within the next twelve months as a result of a lapsc of the statute of limitations and
settlements with taxing authorities.

We or onc of our subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions. With few exceptions, we
arc no longer subject to U.S, federal or state income tax examinations for years prior to 2003. During 2006, wc agrecd o a setticment at the Internal
Revenue Service (the "IRS") Appeals Office with respect to the 2003 tax year. We have since received a closing letter with respect to the

cxamination for that tox year. The settlcment was not material to our results of operations or consolidated financial position,

The IRS has concluded an examination of the federal income tax returns of Triad for the short taxable ycars ended April 27, 2001, Junc 30,
2001 and December 31, 2001, and the taxable years ended December 31, 2002 and 2003. On May 10, 2006, the RS issucd an examination report
with proposed adjustments. Triad filed a protest on June 9, 2006 and the matter was referrcd to the IRS Appeals Office. Representatives of the
former Triad hospitals met with the IRS Appeals Office in April 2007 and reached 2 tentative settlement. Triad has since received a closing lctter
with respect to the cxamination for those tax years. The settlcment was not material to our results of operations or consolidated financial position.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In Scptember 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, " Fair Value Measurements” ("SFAS No. 157"), which defines fair vaiue, provides a
framework for measuring fair value, and cxpands the disclosures required for fair value measurcments. SFAS No. 157 applics to other accounting
pronouncements that require fair value measuremcnt; it does not require any new fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007, and is required teo be adopted by us beginning in the first quarier of 2008. Although we will continue to evaluate
the application of SFAS No. 157, management does not currently believe adoption will have a material impact on our consolidated results of
operations or consclidated financial position.

In Fcbruary 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Valuc Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilitics — Including an
Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115" {("SFAS No. 159"). SFAS No. 159 expands the use of fair value accounting but docs not affect existing
standards that requirc assets or liabilities to be carricd at fair value. SFAS No. 159 permits an cntity, on a contract-by-contract basis, to make an
irrevocable election to account for ceriain types of financial instruments and warranty and insurance contracts at fair value, rather than historical
cost, with changes in the fair value, whether realized or unrealized, recognized in camings. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning afler
November 15, 2007. We adopted SFAS No. 159 as of January 1, 2008. The adoption of this statement is not expected to have a matcrial effect on
our consalidated results of operations or consolidated financial position.

[n December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), "Busincss Combinations” ("SFAS No, 141(R)"). SFAS No. 141(R) rcplaces
SFAS No. 141 and addresses the recognition and accounting for identifiable asscts acquired, liabilitics assumed, and noncontrolling interests in
business combinations. This standard will require more assets and liabilities be recorded at fair valug and will require expense recognition {rather
than capitalization) of certain pre-acquisition costs. This standard will also require any adjustments to acquired deferred tax assets and Habilitics
occurring after the rclated allocation period to be made through earmnings. Furthermore, this standard requircs this treatment of acquired dcferred tax
assets and liabilities also be applicd to acquisitions occurring prier to the effective date of this standard. SFAS No. 141(R} is effective for fiscal years
beginning afler Decenber 15, 2008 and is required to be adopted prospectively with no carly adoption permitted. We will begin applying
SFAS No. 141(R) in the first quartcr of 2009. We are currently asscssing the potential impact that SFAS No. 141(R) will have on our censolidated
results of epcrations and financial position.

In December 2007, the FASB issucd SFAS No. 160, "Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements” ("SFAS No. 160™).
SFAS No. 160 addresses the accounting and reporting framework for noncontrolling ownership interests in consolidated subsidiaries of the parent.

SFAS No. 160 also establishes
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diselosure requircments that clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent company and the intcrests of the noncontrolling
owners and that requirc minority ownership interests to be presented separately within cquity in the consolidated financial statements. SFAS No. 160
is effective for fiscal ycars beginning after December 15, 2008, and will be adopted by us in the first quarter of 2009. We are currcntly assessing the
potential impact that SFAS No. 160 will have on our consolidated results of operations and consolidated financial position.

Ttem 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

We are exposed to intercst rate changes, primarily as a result of our New Credit Facility which bears interest based on floating ratcs, In order
to manage the volatility relating to the market risk, we cntered into interest ratc swap agreements described under the heading "Liquidity and Capital
Resources”. We do not anticipate any matcrial changes in our primary market risk exposurcs in 2008. We utilize risk management procedures and
controls in cxecuting derivative financial instrument transactions. We do not exccute transactions or hold derivative financial instruments for trading
purposes, Derivative financial instruments related to intcrest rate sensitivity of debt obligations arc used with the goal of mitigating a portion of the
cxposure when it is cost effective to do so.

A 1% change in interest rates on variable rate debt in exccss of that amount covered by interest rate swaps would have resulted in intercst
cxpense fluctuating approximately $14 million in 2007, $4 million for 2006 and $7 million for 2005.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Dircctors and Stockholders of
Community Health Systems, Inc.
Franklin, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Community Health Systems, Inc, and subsidiaries (the "Company"} as of
Deccmber 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2007, These consolidated financial statements arc the respensibility of the Company's management. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements arc free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statcments. An andit also includes
asscssing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating the overall financial statement
prescntation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinian.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Community Health Systems,
Ine. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the Tesults of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2007, in conformity with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidatcd financial statements, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of Statement of Finaneial
Accounting Standards No, 123 (Revised 2004), Share Based Payment effective January 1, 2006, which resulted in the Company changing the
method in which it accounts for share-based compensation.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Company's internel
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by
the Committec of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report datcd February 28, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion
on the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Nashvillc, Tennessee
February 28, 2008
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COMMUNITY HEALTH
SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31,

2007 1006 2008
e . o B R ~ (In thousands, except share and per share data)
INct operating revenues i ' “§°7,127.4947$°4.180,136 § 3.576.117"
Operanng costs and expenses: | . o . . o L . .
" Salarics and benefits, | - o ) ’ : 2,894,977 . 1,661,619 1,421, 45}
. Provision forbad debts ___ _ _ . . . . ) 897,285 518,861 356, 120
. Supplics _ : .. 044768 - . 487,778 | 429,846)
. .Rent, e i ) ] 155,566 91,943 82257
. Othcr operating expenses ) ) : © 1,432,998 ° 855,596 731,024
~ E)cprccmtlon and am(_)!'nzatlon o o o A 316,215 179,282_ 157 2624
* " otal gperating costs and expenscs o h 6.641,809 3795079 _ 3,177.654"
Income from operations, 485685 385057 398463
_lntercst cxpense, net of interest income of $8,181, $1,779, and §5,742 in 2007, 2006 and 2005 : _ Tao T . |
.. respeetively Cu364,533 0. 94,411 87,185,
Loss from carly cxtmgmshmentofdebt ] L ] L ] 2738 . 4 T
Mmonty interest 1n eamings o . cw 15996 - 2,795 3,104,
EqLury in cammgs of unconsolidated affiliates _ ~ (25,132} — -
Income from continuing operations before income taxes T102,900 287,847 308,174]
Provision for income taxes - B 43,003 110,152 119,804
Income from contining opcrations . N T T - 59,897 177,695 188,370!
Discontinued opgrations, nct of taxes: ] ] o o
: Loss from operations of hospitals sold or held for sale . o © (11,067} (6,873} (8,737)
Net loss on sale of hospitals and partnership interests ) o C2.594) . (2,559 (7.618)
‘[mpairment of fong-lived assets of hospitals, held for sale {15947 _ — (4.471)
Loss on discontinued operatlons ) A {29.608) (9,432) (20,826}
Neétincome . . , ' o $ 30289 § 168263 § 167.544!
Eamings per common share — basic: L ] ) ) o o
i Income from continuing opcranons 5 . 064 % 187 8 2.3
Loss on dlscontlp_gcd operations _ by (03 § (0.10) § (0.24)‘
“Netincome. T T T $ . - 032.8 17778 1.89°
Eammings per common sharc— diluted: L L - e
Income from continuing operations . _ $§° 063 % 1.85 § _2.00}
Loss on discontinued operations o _ S (0.31) 5 (0.10) § {0.21)
. Nef income ) o o T ) S - 0328 1.75.% 1.791
Weightcd average number of shares outstanding: L o
* Basic. . . 93,517,337 _94,983.646 88,601,168
Diluted 94,642,294 96232510 _98,579.977

See notes to consolidated financial statements,
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COMMUNITY HEALTH
SYSTEMS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
2007 2006
_ i - i {In thousands, except s'hu!-!:._dnm)1
: o ASSETS. o .
Curn:nl assets; A } o . ) =
> Cash and cash equivalents . 13 132,874 % 40,566 |
Peticnt accounts mccnnbie net of allowance for doubtful accoumts of $1,033,516 and $478,565 in 2007 and 2006, respectively 1,533,798 773,984
. Supplies o . "162.903 . 113, 320
Prepaid income taxes L . : . 99,417 o=
« . Deferred income taxes . 113,741, l3,249§
. Prepaid expenses and taxes L 70339 032385
" Other current assets (including asscts of hospitals held for sale of $118,893 at December 31, 2007 339826 47,880
Tola_l current a55¢1S . 2,552 898 1,021,384
Property and equipment: _ i ’ . 3
. Land and improvements - o , 460,501 163,988
* Buildings and improvements . B 4,134,654 1,634,893 °
Equipment and fixtures o 1,606,756 831,485
T N o T ' L6019 2,630,366
Less accumulated depreciation and ainortization (689,337) (643,789)
* . Propérty and equipment, net T T 55125747 1,986.5771
Goodwnll 4,247.714 1,336,525
Other assets, net of sccumulated amortization of $100,556 and $92,921 in 2007 and 2006, respectively (including asseis of hospitals held for
. sale of $417,120 at December 31, 2007) . 1,180,457 162.093°
Toal assets $ _ 13493.643 $ 4,506,579
v T ‘LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY ;
Current habllmes . ) o )
;. Current maturities of long-term debt ' 5 20,710 s 35,396
Accounts payable . 492,693 247,747
¥ Current income Laxcs payable — 7.626
Accrued linbilities: A o . o
£ Employee compensation . _ .401,598 162,188
Interest _ 153832 1im
Orher (including liabitities of hospitals held for sale of $67.606 at December 31, 2007} . 377,102 115,204!
} Total current llab_llln_tles 1,447.935 575,283
Long-term debt o o ’ ’ $,077,367 1905781
Deferred income taxes 407,947 141,472
Other long-térm liabitities T o 483459 136,841
M:nonry interests in equity ofconsnlldalcd subsidianies 366,131 . 23,559
Commitments and contingencics ; . . . u
Stockhnlders equity: . .
% Preferred stock, $.01 par value per share, 100,000,000 shares authorized; none issued —_ =i
Common stock, 5,01 par value per share, 300,000,000 shares authorized; 96,611,085 shares issued and 95,635,536 shnrcs outstending at
December 31, 2007 and 95,026,494 shares issued and 94,050,945 shares nulslandmg at December 31, 2006 966 . 950
' Additional paid-i n capital 1,240,308 '1,i95,947,
Treasury stock, at cost, 975,549 shares nt December 31, 2007 and 2006 _ (6,678 {6,678)
' Uneamed stnck compensation . o . : —. L. =
, Accumulated ether comprehensive income _ _ . {81,731 . 5,798
I Retained eamings Lo . . 557,945 527,656 |
Tolal stockholders’ equily 1,7£0.804 1,723.673
' Fotal liabilitics and stockholders' equiy ' § _13403643° S 4506579 ‘

Sece notes to consolidated financial statements.
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COMMUNITY HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accumulated Hetrined
Additional Unearned (Hher Enrnings
Common Stock Pxld-in Tressury Stock Stack Comprehensive (Accumulated
Shares = Amount Capiial Shares . Amununt Compensaiion Income (Loss) Deficit) Total
R . R » {In thousands, except share data)
BALANCE, December 31,2005 P ‘88,501,733 § 886 5 1,047,888 (975540)3 (667R)§ R 6,046 § 191,849 $1,239.991 1
Comprehensive Income: | . o
Net income B L —. —. — — — — — 167,544 167,544
Net change in fair valuc of interest rate swaps, net of tan expense
ol55019 o ) — — — — — — 8,923 — 8923
< Net change in foir velue of available for sale securities 222 — 223 1
Tewl comprehensive income o o 9,145 167,544 176,689
. Repurchascs of common stoek L. L (2.239,700) (23] (79.830) — = — —_ = (19850 1
Issunnce of common stock in connection with the exercisc of options 3,134,721 31 49,543 — —_ — — — 44,574
® lssuance of common stock in conneclion with the conversion of ’
o . oconverible debt 4,495,083 Lt 48,574 — — — - —  laR620
Resiricled stock grant . 558,000 6 18,160 - -_— (18.160) — - (]
I Tax benefit from excreisc of options’ i — — 24,453 — _ — - — 24453 §
Eamed stock compensation . — — — — — 4956 — - 4956
T "Miscellaneous T . - — 140 — — — - — 140 1
BALANCE, Decembyr 31, 2005 . _ 94539837 § 945 § 1206930 (975,549} 5 (6,678} § (13.200) 8 15,491 % 359,393 §1,564.577
: Comprchensive lncome: . . - : : ’
. Metincome . - - — - —_ - - 168,263 168,261
Nt change in fair value of interest rate swips, net of ux benefil - . ’ N
. _nf$931 R L . - — —_ — — — -7 (1.654) — (1,684}
Net change in fair value of available for sale securities — — — — — — 562 — 562
T Total comprehensive incame o . (1,002) 168,263 167,171}
Adjustment to adopt FASB sisiement No. | 58, net of 1ax benefit of
$5.365 " . N = - — = - - (8,301) —. _ @a3on
" Repurchases of eommon stock _ . {5.000,000) 305 {176.,265) —_ - C— — i {176,315) %
“Tssuance of commeon stock it eonnection wilh the exercisc of options 867,813 9 E — — — - — 14573
" lssuance of catmmen stock in connection wilh the conversion of
, . converiible debt . 4,074,510 41 137,157 — — —_ —_— — 137,198,
Tax benefit from exercise of options e - — 4,750 o — - — - 4780
T Sharc-bascd compensation .. i 544314 H 20,068 — - — — - 20,073 1
Reclassificatton of uncamed stock cornpensation — — (13250 — — 13,204 — — (53)
BALANCE, December 31, 2006 95,026,494 § 950 § 1,195,947 (975,549} 5 (6.678) 8 — 3 5798 § 527,656 $1.723,673
Comprchensive Income: i i B
+  Netincome . " -, — —_ — —_— — —_ 30.2%9 0289 1
Net change in fair vatue of interest rate swaps, net of tax benefit
 of§51,223 N N = — — - — — {91,063 = (91,063)
© Net change in fair value of evailable for sale securities — = — — — — © 237 — 237 :
Adjustment 10 peusion linbility, net of tax benefil of 3436 — — —_ — — 3,291 — 3.29]
* Total comprchensive incorme . o i {87,535) 30289 (57,296) 1
Jssitance of common slock in connection with the cxercist of options 321,535 3 8,362 — -—_ — —_ — R,365
I Tax benefit from exereise of options — - {2.760) - - - -— e v ) I
Share-based compensation 1263 036 13 38,759 — — — - — 38,7172
BALANCE, Decomber 31, 2007 ‘95611085 S 966 § 1240308 (975,549} 5 (6,671) § — 5 {(81,137) § 557,945 $1,710,804

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,
007 2006 2005
{In thousands}

Cash fiows from operating activitics:

Net income S 30,289 § 168,263 § 167,544
*  Adjustments to reconcilc nict income to net cash provided by operating activities: : S
. ..Depreciation and amortization i 332,580 188,771 166, l62
. Deferred income taxes . (39,8%4) (25,228) 9,889
. Stock compensation expcnse 38,771 20,073 4,957
. Excess tax benefits relating to stock-based compensation (1,216) (6,819} —
Loss on early extinguishment of debt . 27,388 - — —
; Minority interest in earnings : 15,996 2,795 3,104
. Impairment on hospital held for salc 19,044 _ 6, 718
. Loss on sale of hospitals . 3,954 3,937 6 295"
Other non-cash expenses, net 19,017 500 '.’40
Changes in operating assets and liabilitics, net of effects of acquisitions and divestitures:
Paticnt accounts receivable ] 131,300 (71,141) (47, 455)
. Supplics, prepaid expenses and other current assets (31,977 (4,544) (16,838}
Accounts payable, acgrued liabilities and income taxes 125959 52,151 84 956
. Other 16,527 21,497 24, 577"
Net cash provided by operating activities 687,738 350,255 41 1,049
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisitions_of facilities and other related equipment X (7,018,048)  (384,618) (158, 379)
Purchases of property and equipment (522,785)  (224,519) (188,365)
__Disposition of hospitals and other ancillary operations ) 109,996 750 51,998
. Procceds from sale of equipment : 4,650 4,480 2 325
Increasc in other non-operating assets (72.671) {36,350y __ (34, 851)

~

Net cash used in investing activities (7,498,858 (640257) _ (327,272)

Cash flows from ﬂnancmg activitics:

. Proceeds from exercise of stock options 8,214 14,573 49,580,
. Stock buy-back . ) - (176,316) (79, 853)
' Deferted financing costs (182.954) (2,153} (1, 259)
Exgess tax benefits relating tg stock-based compensation . 1,216 6,819

. Reédemption of convertiblc notes —_ (128) (298)
.. Proceeds from minority investors in joint ventures 2,351 6,890 1,383
" Redemption of minority investments anOlnt venfures (1,356) (915) (3,242)
_ Distribution to minority investors in joint ventures ] _ (6,645) (3,220) (1,939)
" "' Borrowings under Credit Agreement 9,221,627 1,031,000 —_—
Repayments of long-term indebtedness (2,139 g) (650 090y _ (26,53%)
Net cash {used in) provided by financing activities - 6,903,428 226,460 (62,167)

Net change in cash and cash eqmivalents _ 92,308 (63,542) 21,610
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 40,566 104,108 . 82,498 "

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period § 132874 % 40566 § 104,108

See notes to conselidated financial statements.
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1. Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Business. Community Health Systems, Inc., through its subsidiarics {callectivcly the "Company”), owns, leases and operatcs acute carc
hospitals in non-urban and select urban markets. As of December 31, 2007, included in our continuing operations, the Company cwned, leascd or
opcrated 115 hospitals, licensed for 16,971 beds in 27 states. Pennsylvania and Texas represent the only arcas of geographic conceniration. Nct
operating revenucs generated by the Company's hospitals in Pennsylvania, as a percentage of consolidated net operating revenues, were 13.1% in
2007, 22.0% in 2006 and 23.1% in 2005, Net operating revenucs generaicd by the Company's hospitals in Texas, as a perccntage of consolidated net
operating revenucs, were 13.0% in 2007, 10.4% in 2006 and 11.6% in 2005.

Use of Estimates. The prcparntion of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles genctally accepted in the United States of
America requites management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

Principles of Consolidation. The consolidated financial statements includc the accounts of the Company, its subsidiarics, all of which are
controlled by the Company through majority voting control, and variablc interest entities for which thc Company is the primary beneficiary. All
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. Certain of the subsidiarics have minonity stockholders. The amount of
minority intcrest in cquity is disclosed separately on the consolidated balance shects and minority intercst in eamings is disclosed separately on the
consolidated statements of income.

Cost of Revenue. The majority of the Company's operating expenscs arc "cost of revenue” items, Operating costs that could be classified as
genetal and administrative by the Company would include the Company's corporate office costs at the Company's Franklin, Tennessee and Plano,
Texas offices, which were $133.4 million, $88.9 million and $67.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Included in these amounts is stock-based compensation of $38.8 million, $20.1 million and $5.0 million for the ycars ended Dccember 31, 2007,
2006 and 2008, respectively.

Cash Equivalents. The Company considers highly liquid investments with original maturitics of three months or less to be cash cquivalents.
Supplies. Supplics, principally medical supplics, are stated at the lower of cost {first-in, first-out basis) or market.

Marketable Securites. The Company accounts for marketable securitics in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards ("SFAS”) No. 1135, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities". The Company’s marketable securitics
are classificd as trading or available-for-sale. Available-for-sale sccurities are carmied at fair value as determined by quoted market prices, with
unrealized gains and losses rcported as a scparate compenent of stackholders’ equity. Trading securities are reported at fair value with unrealized
gains and losses included in carnings. Intercst and dividends on securities classified as available-for-sale or trading are included in net revenue and
were not material in all periods presented. Accumulated other comprehensive income included an unrealized gain of $0.2 million and $0.6 million at
December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively, related to these available-for-salc securities.

Property and Equipment. Property and cquipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is recognized using the straight-line method over the
estimated uscful lives of the land and improvements (2 to 15 ycars; weighted average useful life is 14 years), buildings and improvemcnts (3 to
40 years; weighted avcrage useful lifc is 24 years) and equipment and fixtures (4 to 18 years; weighted average useful lifc is 8 years). Costs
capitalized as construction in progress were 3457.5 million and $61.2 million at Deccmber 31, 2007 and 2006,
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respectively. Expenditurcs for renovations and other significant improvements are capitalized; however, maintenance and 1epairs which do not
improve or extend the useful lives of the respective assets are charged to operations as incurrcd. Intercst capitalized in accordance with

SFAS No. 34, "Capitalization of Interest Cost," was $19.0 million, $3.0 million and $2.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Net property and cquipment additions included in accounts payable were $21.4 million, $16.9 million and $0.1 million for the
ycars ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Company also leases certain facilitics and equipment under capital leases (see Notes 3 and 8). Such asscts arc amortized on a straight-line
basis over the lesser of the term of the lease or the remaining useful lives of the applicable asscts.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess cost over the fair value of net asscts acquired. Goodwill arising from business combinations is
accounted for under the provisions of SFAS No. 141, "Busincss Combinations” ("SFAS No. 141 "), and SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets” ("SFAS No. 142", and is not amortized. SFAS No. 142 requires goodwill to be cvaluated for impairment at the same time every
year and when an cvent oceurs or circumstances change such that it is reasonably possible that an impairment may exist. The Company has selccted
September 30th as its annual testing datc.

Other Assets. Other assets consist of costs asseciated with the issuance of debt, which arc included in interest expense over the life of the
related debt using the effective interest method, and costs to rceruit physicians to the Company’s markets, which are deferred and amortized in
amortization expense over the term of the respective physician recruitment contract, which is generally three ycars. Long-term asscts held for sale at
December 31, 2007 are also included in other asscts.

Third-Party Reimbursement. Net patient service revenuc is reported at the estimated net rcalizable amount from patients, third party payors
and others for services rendered. Net operating revenues inctude amounts estimatcd by management to be rcimbursable by Medicare and Medicaid
under prospective payment systems, provisions of cost-reimbursement and other payment methods, Approximately 39.3% of net operating revenues
for the year ended December 31, 2007, 41.5% of net operating revenues for the year ended December 31, 2006 and 43.0% of net operating revenues
for the year ended December 31, 2005, are related to services rendered to patients covered by the Medicarc and Medicaid programs. Revenucs from
Medicare outlicr payments are included in the amounts reccived from Medicare and are approximately 0.42% of net operating rcvenues for 2007,
0.44% of net operating revenues for 2006, and 0.47% for 2005. In addition, the Company is reimbursed by non-governmental payors using a variety
of payment methodologics. Amounts received by the Company for treatrnent of patients covered by such programs arc generally less than the
standard billing rates. The differences between the estimated program rcimbursement rates and the standard billing ratcs are accounted for as
contractual adjustments, whieh are deducted from gross revenues to ammive at net operating revenues. Thesc net operating revenucs are an estimate of
the niet realizable value due from these payors. Final settlements under certain of these programs are subjcct to adjustment bascd on administrative
revicw and audit by third parties. Adjustments to the estimated billings are recorded in the periods that such adjustments become known.
Adjustments to previous program reimbursement estimates are accounted for as contractual allowance adjustments and reported in the periods in
which final scitlements are determined. Adjustments related to final settlements or appeals increased revenue by an insignificant amount in cach of
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005. Amounts due to third-party payors were $73 million as of Deccmber 31, 2007 and 555 million
as of December 31, 2006 and are included in accrued liabilities-other in the accompanying censolidated balance sheets. Substantially all Medicare
and Medicaid cost rcports are final seitled through 20035,

Net Operating Revemies. Wet operating revenues are recorded net of provisions for contractual allowance of approximately $16.839 bitlion,
$10.024 billion and $8.401 billien in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Net operating revenues are recognized when services are provided and are
reported at the estimated net realizable amount from patients, third party payors and others for services rendered. Also
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included in the provision for contractual allowance shown above is the valuc of administrative and other discounts provided to self-pay paticnts
eliminated from nct operating revenues which was $282.5 million, $100.3 million and $77.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively. In the ordinary course of bustness the Company renders services to patients who arc financially unable to pay for hospital
carc. Included in the provision for contractuai allowance shown above, is the value (at the Company's standard charges) of thesc services to patients
who arc unable to pay that is climinatcd from net operating revenucs when it is determined they qualify undcr the Company's charity care policy.
The value of these services was $354.8 million, $214.2 million and $174.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. In the fourth quarter of 2007, in conjunction with an analysis of the nct realizable value of accounts receivable, which included
updating the Company's analysis of historical cash collections, as well as con forming estimation methodologies with those of the former Triad
hospitals, the Company revised its methodology whereby the Company has revised its cstimate of contractual allowances for estimated amounts of
sclf-pay accounts receivable that will ultimately qualify as charity care, or that will ultimatcly qualify for Medicaid, indigent carc or other specific
governmental reimbursement. Previous cstimates of uncollectible amounts for such rcceivables were included in the Company's bad debt reserves
for cach period. The impact of these changes in estimates decreased net operuting revenue approximately $96.3 million for the year ended
Dceember 31, 2007,

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. Accounts receivable are reduced by an aflowance for amounts that could become uncollectible in the future.
Substantially all of the Company's reccivables arc related to providing healthcare scrvices to its hospitals' patients.

The Company cxpericnced a significant increase in self-pay volume and related rcvenuc, combined with lower cash collections during the
quanter ended September 30, 2006. The Company believes this trend reflected an increased collection risk from sclf-pay accounts, and as a result the
Company performed a review and an alicrative analysis of the adequacy of its allowance for doubtful accounts. Based on this review, the Company
recorded a $65.0 million increase to its allowance for doubtful accounts to maintain an adcquate allowance for doubtful accounts as of
September 30, 2006. The Company belicved that the increasc in self-pay accounts is a result of current economic trends, including an increase in the
number of uninsured patients, reduced cnrollment under Medicaid programs such as Tenncare, and higher deductibles and co-payments for patients
with insurance.

In conjunction with recording the $65.0 million incrcase to the allowance for doubtful accounts, the Company changed its methodology for
estimating its allowance for doubtful accounts cffective Scptember 30, 2006, as follows: The Company reserved a percentage of all self-pay
accounts rcccivable without regard to aging catcgory, based on collection history adjusted for expected recoveries and, il present, other changes in
trends. For all other payor categorics the Company reserved 100% of all accounts aging over 365 days from the date of discharge. Previousty, the
Company estimated its allowance for doubtful accounts by reserving all accounts aging over 150 days from the date of discharge without regard to
payer class. The Company believes its revised methodology provided a better approach to reflect changes in payor mix and historical collection
patterns and to rcspond to changes in trends.

During the quarter cnded December 31, 2007, in conjunction with the Company's ongoing process of monitoring the net realizable value of its
accounts receivable, as well as integrating the methodologies, data and assumptions used by the former Triad management, the Company performed
various analyses including updating a review of historical cash collections. As a result of these analyscs, the Company noted a deterioration in
certain key cash collection indicators. The acquisition of Triad also provided additional data and a comparative and larger population on which to
base the Company's cstimates. As a result of the lower estimated collectability indicated by the updated analyses, the Company has rccorded an
increase to its contractual reserves of $96.3 million (as described above) and an increase to its allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31,
2007 of approximatcly $70.1 million. The Company believes this lower

67




Table of Contents

COMMUNITY HEALTH
SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

collectability is primarily the result of an increase in the number of patients qualifying for charity carc, reduccd enrotlment in certain state Medicaid
programs and an increase in the number of indigent non-resident aliens.

The Company believes the revised methodology provides a betier approach to estimating changes in payor mix, continued increascs in charity
and indigent care as well as the monitoring of historical collection pattems. The revised accounting methodology and the adequacy of resulting
estimates will continue to be reviewed by monitoring accounts receivable write-offs, monitoring cash collections as a percentage of trailing net
revenues less provision for bad debts, monitoring historical cash collection trends, as well as analyzing current period net revenue and admissions by
payor classification, aged accounts receivable by payor, days revenue outstanding, and the impact of recent acquisitions and dispositions,

Concentrations of Credit Risk. The Company grants unsceured credit {o its patients, most of whom reside in the service area of the Company's
facilities and are insured under third-party payor agreements. Because of the economic diversity of the Company's facilitics and non-governmental
third-party payors, Medicare represents the only significant concentration of credit risk from payors. Accounis receivable, net of contractual
allowances, from Medicare were $302.1 miilion and §116.8 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, representing 11.8% and 9.3%
of consolidated net accounts receivablc, before allowance for doubtful accounts, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Professianal Liability Insurance Claims. The Company acerues for estimated losses resulting from profcssional liability. The accrual, which
includes an estimate for incurred but not reported claims, is based on historical loss patterns and actuarially-determined projections and is discounted
to its net present value. To the extent that subsequent claims information varies from management's estimates, the liability 1s adjusted currcntly.

Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived dssets. In accordance with SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Asscts" ("SFAS No. 144"}, whencver events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying valucs of certain long-
lived assets may be impaired, the Company projecis the undiscounted cash flows expected to be gencrated by these assets. I the projections indicate
that the reported amounts are not expected to be recovered, such amounts are reduced to their cstimated fair value based on 2 quoted market price, if
available, or an estimate bascd on valuation techniques available in the circumstances.

Income Taxes. The Company accounts for income taxes under the asset and liability method, in which deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the tax consequences of "temporary differences” by applying enacted statutory tax rates applicable to futurc years to
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of existing assets and liabilitics. The effcet on deferred taxes of a
change in tax rates is recognized in the consolidated statement of income during the period in which the tax ratc change becomes law.

Comprehensive Income. Comprehensive income is the change in cquity of a business enterprise during a peried from transactions and other

events and circumstances from non-owner sources.
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Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income consists of the following (in thousands):

Acenmulaled
Change in Foir Change in Fair Adjustment Other

Value of Interest Value of Available to Fenslon Comprchensive
Rate Swops for Sale Securdfies Liability Income
Dalance as of December 31,2005 $ 14,969 % 222 § — 15,191°
2006 Activity, nct of tax (1,654) 562 (8,300 {9,393)
Balance as of December 31, 2006 s 13,315 § 784 § (8,301) § 5,798 7
2007 Activity, net of tax 91,063) 237 3,291 (87.535)
alance as of December 31, 2007 b (77,748) 3 1,021 § (5.010) % (81,737

Segment Reporting. SFAS No. 131, "Disclosures About Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information” ("SFAS No. 131"), requires that
a public company report annual and interim financial and descriptive information about its reportable operating segments. Operating segments, as
defined, arc components of an enterprise about which scparate financial information is available that is cvaluated regularly by the chief operating
decision maker in deciding how to allocate tesources and in asscssing performance. SFAS No. 131 allows aggregation of similar operating scgments
into a single reportable operating segment if the businesses have similar economic characteristics and are considered similar under the criteria

established by SFAS No, 131.

Prior to the acquisition of Triad Hospitals, Inc. ("Triad"), the Company aggregated its operating segments into onc reportable segment as all of
its operating segments had similar services, had similar types of patients, operated in a consistent manner and had similar economic and regulatory
characteristics. In connection with the Triad acquisition, certain aspects of the Company's erganizational structure and the information that is
reviewed by the chicf operating deeision maker have changed. As a result, management has detcrmined that the Company now operates in thrce
distinct operating segments, represcnted by the hospital operations (which includes our acute carc hospitals and related healthcare entitics that
provide inpatient and outpatient health care services), the home health agencies opcrations (which provide outpatient care penerally in the patient's
home), and the hospital management services business (which provides executive management and consulting services to independent acute carc
hospitals). SFAS No. 131 requires (1} that financial information be disclosed for operating segments that meet a 10% guantitative threshold of the
consolidated totals of net revenue, profit or loss, or total assets; and (2) that the individual reportable scgments discloscd contribute at lcast 75% of
total consolidated net revenue, Based on these measures, only the hospital operations segment meets the criteria as a separate reportable segment.
Financial information for the home health agencics and management services scgments do not meet the quantitative thresholds defined in
SFAS No. 131 and are therefore combincd with corporate into the all other reportable segment.

The financial informatien from prior years has been presented in Note 13 to reflect this change in the composition of our reportable operating
scgments.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. Tn accordance with SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities” ("SFAS No. 133"), as amended, the Company records derivative instruments {including certain derivative instruments embedded in other
contracts) on the consolidated balance sheet as either an asset or liability measured at its fair value. Changes in a derivative's fair value are recorded
cach period in earnings or other comprehensive income ("QCI"), depending on whether the derivative is designated and is effective as a hedged
transaction, and on the type of hedge transaction. Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments recorded to OCI are reclassificd to eamings in
the period affected by the underlying hedged item. Any portion of the fair value of a derivative instrument determined to be ineffective under the
standard is recognized in current camnings.
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The Company has entered into several interest rate swap agrecments subject to the scope of this pronouncement. Sec Note 6 for further
discussion about the swap transactions.

New Accounting Pronouncements. In lune 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued FASB Interpretation No. 48,
*Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" ("FIN 48"}, which preseribes a recognition
threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statcment recognition and mcasurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on dc-recognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and
transition. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning aftcr December 15, 2006. The Company adopted FIN 48 as of January 1, 2007. The
adoption of this interpretation has not had a material effect on the Company's consolidated results of operations or consolidated financial position.

tn Septcmber 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, " Fair Value Measurements” {("SFAS No. 157"), which defines fair value, provides a
framework for measuring fair value, and expands the disclosures required for fair value measurcments. SFAS No. 157 applics to other accounting
pronouncements that require fair value measurement; it does not rcquire any new fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007, and is required to be adopted by the Company beginning in the first quarter of 2008. Although we will continue
to cvaluate the application of SFAS No. 137, management does not currently believe adoption will have a material impact on the Company's
consolidated results of operations or consolidated financial position.

In February 2007, the FASB issucd SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Finaneial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including an
Amcndment of FASB Statement No, 115" ("SFAS No. 159"). SFAS No. 159 expands the use of fair value accounting but does not affect cxisting
standards that require assets or liabilities to be catried at fair valuc. SFAS No. 159 permits an entity, on a contract-by-contract basis, to make an
irrevocable elcetion to account for certain types of financial instruments and warranty and insurance eontracts at fair value, rather than historical
cost, with changes in the fair value, whether realized or unrcalized, recognized in eamings. SFAS No. 159 is cffective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. The Company adopted SFAS No. 159 as of January 1, 2008. The adoption of this statement is not expected to have a material
effect on the Company's consolidated results of operations or consolidated financial position.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), "Business Combinations" ("SFAS No. 141(R)"). SFAS No. 141(R} replaces
SFAS No. 141 and addresses the recognition and accounting for identifiable assets acquired, liabilities assumed, and noncontrolling intercsts in
business combinations. This standard will require more assets and liabilitics be recorded at fair value and will require expense recognition (rather
than capitalization) of certain pre-acquisition costs. This standard also will require any adjustments to acquircd deferred tax assets and liabilities
occurring after the related allocation period to be made through camings. Furthermore, this standard requires this trearment of acquired deferred tax
assets and liabilitics also be applied to acquisitions oceurring prior to the effective date of this standard. SFAS No. 141 (R} is effective for fiscal ycars
beginning after December 15, 2008 and is required to be adopted prospectively with no carly adoption permitied. SFAS No. 141(R) will be adopted
by the Company in the first quarter of 2009. The Company is currently assessing the potential impact that SFAS No. 141{R) will have on its
consolidated results of operaiions or finaneial position.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, "Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements" ("SFAS No. 160™).
SFAS No. 160 addresses the accounting and reporting framework for noncontrolling ownership interests in consolidated subsidiarics of the parent.
SFAS No. 160 also establishes disclosure requirements that clearly identify and distinguish between the intcrests of the parent company and the
interests of the noncontrolling owners and that require minority ownership interests be prescnted separately within equity in the consolidated
financial statements. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and will be adopted by the Company in the first
guarter of 2009, The Company is
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currently assessing the potential impact that SFAS No. 160 will have on its conselidated results of operations or financial position.

Reclassifications. Thc Company disposed of one hospital in August 2007, disposed of one hospital in October 2007, disposed of one hospital
in November 2007, and designated twelve hospitals as being held for salc in the fourth quarter of 2007. The operating results of those hospitals have
been classified as discontinued operations on the consolidatcd statements of income for all periods presented. There is no cffect on net incomc for all
periods presented related to the reelassifications made for the discontinued operations. The presentation of certain other prior year amounts have
been changed. These changes in presentation arc immaterial 1o the Company's consolidated financial statements.

2. Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation

The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R), "Share-Based Payments" ("SFAS No. 123(R})") on January 1, 2006, electing to usc
the modified prospective methed for transition purposes. The modified prospective method requires that compensation expensc be recorded for all
unvested stock options and share awards that subsequemntly vest or arc modified, without restatement of prior periods. Prior to January 1, 2006, the
Company accounted for stock-based compensation using the recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles Board Opinion
No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issucd to Employces” and related interpretations ("APB No. 257), and provided the pro-forma disclosure
requirements of SFAS No. 123 "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” and SFAS No. 148 "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation
Transition and Disclosures — an Amendment of FASB Statcment No. 123" ("SFAS No. 148"). Under APB No. 25, when the exercise price of the
Company's stock was equal to the market pricc of the underlying stock on the date of grant, no compensation expense was recognized.

The pro-forma table below rcflects net income and earnings per share had the Company applied the fair valuc recognition provisions of
SFAS No. 123 for the vear ended December 31, 2005, prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) (in thousands, cxccpt per share data):

Year Ended
December 31,
i 2008
Nét Income: ’ o oL $ 167,544
Add: Stock-Based compensation expensc recognized under APB No. 25, net oftax _ ) o 3,493
Deduict: Total stock-based compensation under fair value based method for all awards, net of tax - R $ 14,232"
Pro-forma net income b 156,805
Net income per share: ' : ;
Basic — as reported 3 1.89
Basic — proforma $ .77
Diluted — as reported b 1.79
$ 1.68

Diiuted — proforma

On September 22, 2005, the Compensation Committec of the Board of Dircctors of the Company approved an immediate acceleration of the
vesting of unvested stock options awarded to employces and officers, including cxecutive officers, on cach of three grant dates, December 10, 2002,
February 25, 2003, and May 22, 2003. Each of the grants accelerated had a threc-year vesting period and would have othcrwise become fully vested
on their respeetive anniversary datcs no later than May 22, 2006. All other terms and
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conditions applicable to the outstanding stock option grants remain in cffect. A total of 1,235,885 stock options, with a weighted exercise price of
$20.26 pet share, were accelerated.

The accelerated options were issued under the Community Health Systems, [ne. Amended and Restated 2000 Stock Option and Award Plan
{the "2000 Plan"}. No performance shares or units ot incentive stock aptions have been granted under the 2000 Plan, Options granted to non-
employee dircctors of the Company and restricted sharcs were not affected by this action. The Compensation Committee's decision to accelerate the
vesting of the affected options was based primarily on the relatively short period of time until such stock options otherwise become fully vested
making them no longer a significant motivator for retention and the fact the Company anticipated that up to approximately $3.8 million of
compensation expense ($2.3 million, net of tax) associated with certain of these stock options would have otherwise been recognized in the first two
quarters of 2006 pursuant to SFAS No. 123(R) would be avoided.

Since the Company accounted for its stock options prior to January 1, 2006 using the intrinsic value method of accounting prescribed in APB
No. 25, the accelcrated vesting did not result in the recognition of eompensation cxpense in net income for the year ended December 31, 2005,
However, in accordance with the disclosurc requirements of SFAS No. 148, the pro-forma results presented in the table above include approximately
5.9 million ($3.6 million, net of tax) of compensation expense for the ycar ended December 31, 2003, resuiting from the vesting acccleration.

Stock-bascd compensation awards are granted under the 2000 Plan. The 2000 Plan allows for the grant of incentive stock options intended to
qualify under Scction 422 of the Intcrnal Revenue Code as well as stock options which do not so qualify, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock,
performance units and performance shares, phantom stock awards and sharc awards. Persons cligible to receive grants under the 2000 Plan include
the Company's dircctors, officers, employees and consultants. To date, the options granted under the 2000 Plan are "nonqualificd” stock options for
tax purposes. Generally, vesting of thesc granted options occurs in one-third increments on cach of the first three anniversaries of the award date,
except for options granted on July 25, 2007, which vests equally on the first two anniversarics of the award date. Options granted prior to 2005 have
a 10 year contractual term and options granted in 2005, 2006 and 2007 have an § year contractual term. The excreise price of options granted {o
cmployees under the 2000 Plan were equal to the fair valuc of the Company's common stock on the option grant date. As of December 31, 2007,
5,849,771 sharcs of unissued common stock remain reserved for future grants under the 2000 Plan, The Company also has options outstanding under
its Employee Stock Option Plan {the "1996 Plan"). Thesc options are fully vested and exercisable and no additional grants of options will be made
under the 1996 Plan.

The following table reflects the impact of total compensation expense related to stock-based equity plans under SFAS No. 123(R) for periods
beginning January 1, 2006, and under APB No. 25 for the year ended December 31, 2005, on the reported operating results for the respective periods
(in thousands, except per share data):

Year Ended
December 31,
- 2007 2006 2005
Effect on income from continuing operations before incomc taxes $ (8,77 § (20,073 5 (4,957
Effcct on net income by (21.541) § (12,762) §  (3,493)
Effect on net income per share-diluted $ {025 8 (0.13) § (0.04)

SFAS No. 123(R) also requires the benefits of tax deductions in execss of the recognized tax benefit on compensation expense to be reported
as a financing cash flow, rather than as an operating cash flow as rcquited under APB No, 25 and related interpretations. This requirement reduced
the Company's net opcrating cash flows and increased the Company's financing cash flows by §1.2 million and $6.8 million for the years
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ended December 31, 2007 and 2006. In addition, the Company's deferred compensation cost at December 31, 2005, of $13.2 million, arisinp from
the issuance of restricted stock in 2005 and rccorded as a component of stockbolders' cquity as required under AP No. 25, was reclassified into
additional paid-in capital upon the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R).

At December 31, 2007, $80.4 million of unrecognized stock-based compensation expense from all outstanding unvested stock options and
restricted stock is cxpected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 18.4 months. There werc no medifications to awards during 2007 or
2006.

The fair value of stock options was estimated using the Black Scholes option pricing model with the assumptions and weighted-average fair
valucs during the ycars cnded December 31, 2007 and 2006, as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,
2007 2006
Expected volatility 24.4% ) 24.2%
Expected dividends o . 0 N 0
Expected term o 4 years 4 ycars
Risk-free intercst rate 4.48% 4.67%

In detcrmining expected term, the Company examined concentrations of holdings, its historical patterns of option cxercises and forfeiturcs, as
well as forward looking factors, in an cffort to determine if there were any disccmable employce populations. From this analysis, the Company
identificd two employec populations, one consisting primarily of certain scnior exccutives and the other consisting of all other recipients.

The expected volatility rate was estimated bascd on historical velatility, Tn determining expected volatility, the Company also revicwed the
market-bascd implied volatility of actively traded options of its common stock and determincd that historical volatility did not differ significantly
from the implicd volatility.

The expected life computation is based on historical exercise and cancellation patterns and forward looking factors, where present, for each
pepulation identified. The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in cffect at the time of the grant. The pre-vesting forfeiture
rate is bascd on historical rates and forward looking factors for each population identified. The Company adjusts the estimated forfeiture rate 1o its

actual experience.
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Options outstanding and cxcreisable under the 1996 Plan and 2000 Plan as of December 31, 2007, and changes during cach of the years in the
three-year period ended December 31, 2007 were as follows (in thousands, except share and per share data):

Weighted
Average Appregate
Weighted Remaining Intrinsic
Avernge Contractual Value as of
Exercise Term December 31,
) ] Shares Price {In ‘fgars) ] 2007
Ourstanding at December 31,2004 7,456,279 ¢ v n18.03 ‘ . .
Granted 1,325,700 _ 33.02
Excrcised (3,134,721) e 1581 :
Forfited and cancelled (276,984) 26.02
Qutstanding at Degember 31, 2005 5,370,274 opi2263 .
Granted 1,151,000 _ 38.07
Exerciscd (865,833) 1647 .
Forfeited and cancelled (172,913} 34.02 B
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 5,482,528 - . 72648 .
Granted N 3,544,000 I e
Excreised o _ (295,854) . b 7o 126,89 :
Forfeited and cancelled ‘ (291,65%) 35.70 , 7
Outstanding at Decémber 31, 2007 -~ 8439,015 § - 300807 6.5 vears $ 57,992,
Exercisable at December 31, 2007 4024138 § 23.63 55 yecars § 53,726

The weighted-average grant date fair value of stock options granted during the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, was $10.24 and

$10.38, respectively. The aggregate intrinsic value (the number of in-the-money stock options multiplied by the difference between the Company's
closing stock price on the last trading day of the reporting period and the exercise price of the respective stock options) in the table above represents
the amount that would have becn received by the option holders had all option holders excrcised their options on December 31, 2007. This amount
changes based on the market value of the Company's common stock. The aggregate intrinsic value of options exercised during the year ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $3.5 million and $18.2 million, respectively. The aggregate intrinsic valuc of options vested and expected to vest
approximates that of the outstanding options.

The Company has also awarded restricted stock under the 2000 Plan to various cmployees and its directors. The restrictions on these shares
generally lapse in one-third increments on each of the first threc anniversaries of the award date, cxccpt for restricted stock granted on July 25, 2007,
which réstrictions lapse equally on the first two anniversaries of the award date. Certain of the restricted stock awards granted to the Company's
schior cxecutives also contain a performance objective that must be met in addition to the vesting requirements. If the performance objective 15 not

attained the awards will be forfeited in their entirety. Once the performance objective has been attained, restrictions will lapse in one-third
increments on each of the first three anniversaries of the award date. Notwithstanding the above mentioned performancc objectives and vesting
requirements, the restrictions will lapse earlier in the event of death, disability, termination of employment by employer for reason other than for
causc of the holder of the restricted stock or in the event of change in control of the Company. Restricted stock awards subject to performance
standards are not considered outstanding for purposes of detcrmining eamings per share until the performance objectives have been satisfied.
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Restricted stock outstanding under the 2000 Plan as of December 31, 2007, and chanjes during each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2007 were as follows:

Weighted
A\'eragc
Fair
Shores Yalue
Unvested at December 31, 2004 RGO — 3 o —.
Granted B 563,000 32.37
Vested = —
Forfeited (5.000) 2y
Unvested at December 31, 2005 558,000 3237°
Granted . 606,000 38.26
Vested <L {185,975) 3243 |
Forfeited (8,334) 35.93
Unvested at December 31, 2006 ST 960,601 . 3605
Granted i _ ) 1,392,000 o 38.70
Vested ] ) S Taaro o (384,646) ) 3547,
Forfeited . (20,502) ) 36.73
Unvested at December 31, 2007 ) SN 11,956,543 ¢ 38.04 |

As of December 31, 2007, there was $50.3 million of unrecognized stock-based compensation expense related to unvested restricted stock
expeeted to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 17.2 months.

Under the Director's Fee Deferral Plan, the Company's outside directors may clect to receive share cquivalent units in lieu of cash for their
dircctor's fee. These units are held in the plan until the director electing to receive the share cquivalent units retires or otherwise tcrminates hisfher
dircctorship with the Company. Share equivalent units are converted to shares of common stock of the Company at the time of distribution. The
following table represents the amount of directors’ fees which were deferred and the equivalent units into which they converted for cach of the
respective periods:

Year Ended
December 3,
2007 2006
Dircctors' fees carned and deferred into plan ) 129.000 § 177,500
Equivalent units 3,622.531 4.843.449

At December 31, 2007, there are a total of 13,408,532 units deferred in the plan with an aggregate fair value of $0.5 million, based on the
closing market price of the Company's common stock at December 31, 2007 of $36.86.

3. Long-Term Leases, Acquisitions and Divestitures of Hospitals

Triad Acquisition

On July 25, 2007, the Company completed its acquisition of Triad. Triad owned and operated 50 hospitals in 17 states as well as the Republic
of Ireland in non-urban and middle market communitics. Immediately following the acquisition, on a combined basis the Company owned and
operated 128 hospitals in 28 states as well as the Republic of Ireland. As of December 31, 2007, two hospitals acquired from Triad have been sold
and six hospitals acquired from Triad were classified as held for sale. As a result of its acquisition of Triad,
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the Company also provides management and consulting services to independent hospitals, through its subsidiary, Quorun Health Resources, LLC,
on & contract basis. The Company acquired Triad for approximately $6.836 billion, including the assumption of $1.686 billion of existing
indcbtedness. Prior to entering the merger agreement, Triad terminated an Agreement and Plan of Merger that it had entered into on February 4,
2007 (the "Prior Merger Agreement”) with Panthera Parters, LLC, Panthera Holdco Corp. and Panthera Acquisition Corporation (collectively,
"Panthera”). Concurrent with the termination of the Prior Merger Agreement and pursuant to the terms thereof, Triad paid a termination fec of
$20 million and out-of-pocket cxpenses of $18.8 million to Panthera. The Company reimbursed Triad for ¢he termination fec and the advance for
cxpense reimbursement paid to Panthera. Thesc amounts are included in the allocated purchase price of Triad.

In connection with the consummation of the acquisition of Triad, the Company cbtaincd $7.215 billion of senior sceurcd financing under a
new credit facility (the "New Credit Facility™) and its wholly-owned subsidiary CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc. {"CHS/Community Health"}
issucd $3.021 billion aggrepate principal amount of 8.875% senior notes duc 2015 (the "Notes"). The Company used the net proceeds of
$3.000 billion from the Notes offering and the net proceeds of $6.065 billion of tcrm loans under the New Credit Facility to acquire the outstanding
shares of Triad, 1o refinance certain of Triad's indcbtedness and the Company's indebtedness, 10 complete ccrtain related transactions, to pay ccrtain
costs and cxpenses of the transactions and for gencral corporate uses. This New Credit Facility also provides an additional $750 millien revolving
credit facility and a $400 million delayed draw term loan facility for future acquisitions, working capital and gencral corporate purpases. As of
Deccmber 31, 2007, the $400 million delayed draw term loan had been reduced to $300 million at the request of the Company.

The total cost of the Triad acquisition has been allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based upon their respective preliminary
cstimated fair values in accordance with SFAS No. 141. The purchase price rcpresented a premium over the fair value of the net tangible and
identifiable intangible assets acquired for reasons such as:

« stratcgically, Triad had operations in five states in which the Company previousiy hed no operations;

+ the combincd company has smaller concentrations of credit risk through greater geographic diversification;
+ many support functions will be centralized; and

» duplicate corporate functions will be climinated.

The allocation process requires the analysis of acquired fixed assets, contracts, contractual commitments, and legal contingencies to identify
and record the fair value of all assets acquircd and liabilitics assumed. Because of the significance of the transaction and proximity to the end of the
current year, the values of certain asscts and liabilities are based on preliminary valuations and are subject to adjustment as additional information is
obtained. Such additional information includes, but is not limitcd to! valuations and physical counts of property and equipmeni, valuation of equity
investments and infangiblc assets, valuation of contractual commitments, finalization of involuntary termination of employees, and review of open
cost report settlement periods. The Company is also negotiating the termination of certain assumed contracts it deems unfavorable, such as various
physician and service contracts. Under GAAP, the Company has up to tweive months from the closing of the acquisition to complete its valuations
and complete contract terminations in order for these terminations to be considered in the allocation process. The Company expects to complete the
allocation of the total cost of the Triad acquisition in the second quarter of 2008. Material adjustments to goedwill may result upon the completion of
thesc matters.
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Orther Acquisitions

Effective April 1, 2007, the Company complcted its acquisition of Lincoln General Hospital (157 licensed beds), located in Ruston, Louisiana.
The total consideration for this hospital was approximately S48.7 million, of which 544.8 million was paid in cash and $3.9 million was assumed in
liabilities. On May 1, 2007, the Company completed its acquisition of Porter Health, (301 liccnsed beds), located in Valparaiso, indiana, with a
satellite campus in Portage, Indiana and outpatient medical campuses located in Chesterton, Demotte, and Hebron, Indiana. As part of this
acquisition, the Company has agreed to construet a 225-bed replacement facility for the Valparaiso hospital no later than April 2011, The total
consideration for Porter Health was approximately $110.1 million, of which $88.9 million was paid in cash and $21.2 million was assumed in
liabilities. The Company has estimated its purchase price allocation relating to these acquisitions resulting in approximately $1.5 million of goodwill
being recorded. These allocations are preliminary pending, ameong other things, finalization of valuation of tangible and intangible asscts. These
acquisition transactions were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The allocation of the purchasc pricc has been determined by
the Campany based upon available information and is subject to scrtling amounts related to purchased working capital and in some instances final
appraisals. Adjustments to the purchase price allocation are not cxpected to be material.

During 2006, the Company acquired through 7 separate purchasc transactions and three capital lcasc transactions, substantially all of the assets
and working capital of eight hospitals and three home health agencies. On March 1, 2006, the Company acquired, through a combination of
purchasing certain asscts and entering into a capital lease for other related assets, Forrest City Hospital, a 118 bed hospital located in Forrest City,
Arkansas. On April |, 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of two hospitals from Baptist Health System, Birmingham, Alabama: Baptist
Medical Center — DeKalb {134 beds) and Baptist Medical Center — Cherokee (60 beds). On May 1, 2006, the Company acquired Via Christi
Oklahoma Regjonal Medical Center, a 140 bed hospital located in Ponca City, Oklahoma. On Junc t, 2006, the Company acquired Mineral Area
Regional Medical Centcr, a 135 bed hospital located in Farmington, Missouri. On Junc 30, 2006 the Company acquired Cottage Home Options, &
home health agency and related business, located in Galesburg, Tllinois. On July 1, 2006, the Company acquired the healthcare assets of Vista
Health, which included Victory Memorial Hospilal (336 beds) and St. Therese Medical Center {71 non-acute care beds}), both located in Waukegan,
lilinois. On September 1, 2006, the Company acquired Humble Texas Home Care, 2 home health agency located in Humble, Texas. On October 1,
2006, the Company acquired Helpsource Home Health, a home health agency located in Wichita Falls, Texas. On November 1, 2006 the Company
acquired through two scparate capital lease transactions, Campbell Memorial Hospital, a 99 bed hospital located in Weatherford, Texas and Union
County Hospital, a 25 bed hospital located in Anna, Illinois. The aggregate consideration for thesc cight hospitals and thrce home health agencies
totaled approximately $385.7 million, of which $353.8 million was paid in cash and $31.2 million was assumed in liabilities. Goodwill recognized in
these transactions totaled $65.6 million, whigh is expected to be fully deductible for tax purposes.

During 2005, thc Company acquired through four scparate purchase transactions and one capital lease transaction, substantially all of the
assets and working capital of five hospitals. On March 1, 2003, the Company acquired an 85% controlling intercst in Chestnut Hill Hospital, a 222
bed hospital located in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. On Junc 30, 2005, the Company acquired, through a capital lease, Bedford County Medical
Center, a 104 bed hospital located in Shelbyville, Teanessce. On September 30, 2005, the Company acquired the asscts of Newport Hospital and
Clinic located in Newport, Arkansas. This facility, which was previously operatcd as an 83 bed acute care general hospital, was closcd by its former
owner simultancous with this ransaction. The operations of this hospital werc consolidated with Harris Hospital, also lecaled in Newport, which is
owned and operated by a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. On October 1, 2005, the Company aequired Sunbury Community Hospital, a
123 bed hospital located in Sunbury, Pennsylvania, and Bradley Memarial Hospital, a 251 bed hospital located in Cleveland, Tennessee. The
ageTegate consideration for the five hospitals totaled approximately $176 million, of which §138 million was paid in cash and
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$38 million was assumed in liabilities. Goodwill recognized in these transactions totaled approximately 351 million, which is expected to be fully
deductible for tax purposcs.

The 2006 and 2005 acquisition transactions were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The final allocation of the purchase
pricc for these acquisitions was determined by the Company within one year of the date of acquisition.

The table below summarizes the allocations of the purchase price (including assumed liabilitics) for these acquisitions (in thousands):

2007 2006 20058
Current assets $ SR ER]675,392 8¢ Lo 56896 % 19,144 "
Property and equipment ) ) ) 3,699,200 262,335 110,854
Goodwill and other intangibles Rt 1 0 D02 B I 66,490 43,619 .
Liabilitics 1,479,462 27247 30,786

The operating results of the foregoing hospitals have been included in the consolidated statements of income from their respective dates of
acquisition. The following pro forma combined summary of operations of the Company gives effect 10 using historical information of the operations
of the hospitals purchascd in 2007 and 2006 as if the acquisitions had occurred as of January 1, 2006 (in thousands cxcept per sharc data):

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006
Pro forma nct operating revenues ) TR T EITY9,623,221. 8 9,245,489 |
Pro forma nct income (loss) , (95,598) 150,626
Pro forma nct income per share: CoE e B T .
Basic ) 5 (1.02y § 1.59
Diluted . § L (101} § 1.57 1

Pro forma adjustments to net income (loss) include adjustments to depreciation and amortization expense, net of the related tax effeet, based
on the estimated Tair value assigned to the long-fived assets acquired, and to interest cxpense, net of the related tax effect, assuming the increase in
long-term dcbt used to fund the acquisitions had occurred as of January 1, 2006. The pro forma net income for the year ended December 31, 2007,
includes a charge for the early extinguishment of debt of $27.3 million before taxes and $17.5 million after tax, or $0.19 per share (diluted). The pro
forma results de not include fransaction costs incurred by Triad prior to the date of acquisitions related to cost savings or other synergies that are
anticipated as a result of this acquisition. These pro forma results are not necessarily indicative of the actual results of opcrations.

Discontinued Operations

Effective November 30, 2007, the Company sold Barberton Citizens Hospital (312 licensed beds) located in Barberton, Ohio to Summa Health
System of Akron, Ohio. The procceds from this sale were 353.8 million.

Effective Octaber 31, 2007, the Company sold its 60% membership interest in Northeast Arkansas Medical Center ("NEA"), a 104 bed faciliry
in Jonesboro, Arkansas to Baptist Memorial Health Care ("Baptist"), headquartered in Memphis, Tennessee for 516.8 million. In connection with
this transaction, the Company also sold rcal cstate and other asscts to a subsidiary of Baptist for $26.2 million.

Effective September 1, 2007, the Company sold its partncrship interest in River West L.P., which owned and operated River West Medical
Center (an 80 bed facility located in Plaqueminc, Louisiana) to an affiliate of Shiloh Health Services, Inc. of Lubbock, Texas. The proceeds from
this sale were $0.3 million.
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Effective March 18, 2006, the Company sold Highland Medical Center, a 123-bed facility located in Lubbock, Texas, to Shilch Health
Services, Inc. of Louisville, Kentucky. The proceeds from this sale were $0.5 million. This hospital had previously been classificd as held for sale.

Effcetive January 31, 2005, the Company's lease of Scott County Hospital, a 99 bed facilify located in Oncida, Tenncsscc, expired pursuant to
ils terms.

Effective March 31, 2005, the Company sold The King's Daughters Hospital, a 137 bed facility located in Greenville, Mississippi, to Dclta
Regional Mcdical Center, also located in Greenville, Mississippi. In a separate transaction, also cffcctive March 31, 2005, the Company sold Troy
Regional Medical Center, a 97 bed facility located in Troy, Alabama, Lakeview Community Hospital, a 74 bed facility located in Eufaula, Alabama
and Northeast Medical Center, a 75 bed lacility located in Bonham, Texas to Attentus Healthcare Company of Brentwood, Tennessee. The appregate
salcs price for these four hospitals was approximatcly $52.0 million and was reccived in cash.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company had classified as held for sale 12 hospitals with an aggregate total of 1,690 licenscd beds.

[n connection with management's decision to sell the previously mentioned facilities and in accordance with SFAS No. 144, the Company has
classificd the results of operations of the above mentioned hospitals as discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated statements of
incomec. -

Nect operating revenucs and loss reported for the fiftcen hospitals in discontinued operations are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
) ) X (In thousands) L
Nct operating revenues $ 417677 .5 189734 § 212723
Loss from operations of hospitals sold or held for sale beforc income laxes (14,735) (10,694) (13,395)
Loss on salc of hospitals and partnership intcrests (3,954) (3,938) (6,295%)
Impairment of long-lived assets of hospital held for sale - (19,044) — (6,718)
Loss from discontinued operations, beforg taxes (37,733) (14,632) (26,408)
Income tax bencfit , B,125 5,200 5,582
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax ) - $  (29,608) § (9,432) $_ (20,826}

Included in the computation of the loss from discontinued opcrations, before taxes for the year ended December 31, 2007, is a write-off of
$4.0 million of tangible asscts and $0.1 million of goodwill for the partnership and membership interests sold and the two hospitals sold and an
cslimated impairment of $19.0 million on long-lived assets at the hospitals held for sale (see Note 4 Goadwill and Other Intangible Assets).

The computation of loss from discontinued operations, before taxes, for the year ended December 31, 2006, includes the net write-off of
$4.4 million of tangible assets at the one hospital sold during the year ended December 31, 2006. Interest expensc was allocated to discontinued
operations based on estimated sales proceeds available for debt repayment.

The computation of loss from discontinued operations, before taxes, for the year ended December 31, 2003, includes the net write-off of
§51.5 million of tangiblc assets and $17.1 million of goodwill of the four hospitals sold and one hospital designated as held for sale in the second
quarter of 2005.
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The assets and liabilities of the hospitals held for salc as of December 31, 2007 are included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet
as follows (in thousands): current asscts of $118,893, includcd in other currcnt assets; net property and equipment of $331,139 and other long-term
assets of $85,081, includcd in othcr assets; and current liabilitics of $67,606, included in other accrued Habilitics. The asscts and liabilities of
hospitals classified as hcld for sale at December 31, 2007 have not been reclassified as of December 31, 2006 in the accopanying consolidated

balance sheet.
4. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
The changes in the carmrying amount of geodwill arc as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006
Balance, beginning of year ] S 1,336,525 § 1,259,816
Goodwill acquired as part of acquisitions during the year 2,912,392 67,550
Consideration adjustments and finalization of purchase price allocations for prior ycar's acquisitions 22,053 9,159,
Goodwill related to hospital operations segment written off as part of disposals (1,913) —
Goodwill related to hospital operations segment assigned to disposal group classified as held for sale (21,343) —
Balance, end of ycar by 4!2475714 $ ]!336!525

SFAS No. 142 requires that goodwill be allocated to each identified reporting unit, which is defined as an operating segment or one level
below the operating segment (referred to as a component of the entity). As a result of the change in the Company's operating scgments as discussed
in Notc 1, management has re-evaluated the determination of our reporting units identified for allocation of goodwill in accordance with
SFAS No. 142 and determined that the operating segmeats mcet the criteria to be classified as reporting units. At September 30, 2007, goodwill,
except for the amount related to the former Triad hospitals, was reallocated among the hospital operations and home health agencics operatiens
reporting units. At December 31, 2007, the hospital operations rcporting unit had $1.309 billion and the home health agencies reporting unit had
$32.2 million of goodwill. No goodwill has been allocated to the hospital management services segment as of December 31, 2007 because that
busincss relates entirely to the Triad acquisition. Goodwill related to the former Triad hospitals of $2.907 billion has not been allocated to the
reporting unit level as of December 31, 2007 because the final purchase price allocation has not been completed (see Note 3).

The Company performed its annual goodwill evatuation, as required by SFAS No. 142 as of September 30, 2007, using the new segment and
reporting units. No impairment was indicated by this evaluation. The Company will continue to perform its goodwill evaluation analysis as of
Scptember 30th.

Approximately $180.9 million of intangible asscts were acquired during the year cnded December 31, 2007. The gross carrying amount of the
Company's other intangible asscts was $194.6 million and $13.7 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and the net camrying
amount was $181.0 million and $7.4 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Substantially all of the other intangible asscts are
finite lived and subjcct to amortization. Other intangible assets are included in other assets on the Company's consolidated balance shects.

The weighted average amortization period for the intangible assets subject to amortization is approximately 8 ycars. Therc arc no expected
residual values related to these intangible asscts. Amortization cxpense for these intangible asscts was $2.7 million, $1.9 miltion and 51.3 million

during the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Amortization expense on intangible assets is estimated to be $14.8 million
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in 2008, $13.9 million in 2009, $13.3 million in 2010, $11.9 millicn in 2011, $8.4 million in 2012 and $0.3 million thercafter.

5. Income Taxes
The provision for income taxes for income from continuing operations consists of the following (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Curent R ; . . —
Federal $ 27416 § 120209 § 101,371
Statc ) , 11411 13,555 12,746
_ - _ 38,827 133,764 114,117,
Deferred _ ) . . o .
Federal o , _ ‘ _ 6,944 (21,793} 3987
State . (2,768) (1,819 1,700
4,176 (23,612) 5,687
Total provision for income taxes for income from continuing operations . - §$ 43003 5 110152 5 _ 119,804’

The following tablc reconciles the differences between the statutory federal income tax rate and the effective tax rate (dollars in thousands):

Year Ended December M,

2007 2006 2005
_Amount % Amounlt % Amount %%
Provision for income taxes at statutory federal rate ' $36,015 - 35.0% $100,746 35.0% $107.861 35.0%
State incomc taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 5618 55 7,628 2.7 9390 30
Change in valuation allowance 3,825 37 _— = — =
Federal and statc tax credits (2,625) (2.6) - — = =
Other -7 170, _0.2 1,778 0.6 2,553 0.8

Provision for income taxes and cffective tax rate for ineome from continuing operations $43,003 41.8% $110,152 38.3% $119,804 38.8%
g1
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Deferred income taxes arc based on the estimated future tax effects of differences between the financial statemnent and tax bases of assets and
liabilities under the provisions of the cnacted tax laws. Deferred income taxes as of December 31, consist of (in thousands):

2007 2006
Asscls Linbilities Assets Liubillties

Net operating loss and credit carryforwards $ 75,879 % — 5 26,709 § —.
Property and cquipment — 464,753 — 136,249
Self-insurance liabilities , 100,642 — 35,607 —"
[ntangibles — 139,757 — 101,569
Other liabilitics — 19,076 — 2.879
Long-term debt and interest — 42447 989 —
Accounts reccivable 104,727 — 33,535 —.
Accrucd expenscs 21,928 — 20,362 —
Other comprghensive income 58,933 — -— 1,952°
Stock-Bascd compensation 54,464 —_ 6,353 —
Other 23,812 — 12,078 —.

440,385 666,033 135633 242,649
Valuation allowance (68,558) — (21,207) -
Total deferred income taxes 3 371,827 § 666,033 § 114426 § 242,649

Management belicves that the net deferred tax assets will ultimately be realized, except as noted below. Management's conclusion is based on
its estimate of future taxablc income and the expected timing of temporary difference reversals, The Company has state net opcrating loss carry
forwards of approximately $1.223 billion, which expire from 2008 to 2027. With respect to the deferred tax liability penaining to intangibles, as
included above, poodwill purchased in connection with certain of the Company's business acquisitions is amortizable for incomc tax reporting
purposes. However, for financial reporting purposes, there is no corresponding amortization allowed with respect to such purchased goodwiil.

The valuation allowance increased by $47.4 million and 50.1 million during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectivcly. In
addition to amounts previously discussed, the change in valuation allowance relates to a redetermination of the amount of, and realizability of, net
operating losscs in certain state and foreign income tax jurisdictions. In addition, as a result of the additional interest expcnse to be incurred resulting
from the Triad acquisition, the Company determined that certain of its state net operating losses will expirc before being utilized resulting in the
recording of a valuation allowancc of approximatcly $16.4 mitlion. The results of this change in the valuation allowance impacted goodwill from the

acquisition,

The Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48, on January 1, 2007. The total amount of unrccognized benefit that would affect the effective
tax rate, if recognized, is approximately $5.7 million as of December 31, 2007. It is the Company's policy to Tecognize interest and penalties accrucd
related to unrecognized benefits in ils statemcnt of operations as income tax cxpense. During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company
recorded approximately $2.4 million in liabilities and $0.6 million in interest and penalties related to prior state income tax rctumns through its
income tax provision from continuing operations and which arc included in its FIN 48 liability at December 31, 2007. A total of approximately
$1.8 million of interest and penaltics is inchuded in the amount of FIN 48 liability at December 31, 2007. During the year endcd December 31, 2007,
the Company released $5.2 million plus accrucd interest of $0.8 million of its FIN 48 liability, as a result of the cxpiration of the statute of
limitations pertaining to tax positions taken in prior years relative to legal sctilements and $1.5 million relative to statc tax positions. During the yeat

ending December 31, 2007, the
32
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Company's FIN 48 liability decreascd approximately $3.5 million duc o an income tax cxamination settlement of the federal tax retumns of the
former Triad hospitals for the short taxable years ended April 27, 2001, June 30, 2001 and December 31, 2001, and the taxable years ended
December 31, 2002 and 2003. The financial statement impact of this scttlement impacted goodwill.

The Company's unrecognized tax benefits consist primarily of state exposure items. The Company believes that it is reasonably pessible that
approximately $1.1 million of its current unrecognized tax benefit may be recognized within the nexi twelve months as a result of a lapse of the
statutc of limitations and settlements with taxing authorities.

The following is a tabular reconciliation of the total amount of unrecognized tax benefit for the year ended December 31, 2007 (in thousands):

Year Ended
Drecember 31, 2007

Unrecognized Tax Bencfit at January 1, 2007 s 10,510 |
Gross increases — purchase business combination ) 10,160
Gross increases — tax positions in current period 1,930
Gross increases — tax positions in prior period ) ) 1,820
Lapse of statute of limitations (6,700}
Scttlements (2,840}
Unrecognized Tax Benefit at December 31, 2007 $ 14,880

The Company ot one of its subsidiaries filcs income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions. With few
exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal or state income tax examinations for years prier to 2003. During 2006, the Company
agreed to a scftlement at the Intemnal Revenue Scrvice (the "IRS") Appeals Office with respect to the 2003 tax year. The Company has since received
a closing letter with respect to the examination for that tax year, The sertlement was not material to the Company's results of operations or financial
position.

The IRS has concluded an examination of the federal income tax returns of Triad for the short taxable years ended April 27, 2001, June 30,
2001 and December 31, 2001, and the taxable years ended December 31, 2002 and 2003. On May 10, 2006, the IRS issued an examination report
with proposed adjustments, Triad filed a protest on Junc 9, 2006 and the matter was referred to the IRS Appeals Office. Representatives of the
former Triad hospitals met with the IRS Appeals Office in April 2007 and reached a tentative settlement, Triad has since received a closing letter
with respect to the examination for those tax years, The setflement was not material to the Company's results of operations or financial position.

The Company paid income taxcs, net of refunds received, of $85.2 millien, $128.1 million and $68.1 million during 2007, 2006, and 2005,

respectively.
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6. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following (in thousands):

As of December 31,
2007 2006

Credit Facilifics? ' - TR, .
Term loans N o £ 5,965,000 § 1,572,000 |
Revolving credit loans . R - —

Tax-exempt bonds . - 8,000 ] 8,000
Senior subordinated notes S 3,021,331 300,000 .

Capital lease obligations (see Note ) ] ] 35,136 o 44,670
Other ' I St < 63,610 16,507 *

Total debt ) o 9,098,077 ] 1,941,177
Less current maturities S leeEn T L AT (20,710) (35,3963 .

Total long-tcrm debt 3 9077367 § 1,905,781

Terminated Credit Facility and Notes

On August t9, 2004, thc Company entcred into a $1.625 billion senior secured credit facility with a consortium of lenders which was
subscquently amended on Deeember 16, 2004, July 8, 2005 and December 13, 2006 (the "Terminated Credit Facility™). The purpose of the
Terminated Credit Facility was to refinance and replace the Company's previous credit agreement, repay specified other indebtedness, and fund
general corporate purposes, including amending the credit facility to penmit declaration and payment of cash dividends, 1o repurchase sharcs or make
other distributions, subject to cortain restrictions. The Terminated Credit Facility consisted of a $1.2 billion term loan that was due to marurc in 2011
and a $425 million revolving credit facility that was due to mature in 2009. The First Incremental Facility Amendment, dated as of December 13,
2006, increascd the Company's term loans by $400 million (the "Incremental Term Loan Facility”) and also gave thc Company the ability to add up
to $400 million of additional term loans. The full amount of the Incremental Term Loan Facility was funded on December 13, 2006, and the
praceeds were used to repay the full outstanding amount (approximately 3326 million) of the revolving credit facility under the credit agrecment and
the balance was available to be used for general corporate purposes. The Company was able to elect from time to time an interest rate per annum for
the borrowings under the term loan, including the incremental term loan, and revolving credit facility equal to {a) an alternate base rate, which would
have been equal to the greatest of (i) the Prime Rate (as defined) in effect and (ii) the Federal Funds Effcctive Rate (as defined), plus 50 basis points,
plus (1) 75 basis points for the term loan and (2} the Applicable Margin (as defined) for revolving credit loans or (b} the Eurodollar Rate (as dcfined}
plus (13 175 basis points for the term loan and (2) the Applicable Margin for Eurodollar revolving credit loans. The Company also paid a
commitment fee for the daily average unused commitments under the revolving credit facility. The commitment fce was based on a pricing grid
depending on the Appticable Marpin for Eurodollar revolving credit loans and ranged from 0.250% to 0.500%. The commitment fec was payable
quarterly in arrears and on the revolving credit termination date with respeet to the available revolving credit commitments. In addition, the
Company paid fees for cach letter of credit issued under the credit facility.

On December 16, 2004, the Company issued 3300 million 61/2% senior subordinated notes duc 2012. On April 8, 2005, the Company
cxchanged these notes for notes having substantially the same terms as the outstanding notes, cxcept the exchanged notes were registered under the
Sccurities Act of 1933, as amended {ihe "1933 Act").

§4
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New Credit Facility and Notes

On July 25, 2007, the New Credit Facility was cntered into with a syndicate of financial institutions led by Credit Suisse, as administrative
agent and collateral agent. The New Credit Facility consists of a $6.065 billien funded term loan facility with a maturity of seven years, &
$400 million delayed draw term loan facility with a maturity of seven ycars and a $750 million revolving credit facility with a maturity of six ycars.
The revolving credit facility also includes a subfacility for letters of credit and a swingline subfacility. As previously disclosed, in connection with
the consummation of the acquisition of Triad, the Company used a portion of the net proceeds from its New Credit Facility and the Notes offering to
repay its outstanding debe under the Terminated Credit Facility. The Company recorded a pre-tax write-off of approximately $13.9 million in
deferred loan costs relative to the carly extinguishment of the debt under the Terminated Credit Facility and incurred tender and solicitation fces of
approximatcly $13.4 million on the carly repayment of the Company's $300 million aggregate principal amount of 61/2% Scnior Subordinated Notes
duc 2012 through & cash tender offer and consent solicitation.

The New Credit Facility requires the Company to make quarterly amortization payments of cach term loan facility cqual to 0.25% of the
outstanding amount of the term loans, if any, with the outstanding principal balance payable on July 28, 2014,

The term loan Facility must be prepaid in an amount cqual to (1) 100% of the net cash procceds of certain asset sales and dispositions by the
Company and its subsidiarics, subject to certain exceptions and reinvestment rights, (2) 100% of the net cash proceeds of issuances of certain debt
obligations or rceeivables based financing by the Company and its subsidiaries, subject to certain cxceptions, and (3) 50%, subject to reduction fo 2
lower percentage based on the Company’s leverage ratio (as defined in the New Credit Facility, generally as the ratio of total debt on the date of
determination to the Company's EBITDA, as defined, for the four quarters most recently ended prior to such date) of excess cash flow (as defined)

for any ycar, commencing in 2008, subject to certain exceptions. Voluntary prepayments and commitment reductions are permitted in whole or in
part, without any premium or penalty, subject to minimum prepayment o7 reduction requircments.

The obligor under the New Credit Facility is CHS$/Comimunity Health, All of the obligations under the New Credit Fagility are unconditionally
guaranteed by the Company and certain cxisting and subscquently acquired or organized domcstie subsidiaries. All obligations under the New Credit
Facility and the related guarantees are sccured by a perfeeted first priority lien or security interest in substantially all of the assets of the Company,
CHS/Community Health and each subsidiary guarantor, including equity intcrests held by the Company, CHS/Community Health or any subsidiary
guarantor, but excluding, among others, the equity interests of non-significant subsidiarics, syndication subsidiaries, securitization subsidiaries and
joint venture subsidiarics.

The loans under the New Credit Facility will bear interest on the outstanding unpaid principal amount at a ratc equal to an applicable
percentage plus, at the Company's option, either (a) an Altemaie Basc Rate (as defincd) determined by reference to the greater of (1) the Pnme Rate
(as dcfined) announced by Credit Suisse or (2) the Federal Funds Effective Rate (as defined) plus onc-half of 1.0%, or (b) a rescrve adjusted London
interbank offered rate for dollars {Eurodollar Rate) (as defined). The applicable percentage for term loans is 1.25% for Alternate Base Rate loans and
2.25% for Eurodollar rate loans, The applicable percentage for revolving loans is initially 1.25% for Altcmate Basc Rate revolving loans and 2.25%
for Eurodollar revolving loans, in cach case subject to reduction based on the Company's leverage ratio. Loans undcr the swingline subfacility bear
interest at the rate applicablc to altcrnative base rate loans under the revolving credit facility.

The Company has agreed to pay letter of credit fecs equal to the applicable percentage then in cffect with respect to Eurodollar rate loans
undcr the revolving credit facility times the maximum aggregate amount available to be drawn under all Ictters of credit outstanding under the

subfacility for letters of credit, The
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issuer of any letver of credit issued under the subfacility for letters of credit will also receive a customary fronting fce and other customary
processing charges. The Company is also obligated to pay commitment fees of 0.50% per annum (subject to reduction based upon the Company’s
leverage ratio) on the unused portion of the revalving credit Facility. For purposes of this calculation, swingline loans are not treated as usage of the
revolving credit facility, The Company is also obligated to pay commitment fecs of 0.50% per annum for the first six months after the closing of the
New Credit Facility, 0.75% per annum for the next three months thercafter and 1.0% per annum thereafter, in each case on the unused amount of the
delaycd drow term loan facility. The Company paid arrangement fecs on the closing of the New Credit Facility and will pay an annual administrative

agent fee,

The New Credit Facility contains customary represcntations and warranties, subject to limitations and exceptions, and customary covcnants
restricting, subject to certain exceptions, the Company's and its subsidiarics' ability to, among other things (1) declare dividends, make distributions
or redcem or repurchase capital stock, (2) prepay, redeem or repurchase other debt, (3) incur liens or grant ncgative pledges, (4) make loans and
investments and enter into acquisitions and joint ventures, (5) incur additional indebtedness or provide certain guarantees, {6) make capital
cxpenditures, (7) engage in mergers, acquisitions and assct sales, (&) conduct transactions with affiliatcs, (9) alter the nature of the Company's
businesscs, {10) grant certain guarantees with respect to physician practices, (11) engage in sale and lcascback transactions or (12) change the
Company's fiscal year. The Company is also required to comply with specificd financial covenants (consisting of a leverage ratio and an intcrest
coverage ratio) and various affimative covenants.

Events of default under the New Credit Facility include, but are not limited to, (1) the Company's failure to pay principal, interest, fecs or other
amounts under the credit agreement when due (taking inte account any applicable grace period), {2) any rcpresentation or warranty proving to have
been materially incorrect when made, (3) covenant defaults subject, with respect to certain covenants, to a grace period, (4) bankruptcy events, (5) a
cross default to certain other debt, (6) certain undischarged judgments (not paid within an applicable gracc period), (7) a change of control,

{8) ccrtain ERISA-rclated defaults, and (9) the invalidity or impairment of specified security interests, guarantees or subordination provisions in
favor of the administrative agent or lenders under the New Credit Facility.

The Notcs were issued by CHS/Community Health in connectton with the Triad acquisition in the principal amount of $3.021 billion. Thesc
Notes will maturc on July 15, 2015. The Notes bear interest at the ratc of 8.375% per annum, payable semiannually in arrcars on January 15 and
July 15, commencing January 15, 2008. Interest on the Notes accrue from the date of original issuance. Interest will be calculated on the basis of

360-day year compnsed of twelve 30-day months.
Except as set forth below, CHS/Community Health is not entitled to redeem the Notes prior to July 15, 2011.

On and after July 15, 2011, CHS/Community Health is cntitled, at its opticn, 1o redeem all or a portion of the Notes upon not less than 30 nor
more than 60 days notice, at the redemption prices (expresscd as a percentage of principal amount on the redemption date), plus accrued and unpaid
interest, if any, to the redemption date {subject to the nght of holders of record on the relevant record date to reecive interest due on the relevant
intercst payment date), if redcemed during the 12-month period commencing on July 15 of the years set forth below:

Redemptioh
Period Price
2011 ’ 104.438%
2012 102.219%

2013 and thereafer 100.000%
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In addition, any time prior to July 15, 2010, CHS/Community Health is entitled, at its option, on one or more occasions to redcem the Notes
(which include additional Notes (the "Additional Notes™), if any which may be issued from time to time under the indenture under which the Notes
were issucd) in an aggrcgate principal amount not to exceed 35% of the aggregatc principal amount of the Notes (which includes Additional Notes,
if any) originally issued at a redemption price (expressed as a percentage of principal amount) of 108.875%, plus accrued and unpaid interest to the
redemption datc, with the Net Cash Proceeds (as defined) from onc or more Public Equity Offerings (as defined) (provided that if the Public Equity
Offering is an offcring by the Company, a portion of the Net Cash Proceeds thereof cqual to the amount required to redeem any such Notes is
contributed to the cquity capital of CHS/Community Health); provided, however, that:

1) at lcast 65% of such aggregote principal amount of Notes originally issucd remains outstanding imnediately after the oecurrence of
each such redemption {other than the Notes held, directly or indirectly, by the Company or its subsidiartes); and

2) cach such redemption occurs within 90 days after the date of the related Public Equity Offering.

CHS/Community Health is entitled, at its option, to redecm the Notes, in whole or in part, at any time prior to July 15, 2011, upen not less than
30 or more than 60 days notice, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of Notes redeemed plus the Application Premium {as
defined), and accrued and unpaid interest, if any, as of the applicable redemption date.

Pursuant to a registration rights agreement entered into at the time of the issuance of the Notcs, CHS/Community Health commenced an offer
(the "Exchange Offer"} on October 9, 2007, to exchange the Notes for new notes (the “Exchange Notes") having terms substantially identical in all
material respeets to the Notes (except that the Exchange Notes will be issued under a registration statement pursuant to the 1933 Act.) This
registration statement was declared effective by the SEC on October 9, 2007. The Exchange Offer expired on November 13, 2007, The Exchange
Offer was consummatcd on November 19, 2007,

As of December 31, 2007, the Company's availability for additional borrowings under its New Credit Facility was $1.050 billion (consisting of
a $750 million revolving credit facility and a $300 million delaycd draw term loan facility). of which $36 million was set aside for outstanding
letters of credit. The Company also has the ability to add up to $300 million of borrowing capacity from reccivable transactions (including
securitizations) under the New Credit Facility which has not yet been aceessed. The Company also has the ability to amend the Now Credit Facility
to provide for ane ar more tranches of term loans in an aggregate principal amount of $600 million, which the Company has not yct accessed. As of
December 31, 2007, the Company's weighted-average intercst ratc under the New Credit Facility was 7.78%.

The Term Loans are scheduled to be paid with principal payments for future years as follows (in thousands):

Term

Loans
2008 $ —
2009 36,463
2010 60,650
2011 60,650
2012 60,650
Thercafter 5,746,587

Total 5 5,965,000
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As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company had letters of credit issued, primarily in support of potential insurance related claims and
certain bonds of approximately $36 million and $21 million, respectively.

Tax-Exempt Bondls. Tax-Exempt Bonds bore intcrest at floating rates, which averaged 3.69% and 3.51% during 2007 and 20086, respectively.

Senior Subordinated Notes. On December 16, 2004, the Company completed a private placement offering of $300 million aggregate principal
amount of 6.5% senior subordinated notes due 2012. The senior subordinated notes were sold in an offering pursuant to Rule 1444 and Regulation §
under the 1933 Act. The senior subordinated notes when issued were registered under the 1933 Act or the sccurities Jaws of any state and may not be
offered or sold in the United States absent registration or an applicable exemption from the registration requircments under the 1933 Act and any
applicable statc securities laws, On February 24, 2005, the Company filed a registration statement to exchange these notes for registered notes. This
cxchange was completed during the first quarter of 2005,

In connection with the consummation of the acquisition of Triad, the Company completed an early repayment of the 5300 million aggregate
principal amount of 61/2% Senicr Subordinated Notes due 2012 through a cash tender offer and consent solicitation.

As previously described, in connection with the Triad acquisition, the Company issued $3.021 billion principal amount of Notes. Thesc Notes
bear interest at B.875% interest and mature on July 15, 2015.

Other Debt. As of December 31, 2007, other debt consisted primarily of an industrial revenue bond, the mortgage obligation on the
Company's corporate headquarters and other obligations maturing in various installments through 2017,

The Company is currently a party to 29 scparate intcrest swap agreements with an aggregate notional amount of 54.050 billion, to limit the
effect of changes in interest rates on a portion of the Company's long-term borrowings. On each of these swaps, the Company receives a variable
rate of interest based on the three-month London Inter-Bank Offer Rate ("LIBOR") in cxchange for the payment of a fixed ratc of interest. The
Company currently pays, on a quarterly basis, a margin above LIBOR of 225 basis points for revolver loans and term loans under the scaior securcd
credit facility. See foomote 7 for additional information regarding these swaps.

As of December 31, 2007, the scheduled maturitics of long-term debt outstanding, including capital leases for cach of the next five years and
thercafter are as follows (in thousands):

2008 $ 20,710
2009 ) i 53,887
2010 ) 79331 °
2011 o i ) 70,316
2012 ) ) i 66,517
Thercafter 8,807,316
Total ) ' $ 9,098,077

The Company paid interest of $218 million, $96 million and $90 million on borrowings during the years cnded December 31, 2007, 2006 and

2005, respectively.
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7. Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instruments has been estimated by the Company using available market information as of December 31, 2007 and
2006, and valuation methedologies considered appropriate. The estimates presenied are not necessarily indicative of amounts the Company could
realize in a current market exchange (in thousands).

As of December M,
2007 2006
Carrying Estimated Falr Carrying Estimated Fair
Amount Valug Amount Yalue
Assets: .
Cash and cash cquivalents o $ 132,874 § 132874 § 40,566 $ 40,566
Available-for-salc securities 8,352 8,352 7,620 7,620
Trading securitics ) 38,075 38,075 17,714 17,714
Liabilities: ’ . ] )
Credit facilitics . ) 5,965,000 5,733,856 1,572,000 1,573,540
Tax-exempt bonds . 8,000 8,000 8,000 " 8,000
Scnior subordinated notes o 3,021,331 3,074,204 300,000 295,500
Other debt 68,610 68,610 4,344 4,344
Cash and cash equivalents. The carTying amount approximates fair value due to the short term maturity of these instruments (Jess than three
months).

Available-for-sale securities. Estimated fair valuc is based on closing price as quoted in public markets.
Trading Securities. Estimated fair value is based on closing price as quoted in public markets.

Credit facilities. Estimated fair value is based on information from the Company's bankers regarding relevant pricing for trading activity
among the Company's lending institutions.

Tax Exempt Bonds. The carTying amount approximates fair value as a result of the weekly interest rate reset feature of these publicly-traded
instruments.

Senior Subordinated Notes. Estimated fair value is based on the average bid and ask price as quoted by the bank who served as underwriters
in the sale of these notes.

Interest Rate Swaps. The fair value of interest rate swap agreements is the amount at which they could be settled, based on cstimates obtained
from the counterparty. The Company has designated the intercst ratc swaps as cash flow hedge instruments whose recorded value included in other
long-term ligbilities in the consolidated balance sheet approximates fair market value.

The Company assesses the effectiveness of its hedge instruments on a quarterly basis. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the
Company completed an assessment of the cash flow hedge instruments and determined the hedges to be highly cffective. The Company has also
determined that the incffective portion of the hedges do not have a material effcct on the Company's consolidated financial position, operations or
cash flows. The counterparty to the interest rate swap agrcements exposes the Company to credit risk in the event of non-performance. However, the
Company does not anticipate non-performance by the counterparty. The Company does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading

purposes.

Other debt. The carrying amount of all other debt approximates fair value due to the nature of these obligations.
3%
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Intercst rate swaps consisted of the following at December 31, 2007

Nolional Fixed Fair

Amount Interest Terminntion Yalue
Swop#  _ (In 05} Rate Date (000’5
1 100,000 4.0610% May 30, 2008 $ 3347
2 100,000 _2.4000% Junc 13, 2008 989
3 100,000 31.5860% August 29, 2008 493 °
4 100,000 3.9350% Junc 6, 2009 (119)
5 100,000 4.3373% S November 30, 2009 {1,052)
[ . 100,000 . 4.9360% _ N October 4, 2010 , (2,948)
7 100,000 4.7090% . ... January 24, 2011 _(2,479)‘,
8 300,000 5.1140% August §, 2011 (12,012)
g 100,000 4,7185% R “ August 19, 2011 (2,668)°
10 100,000 4.7040% August 19, 2011 {2,353)
11 100,000 4.6250% ’ August 19, 2011 (2,321)1
12 200,000 4.9300% August 30, 2011 (6,755)
13 200,000 4.4815% ) -~ Qctober 26,2011 (3,706} ;
14 200,000 4.0840% ] December 3, 2011 (907)
15 250,000 . 5.0185% © May 30,2012 (9,939);
16 150,000 5.0250% May 30, 2012_ (6,020}
17 200,000 4.6845% “." September 11, 2012 (5,255),
18 125,000 4.3745% November 23, 2012 (1,514)
19 75,000 4.3800% November 23, 2012 (713"
20 150,000 5.0200% ) November 30, 2012 (6,172}
21 100,000 5.0230% Co May 30, 2013(1) (4,043},
22 300,000 5.2420% Aupust 6, 2013 (15570}
23 100,000 5.0380% PR - August 30, 2013(2) (4,123} ;
24 100,000 5.0500% November 30, 2013(3) (3,87])_
25 140,000 T 5.2310% . - July 25, 2014 (5,423);
26 100,000 5.2310% July 25,2014 (4.440)
27 200,000 5.1600% ' July 25, 2014 (9,965)!
28 R 75,000 5.0405% July 25,2014 (3,213
29 125,000 5.0215% July 25, 2014 (5,217

(1) This swap agrecment becomes cffcctive May 30, 2008, concurrent with the termination of agreement #1 listed above.
{2} This swap agreement becomes effective June 13, 2008, concurrent with the termination of agrecment #2 listed above.
{3) This swap agreement beeomes effective September 2, 2008, after the termination of agrcement #3 listed above.

Assuming no change in December 31, 2007 interest rates, approximately $2.8 million will be recognized in eamings through intcrest expense
during the year ending December 31, 2008 pursuant to the intercst rate swap agreements. If interest rate swaps do not remain highly cifective as a
cash flow hedge, the derivatives’ gains or losses reporied through other comprehensive income will be reclassified tnto earnings.
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8. Leases

The Company leascs hospitals, medical office buildings, and certain cquipment under capital and operating lease agreements. During 2007, the
Company entered into $10.8 million of capital leascs and assumed $10.0 million of capital leases in the acquisition of the former Triad hospitals. All
lease agreements generally require the Company to pay maintenance, repairs, property taxes and insurance costs. Commitments relating to
noncancellable operating and capital leases for each of the next five years and thereafter are as follows (in thousands):

Yeor Ended December 31, Operating(1) Capital

2008 ’ R 146,084 § ' 9,290 ,
2009 L ) . 124,159 5,854
2010 o : , R R P T 102,242 4,586 |
2011 . ) ) 81,083 3.475
2012 BT " 65,190 2,155
Thereafter 245,945 21,049
Toial minimum futire payments §.i. . . 768,703 '§ 47,009
Less imputed interest (11,873)
Lo ’ ’ -t 35,136
Less current por_ti_o_n ) (5,967
Long-tenn capital ieasc obligations . ' : Y $ 29,169

(1) Minimum leasc payments have not been reduced by minimum sublease rentals duc in the future of $48.5 million.

Assets capitalized under capital leascs as reflected in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets were $23.5 million of land and
improvements, $140.1 million of buildings and improvements, and $61.8 miliion of equipment and fixturcs as of December 31,2007 and
$19.2 million of land and improvements, $167.8 million of buildings and improvements and $52.4 million of cquipment and fixtures as of
December 31, 2006. The accumulated depreciation related to asscts under capital leases was $79.9 million and $63.7 million as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectivcly, Depreciation of assets under capital leases is included in depreciation and amortization and amoertization of debt
discounts on capital lease obligations is ineluded in interest expense in the consolidated statcments of income.

9. Employee Benefit Plans

The Company maintains various benefit plans, including defined contibution plans, defined benefit plans and deferred compensation plans.
The Company's defined contribution plans consist of one plan that covers subsiantially all corporate office cmployces and employecs at the
Company's hospitals and clinics owned prior to the acquisition of Triad. The other defined contribution plan covers substantially ail employees at the
former Triad hospitals, clinics and QHR. These plans are qualificd under Scction 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. Participants may contribute &
portion of their compensation not exceeding a limit set annually by the [nternal Revenue Service. Thesc plans include a provision for the Company
{o match a portion of employce contributions. In additien, the plan covering the former Triad hospitals provides for a supplementary contribution,
determined primarily as a percentage of panticipants’ annual wages. The Company is required to maintain the former Triad plan, including this
supplementary contribution benefit, through December 31, 2008. Total expense to the Company under the 401(k) plans was $39.3 million,
$10.7 million and $8.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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In 2007, the Company merged its threc defined benefit, non-contributory pension plans, which covered certain employces at three of its
hospitals, into on¢ plan ("Pension plan”). The Pension plan provides benefits to covered individuals satisfying certain age and scrvice requircmcents.
Employer contributions to the Pension plan are in aceordance with the minimum funding requirements of the Employee Retirement income Sccurity
Act of 1974, as amended. The Company cxpects o contribute $3.7 million to the Pension plan in fiscal 2008. The Company also provides an
unfunded supplcmental exccutive retirement plan ("SERP") for certain members of its executive management. The Company uscs 8 December 31
measurement date for the benefit obligations and a January | measurement date for its nct periedic costs for both the Pension plan and SERP.
Variances from actuarially assumed rates will result in increascs or decreases in benefit obligations, nct periodic cost and funding rcquirements in
future periods.

The Company's unfundcd deferred compensation plans allow participants to defer receipt of a portion of their compensation. The liability
under the deferred compensation plans was $59.4 miilion as of December 31, 2007 and $17.7 million as of December 31, 2006. Thec Company had
trading securities cither restricted or generally designated to pay benefits of the deferred compensation plans in the amounts of $38.1 million and
$17.7 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and available-for-sale sceurities either restricted or generally designated to pay
benefits of the SERP in the amounts of $8.4 million and $7.6 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

A summary of the bencfit obligations and funded status for the Company's pensien and SERP plans follows (in thousands):

Pension Plans SERP
2007 2006 2007 2006

Change in benefit obligation:. ' .

Bencfit obligation, beginning of ycar ] S 26,220 % 27467 §_ 23,293 % 22,280
Service cost ) 3,772 C3,757 2,810 3,0237
Intcrest cost . . 1,587 1,601 1,340 1,225
Plan amendment — (5,769) - — L —.

. Actuarial {(gain)/loss (2,812) (792) 1,i55 (3,235)

. Benefits paid ) (112) . (44) — —

Benefit obligation, end of year 28,655 26,220 28,598 23,293

Change in plan assets; o - :

Fair value of assets, beginning of ycar ) 13,670 12,452 o — —

" Actual rctum on plan asscts . 834 1,262 — —.
Employer contributions . 1,087 — . — C—.
Benefits paid . ) (112y ~ - (44) — —.

Fair value of asscts, end of year 15,479 13,670 — -—

Unfunded status . $ . (13,176) '3 - (12,550) % (28,598) S {23,293)'
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A summary of the amounts rccognized in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets follows (in thousands):

Pension Plons SERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
Noncurrent Asset ) ) §r =8 T — 8 — % —
Current Liability o ) — — - —
Noncurrent Liability . : (13,176) (12,550) (28,598) (23,293)
Net amount recognizcd in the consolidated balance sheets $ (13,1760 5 (12,5500 3 (28,598) 5  (23293)

A summary of the plans’ benefit obligation in excess of the fair valuc of plan assets as of the end of the year follows (in thousands):

Pension Plans SERP
2007 2006 2007 2006
Projected benefit obligation ] S C28,655.°% 0 - . 26220 B 28,598 S 23,293
Accumulated benefit obligation ) 20,587 17,127 18,546 18,214
Fair value of plan assets ) 15,479 13,670 — —.
A summary of the weighted-average assumptions used by the Company to determine benefit cbligations as of December 31 follows:
Pengion Plans SERP,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Discount Rate 6.55% 5.73%-5.95% 6.00% 5.75%
Annual Salary Increases 4.00% 4.00% - 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

A summary of the amounts Tecognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income ("AQCI") due to the adoption of SFAS No. 158
"Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans — an amendment of SFAS No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R)"
("SFAS No. 158} as of December 31, 2006 follows (in thousands):

Pension Plans SERP
2006 2006
Amount recognized in AOCI prior to SFAS 158 : $ -8 —
Amount recognized in AOCI due to adoption of SFAS 158: _
Prior service cost (credit) oo 3,583 6,586
Net actuarial {gain}) loss 14] 2,937

Total amount recognized in AQCL ) ! . 5 3724 $  9.523°
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A summary of net periodic cost and other amounts recognized in Other Comprchensive Income foliows (in thousands):

Pensiun Plans SERP
2007 2006 7008 7007 2006 0%
Service cost §. . 3,772"%%~3757-°%-.-3,043.8 2810 5 3023 § 2113 X
Interest cost ) ] 1,586 1,601 1,364 1,339 1,225 846
Expected retum on plan asscts 1179y (1,054 (706) — — —
Amortization of untecognized prior service cost ] 689 1,336 1,336 884 884 884
Amortization of net (gain)/loss (13770 = (17 60 407 55
Net periodic gost B ) 4,855 5,020 5,093 5,539 3,898
Change in OCI , oo (3,142 = - N/A- 212 N/A N/A®
Total recognized in Net periodic cost and OCI 5 1,713 % 5640 $§ 5020 $ 5305 § 5539 F 3898

A summary of the cxpected amortization amounts Lo be included in net periodie cost for 2008 arc as follows (in thousands):
Penslon
Plans SERP

Priot scrvice cost S 689 b 884
Actuarial {gain)/loss — 122

A summary of the weighted-average assumptions used by the Company to determine net periodic cost follows:

Penslon Plans SERF

2007 2006 1005 2007 2006 7005
Discount rate 5.04% .. 540%-5.80%: - 600%  575%  550%  5.75%!:
Ratc of compensation increase . 4.00% 4.00% - 5.00% 400%  5.00% 500%  5.00%
Expccted long term rate of return on assets © . 8.50% S TUTTT8.50% 0 8.50% N/A N/A N/A °
The Company's weighted-average asset allocations by assct category for its pension plans as of the cnd of the year follows:
Pension Plans SERP
2007 2006 2007 1004

Equity securities . o TO00% 0 T o 100% NAT N/A |
Decbt sccurities 0% 0% N/A N/A

Total S 0% 100% N/A, N/A T

The Company's pension plan assets are invested in mutual funds with an underlying investment allocation of 60% equity securities and 40%
debt seeuritics. The expected long-term rate of retumn for the Company's pension plan asscts is based on current expected long-term inflation and
historical rates of retum on cquities and fixed income securitics, taking inte account the investment policy under the plan, The expccted long-term
rate of retum is weighted based on the target allocation for each asset category. Equity securities arc cxpected to return between 8% and 12% and
debt securities are expected to retumn between 4% and 7%. The Company expects its pension plan assct managers will provide a premium of
approximately €.5% to 1,5% per annum to the respective market benchmark indicces,
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The Company's investment policy related to its pension plans is to provide for growth of capital with a moderate level of volatility by investing
in accordance with the target asset allocations stated above. The Company reviews its investment policy, including its target asset allocations, on a
semi-annual basis to detcrmine whether any changes in market conditions or amendments to its pension plans requires a revision to its investment

policy.

The cstimated future benefit payments reflecting futurc service as of the end of 2007 for the Company's pension and SERP plans follows (in
thousands):

Years Ending Pension Plans SERP

2008 $ 2717 § —
2009 372 91
2010 438 91
2011 o S 508 . , 1,539
2012 651 1,591 ';
2013 - 2016 4,611 14,019

10.  Stockholders' Equity

Authorized capital shares of the Company include 400,000,000 shares of capital stock consisting of 300,000,000 shares of common stock and
100,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock. Each of the aforementioned classes of capital stock has a par value of $.01 per share. Shares of Prefcrred
Stock, none of which are outstanding as of December 31, 2007 may be issued in onc or more scries having such rights, prefercnces and other
provisions as determined by the Board of Dircctors without approval by the holders of common stock.

On January 14, 2006, the Company commenced an open market repurchase program for up to 5,000,000 shares of the Company’s common
stock, not to exceed $200 million in repurchases. Under this program, the Company repurchased the entire 5,000,000 shares at a weighted average
price of $35.23. This program concluded on November 8, 2006 when the maximum numhcr of shares had been repurchased. This repurchase plan
foliowed a prior repurchase plan for up to 5,000,000 shares which concluded on January 13, 2006, The Company repurchascd 3,029,700 shares ata
weighted average price of $31.20 per share under this program. On December 13, 2006, the Company commenced another open market repurchase
program for up to 5,000,000 shares of the Company's common stock not to cxeeed $200 miltion in repurchascs. This program will conclude at the
earlicr of three years or when the maximum number of shares have been repurchased. As of December 31, 2007, the Company has not repurchased

any shares under this program.
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11.  Earnings Per Share

The following table sets forth the components of the numcrator and denominator for the computation of basic and dilutcd income from
continuing operations per share (in thousands, cxccpt share data):

Year Ended December 31,
) } 2007 i 2006 Zﬁﬂi i

Numerator:

Numerator for basic earnings per share — ] ) ) ) )
Income from continuing operations availablc to common stockholders — basic $ 59807 5 177.695.5 1838370

Numerator for diluted camings per share -— , ) ] o

" Income from continuing operations ) ) $ 59,897 § 177,695 § 188,370
Interest, net of @ax, on 4.25% convertiblc notes — 135 8,565
Income from continting operations available to common stockholders — diluted : S 59897 § 1778308 196935

Denominator: ; . - ‘

Weighted-average number of shares outstanding — basic 93,517,337 94,983,646 88,601,168

Effect of dilutive securitics: .

Non-employce direcior options 2,957 11,825 11,715
Restricted Stock awards . 227,200 140,959 115,411
Employec options i C : 894,800 951,360 1,466,652,
4,25% Convn;rtible notes o — 145,120  8.385,031

Weighted-average number of sharcs outstanding — diluted 04,642,294 96,232910 _98,579.977

Dilutive sceurities outstanding not included in the computation of earning per share because their effcet is
antidilutive:

Employze options 4,398,307 1,261,367 31,100

12.  Equity [nvestments

The Company owns cquity interests of 27.5% in four hospitals in Las Vegas, Nevada, and 26.1% in one hospital in Las Vegas, Nevada in
which Universal Health Systems, Inc. owns the majority interest; an equity interest of 38.0% in a hospital in Macon, Georgia in which HCA Inc.
owns the majonity interest; and an equity interest of 50.0% in a hospital in El Dorado, Arkansas in which the SHARE Foundation, a not-for-profit
foundation, owns the remaining 50.0%. These cquity investments were acquired as part of the acquisition of Triad. The Company uscs the cquity
method of accounting for its investments in these entitics. The balance of the Company's investment in unconsolidated affiliates is $213.3 million at
December 31, 2007, and is included in other asscts in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet, Included in thc Company's results of opcrations
for the ycar ended Dccember 31, 2007, is $25.1 million representing the Company's equity in pre-tax eamnings from investments in unconsolidated

affiliates for the period July 25, 2007 through Dccember 31, 2007,
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Summarized combined financial information for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, for the unconselidated entities in which the
Company owns an equity interest is as follows (in thousands):

December 31, 2007

) o ) _ ) (Unaudited) B
Current assels L $ 226,458 *
Noncurrent asscts i 706,059
: - 5 ' 932,517 "
Current liabilitics . . b . 81,354
Noncurrent liabilities 3,079
Members' cquity _ 848,084

) 932,517 .

For the Yenr Ended
December 31, 2007
2007
{Unaudited)

Revenues b 1,275,117
Net income $ 160,802

13, Segment Information

Prior to the acquisition of Triad, the Company aggregated its operating scgments into onc reportable scgment as all of its operating segments
had similar services, had similar types of patients, opcrated in a consistent manncr and had similar ecenomic and regulatory characteristics. In
connection with the Triad acquisition, management has re-evaluated the information that is reviewed by the chief operating decision maker and
segment managers and has determined that the Company now operates in threc distinet operating segments, represented by the hospital eperations
(which includes our acute care hospitals and related healthcare entities that provide acutc and outpatient health care services), the home health
agencics operations (which provide outpatient care generally at the patient's home), and our hospital management services business (which provides
executive management services to non-affliated acute care hospitals). Only the hospital operations segment meets the eriteria in SFAS Ne. 131 asa
separatc reportable segment. The financial information for the home health agencies and management services scgment do net mect the quantitative
thresholds defined in SFAS No. 131 and are combined into the corporate and all other reporiable segment.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies in Note 1.
Expenditures for segment asscts are reported on an accrual basis, which includes amounts that are reflceted in accounts payable (See Note 1).
Substantially all depreciation and amortization as reflected in the consolidated statements of income relates to the hospital operations segment.

The financial information from prior years has been presented to reflect this change in the composition of our reportable operating segments.
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The distribution between rcportable segments of our revenues, income from continuing operations before income taxcs, expenditures for
scgment asscts and total assets is summarized in the following tables (in thousands):

For the Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Révenues: ] L TR -
Hospital operations 6,965,152 § 4,101,974 § 3,516,856

. Comorate and all other [ 162,342 78,162 59,261
7,127,494 § 4,180,136 § 3,576,117

b

Income from continuing operations before income taxes:

Rt R . .
Hospital opcrations 256,274 § 360,576 S 360,263

Corporatc and all other o (153.374) (72,729) (52.089)
$ 102,500 § 287.847 % 308.174
Expenditures for segment assets: ' PEREIDREE T :
Hospital operations 5 501,671 3 232,500 § 179,680
Corporatc and all other ) : T o AL 32 464 39,693 20,5647
$ 534,135 § 272,193 § 200,244
December 31,
B ) o ) 2006
Total assets: S S e )
Hospital operations $ T 12,176,957 $ 4,082,271
Corporatc and all other Lo TTLNER 1,316,686 424,308
5 13,493,643 § 4,506,579

14.  Cemmitments and Contingencies

Construction Commitments. Pursuant to hospital purchase agrecments in effect as of December 31, 2007, and where required certificate of
need approval has been obtained, the Company is required to build the following replacement facilitics, The Company has agrecd, as part of the
acquisition in 2003 of Southside Regional Medical Center in Petersburg, Virginia, to build a replacement facility with an aggregate estimated
construction cast, including equipment, of approximatcly §145 million. Of this amount, approximatcly $98 million has been expended through
December 3 1, 2007. The Company expects to spend approximately $44 million in replacement hospital construction and equipment costs related to
this projcct in 2008. This project is required to be complcted in 2008. The Company has agreed, as part of the acquisition in 2004 of Phoenixvitle
Hospital in Phoenixville, Pennsylvania, to spend approximately $90 million in capital expenditurcs over eight years to develop and improve the
hospital; of this amount approximately $25 million has been expended through December 2007, The Company cxpecs to spend approximately
$26 million of this commitment in 2008, The Company has agreed as part of the acquisition in 2005 of Chestmut Hill Hospital, in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania to spend approximately $41 million in capital expenditures over four years to develop and improve the hospital; of this amount
approximately $13 million has becn expended through December 2007, The Company expects to spend approximately 34 million of this
commitment in 2008, As part of the acquisition in 2005 of Bedford County Medical Center in Shelbyville, Tennessee, the Company agreed to build
a teplacement facility with an aggregate estimated construction cost of appraximately $35 million. Of this amount, approximately 519 miltion has
been expended through December 31, 2007. The
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Company expects to spend approximately $16 million in replaccment hospital construction costs related to this project in 2008. The project is
required to be completed by June 30, 2009. As required by an amendment to a lcase agreement entered into in 2005, the Company agreed to build a
replacement facility at its Barstow, California location. Construction costs for this replacement facility arc estimated to be approximately

$£60 million. OF this amount, approximately 52 million has been cxpended through December 31, 2007, The Company expects to spend
approximately $3 million in replacement hospital construction and equipment costs related to this project in 2008. This project is required to be
completed in 2011. The Company has agrced, as part of an acquisition in 2007, to build a replacement hospital in Valparaiso, Indiana with an
apgrogate estimated construction cost, including equipnient costs, of approximately 5210 million. Of this amount, an immaterial amount has been
expended through December 31, 2007. The Company expects to spend approximately 55 million in replacement hospital construction and equipment
costs rclated to this project in 2008, This project is required to be complcted in 2011. As part of the Triad acquisition, the Company assumed the
commitment to build a replacement hospital in Clarksville, Tenncssce, with an aggregate estimated construction cost, including cquipment costs, of
approximately $201 million. Of this amount, approximatcly $133 million has becn expended through December 31, 2007, The Company expeets to
spend approximatcly $68 million in replacement hospital construction and equipment costs related to this project in 2008. This projoct is requircd to
be completed in 2009, Also, as part of the Triad acquisition, the Company assumed the commitment to build a de novo hospital in Cedar Park,
Texas, with an agpregate estimated construction cost, including equipment costs, of approximately §113 million, Of this amount, approximately
S111 million has been expended through December 31, 2007, The Company expects to spend approximately $2 million in rcplacement hospital
construction and equipment costs related to this project in 2008. This project is required to be completed in 2008. Also in 2005, the Company
entercd into an agreement with a developer to build and leasc to the Company new corporate headquarters. Construction of the new hcadquartcrs
was completed in December 2006, In January 2007, the Company exercised a purchasc option under that lease agreement and acquired the new
headquarters by purchasing the cquity interests of the previous owner for a purchasc price of $34.9 million.

Physician Recruiting Commitments. As pant of its physician recruitment strategy, the Company providcs incomc guarantee agreements to
certain physicians who agrec to relocate to its communitics and commit to remain in practice therc. Under such agreements, the Company is required
to make payments to the physicians in exccss of the amounts they eamed in their practice up to the amount of the incomc guarontee. These income
guarantee periods are typically for 12 months, Such payments are recoverable by the Company from physicians who do not fulfill their commitment
period, which is typically threc years, to the respective community. At December 31, 2007, the maximum potcntial amount of futurc payments under
these guarantees im cxcess of the Hability recorded is $49.4 million.

Professional Liability Risks.
Professional Liability Insurance for Former Triad Hospitals

Substantially all of the professional and general liability risks of the acquired Triad hospitals are subject to a per occurrence deductible.
Substantially all losses in pcriods prior to May 1999 arc insured through a wholly-owned insurance subsidiary of HCA, Inc., or HCA, Triad's owner
prior to that time, and excess loss policics maintained by HCA. HCA has agreed to indemnify the Triad hospitals in respect of claims covered by
such insurance policies arising prior to May 1999. After May 1999, the Triad hospitals obtained insurance coverage on a "claims incurred" basis
from HCA's wholly-owned insurance subsidiary with excess coverage obtained from other carricrs that is subject to certain deductibles. Effective for
claims incurred after December 31, 2006, Triad began insuring its claims from $1 million to $5 million through its wholly-owned captive insurance
company, replacing the coverage provided by HCA. Substantially all claims reported on or after January 2007 arc sclf-insured up to S10 million per
chaim. Excess insuranee for all hospitals is purchased through commercial insurance companies and generally after the self-insured amount covers
up to $100 million
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per occurrence. The excess insurance for the Triad hospitals is underwritten on a "claims-made basis." The Company accrues an estimated liability
for its uninsured exposure and self-insurcd reiention based on historical loss patterns and actuarial projections.
p P P

Professional Liability msurance Claims for All Other Community Heaith Systems Hospitals

The Company accrues for cstimated losscs resulting from professional liability claims. The accrual, which includes an estimate for incurred
but not reported claims, is based on historical loss panems and actuarially determined projections and is discounted to its net present value using a
weighted average risk-free discount rate of 4.1% and 4.6% in 2007 and 2006, respectively. To the extent that subsequent claims information varics
from management's estimates, the liability is adjustcd currently. The Company’s insurance is underwritten on a "claims-made” basis. Prior to Junc 1,
2002, substantially all of the Company's professional and gencral liability risks were subject to a $0.5 million per oceurrence deductible; for claims
reported from June 1, 2002 through June t, 2003, these deductibles were $2.0 miltion per occurrence. Additional coverage above these deductibles
was purchased through captive insurance companies in which the Company had a 7.5% minority ownership intcrest in each and to which the
premiums paid by the Company represcnted less than 8% of the total premiums revenues of each captive insurancc company. With the formation of
the Company's own wholly-owned captive insurance company in June 2003, thc Company terminated its minority interest refationships in those
cntitics. Substantially all claims reported after June 1, 2003 and before June 1, 2005 are self-insured up to $4 millicn per claim. Substantially all
claims reported on or after June 1, 20035 are seli-insured up to $5 millien per claim. Management on occasion has selectively increased the insured
risk at certain hospitals based upon insurance pricing and other factors and may continue that practice in the future, Excess insurence for all hospitals
was purchased through commercial insurance companies and gencrally covers the Company for liabilitics in excess of the sclf-insured amount and
up to $100 million per occurrence for claims reported on or after June |, 2003.

The Company's estimated liability for the sclf-insured portion of professional and general liability claims was $300.2 million and
$104.2 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. These estimated liabilities represent the present value of cstimated future
professional liability claims payments based on expected loss patterns using a weighted-average discount rate of 4.1% and 4.6% in 2007 and 2006,
respectively. The weighted-average discount rate is based on an estimate of the risk-free intcrest ratc for the duration of the expected claim
payments. The estimated undiscounted claims liability was $321.5 million and $119.8 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

_ Legaf Matters. The Company is a party to other legal proceedings incidental to its busincss. In the opinion of management, any ultimate
liability with respect to these actions will not have a material adverse effcet on the Company's consolidated financial posinon, cash flows or results

of opcrations.

In a leticr dated October 4, 2007, the Civil Division of the Department of Justice notificd the Company that, as a result of an investigation into
the way in which different statc Medicaid programs apply ta the federal government for matching or supplemental funds that are ultimately used to
pay for a small portion of the services provided to Medicaid and indigent patients, it believes the Company and three of its New Mexico hospitals
have caused the State of New Mexieo to submit improper elaims for federal funds in violation of the federal False Claims Act. Ina letier dated
January 22, 2008, the Civil Division notified the Company that bascd on its investigation, it has calculated that thesc three hospitals received
incligible federal participation payments from August 2000 to June 2006 of approximately $27.5 million. The Civil Division also advised the
Company that were it to proceed to trial, it would scck treble damages plus an appropriatc penalty for cach of the violations of the False Claims Act.
The Company continucs to believe that it has not violated the False Claims Act, and is continuing discussions with the Civil Division in an cffort to
resolve this matter,

Other. The Company has cntered into a definitive agrecment to acquire Empire Health Services in Spokanc, Washington. The health system

includes two full-service acute carc hospitals, Deaconess Medical Center (388
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licensed beds) and Valley Hospital and Medical Center (123 licensed beds), and other outpatient and ancillary services. The transaction, subject to
federal and state approvals, is expected to close in the third quarter of 2008.
15.  Subsequent Events

Effective February 1, 2008, the Company sold Russell County Medical Center (78 licenscd beds) located in Lebanon, Virginia to Mountain
States Hcalth Alliance, headquartered in Johnson City, Tennessee, for 348.6 million.
16.  Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Quarter

I and 3rd 4th Total
oL _ (In thousands, except share and per share data}
Year ended December 31, 2007: ) o o o
Net operating revcnues 3 1,154278 % 1,197,865 8 2,247,009 § 2,528,342 3 7,127,494
Income from continuing operations before taxes 93,121 87,114 31,371 (108,706) 142,900
Income from continuing operations o 57,289 53,558 19,699 (70,649) 59,897
Loss on discontinyed operations (2,965) 205 © o {9,239) (17,609 (29,608}
Nct income ) 54,324 53,763 10,460 (88,258) 30,289
Income from continuing operations per share: : . : ) : s
Basic 0.6} 0.57 0.21 (0.75) .. 064
Diluted . 0.61 ©0.57 0.21 (0.75) 0.63,
Net income per share: i ) N
. Basic, 0.58 0.57 . 0.1t (0.94) 032
Diluted o 0.58 0.57 0.11 (0.94) 032
Weighted-average number of shares: ] :
Basic 93,402,545 93,518,991 93,651,645 93,664,355 93,517,337
Diluted - ) 94,365,292 94,647,870 94,841,749 93,664,355 94,642,294
Year ended December 31, 2006: . s
WNet operating revenues $ 986,073 $: -1,017,337 §-. 1,072,199 § 1,104,527 § 4,180,136,
Income from continuing opcrations before taxes . 95,447 86,106 18,199 88,095 287,847
Income from continuing operations 58484 . . - 52963 11,344 54904 177,695,
Loss on discontinued operations (4,446) (594) (3,103) {1,289} (9,432)
Net income 54,038 52,369 8,241 53,615 168,263 .
Income from continuing operations per share: o o
Basic 0.61 0.55 0.12 0.59 187}
~ Diluted 0.60 0.55 0.12 0.58 1.85
Net income per share: ;
Basic 0.56 0.55 0.09 057 1.77 |
Dilutcd . 0.55 g 0.54 (.09 0.57 1.75° |
Weighted-average number of shares: B o . L
. Basic . 96,552,448 95,769,030 94,116,020 93,538,958 94,983,646"
Diluted 98,209,271 96,870,315 95,258,771 94,644,589 96,232,910

Net operating revenues in the third and fourth quarrer of the year cnded December 31, 2007 include the results of operations of the former
Triad hospitals and other operations subsequent to the acquisition date of July 25, 2007. Also, net opcrating revenues and iticome from continuing
operations in the fourtb quarter of the year ended December 31, 2007 give effeet to the $96.3 million increase in contractual reserves and
$70.1 million increase to the allowance for doubtful accounts resulting from management's analysis of the net realizable value of the Company's
accounts receivablc during the fourth quarter {sce Note ).
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17.  Supplemental Condensed Consolidating Financial Information

In connection with the consummation of the Triad acquisition, the Company obtained $7.215 billion of senjor sccured financing under the
New Credit Facility and CHS/Community Health issucd the Notes in the aggregate principal amount of $3.021 billion. The Notes are senior
unsceured obligations of CHS/Community Health and arc guaranteed on a senior basis by the Company and by certain of the Company's domestic
subsidiaries. The Notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by the Company and certain of its current and future, direct and inditect, 100%
owned domestic subsidiarics. Such guarantees are joint and several. The following condensed consolidating financial statements present the
Company (as guarantor), CHS/Community Health (as the issuer), the subsidiary guarantors, the subsidiary non-guarantors and eliminations. This
condensed consolidating financial information has been prepared and presented in accordance with SEC Regulation $-X Rule 3-10 "Financial
Statements of Guarantors and Issuers of Guaranteed Sceuritics Repistered or Being Registered”.
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Current assets
. Cash and cash equivalents

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts

. Supplics
Deferred income taxcs
. Prepaid expenses and taxes
Onher current asscts
! Total cumrent assets
Properly and cqunpment, net
Goodwill
Qther asscts, net ‘of accumulated arnamzahon
Net investment in subsidiories

Total assets

Currem Liabilities .
. Current maturities of long-ierm debr
Accounts payable

Currenl income taxes payzble
Deferred income taxes — current

Employee compensation
Interest payable ( reeeivable)
Other
Total current lizbilities
Leng-term debt payablelreceivablc}
Deferred income taxes
Other long-term liabilitics
Minonity intcrests in equity of consolidated subsidiaries
Intereompany (reccivable) payable
Stackhalders’ equity
Preferred stock
. Common slock o
Additional paid-in capital
. Treasury stock, st cost
Accumulated other comprehensive income
" Rewined carnings.
Tolal stockholders’ equity

! Totat liabilitics and stackholders' equity
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December 31,

2007
Balance Sheet
Parcnt Other Non-
Guorantor Issuer Guarnntors _Guaorontors _Eliminntlons _Consolidated
{In thousands, except for share datn)
ASSETS T R - .
5 — 3 g 114075 % 18,799 § — 8 132.874,
— — 954,106 579,692 — 1,533, 798
— 163,961 98,942 — 262,903
113,741 _ — — — 13,741
s LTERT 0250 o 156,733 12,921 — 168,756
— — 129,147 210,679 — 330,826
113,74}, ~woadfE 102 S 1 5180237 921,033 —. 2,552,898
— — 3,667,487 1,845,087 — 5,512,574
96,671 - 372,162,600 - - 1,988.442 — 4247714
— 189.140 275.58% 714,728 — 1,180,457
1,519,052 " - 1,464,944 6854 968 905 5~ - — {7.953,801) —:
$ 1730364 $ 1654186 $ 12593604 § 5469290 S (7.953,801) § 13,493,643
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY .~ :
$ e R i 4147 § — § 20,710
— 19 276 503 216,171 —_— 492,693
— — 231 500 172,098 — 403,598
— 153,085 TR042¢ (7.295) = 153,832,
— — 206,308 170,794 — 377,102
T s 143 104 5 7A8 056 555 875 1,447,935
4 4,487,090 4,633,801 {43,528) — 9,077,367
407,947 L FHETERTE el A — — 407,947
2519 121,482 188.316 176,180 — 483,459
e L i 13,491 352,640 — 366,131 °
(385.872) _ (4.627.439) 5,956,358 4562215 (5,505,262} —
- 966 — 1 2 N '(3} 966"
1.240.308 — — f 1,240,308
(6,678) e — (6,678)
(81,737) (81, 737) (3,990} — 85, 727 {81,737)
557945 . 1.601.686% 577 1066671 {134,094) (2,534 263) 557,945
1,710,804 1,519,949 1,062,682 {134,092) (2,448,539 1,710,804
§ 1.,730,364-5: 1,654,186:3°.12.593.604 § . 5469290 $ (795380003 114930643
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December 31,
2006
Balance Sheet

Parent Other Non-
Cuarantor Issuer Guorantors_Guarontors  _Eliminations _Consolidated
(ln thuucan__nds, except for share data)
ASSETS B

Current assets: . . - .
. Cashand cash cquivalents 3 — % . = & .- 28560.5 12,006 § — 5 40,566
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts . —_ — 607,460 166,524 —_ 773,984
Supplies . —_— v 87,688 25,032 —_ 113,320
Deferred income 1axes 13,24% — — — 13,249

' Prepaid expenses and taxes — 31,586 - 799 —_ 32 385
Other curmment assets — 25,827 22,053 - 47,880
Tolal current assets 13249 e TR 227,014 —. 1,021,384}
Property and equipment, net — — 1,580,301 406,276 = 1,986,577
Goodwill ' — ] 159,545 176,980 . —. 1,336,525
Other assets, net of accumulated amoriization — 20,804 123413 17,876 = 162,003
Net investment in subsidiaries o 1,085,218 - % 1,071,903 - ' ¥+ 420,246 — ' (3,57136T) —
Torel asscts § 1098467 § 1092707 S 4064626 S 828,146 §  {2571.367) & 4,506,579

LIABILITIES AND STOCKJIOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities: 7 . n . .
_ Current maturifics of long-ierm debt 3 - $ 716,000 § 20,065 3 (669) § — §. 35,396,
Accounts payn‘blc — - 201,340 46, dO‘? — ,247 747"

, Current income taxes payable — — 7,626 — T.626:
Accrued liabilities o o
B Employec compensation — =" 127,620 . 34,568 — 162,188
Interest payable 867 5.866 316 n - 7.122
Other — He . 86,784 - 28,420 —. 115204"
Total current Habilitics 867 21,866 443.751 108,799 — 575,283
Long-term debl payable 100,000 - 1,556.000 55 & 24942, - ¥4 839 —! “1,905,781°
Deferred income taxes 141,472 — — — — 141,472
Other long-term liabilities, T a7 24,.886 11,9257 — 136,811
Minority interests in equity of consolidaied subsidiaries — — 502 23,057 — 23,559
Intercompany (receivablc) payable ) (1,067,545) _ (1,5710,373) . 2,403,385" 709,118 {474,585) -
Stockholders' equiry: ) )
N Preferred Stock 950 - B — R 2 (&) 950
Common Stock _ . . A
Additional paid-in capital 1,195,947 - s — -— — 1,195,947
Treasury stock, at cost (6,678} —_ — —_ —_ . {6,678)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 5,798 - 5798 ot (1,516) — 1,78 ‘5,798
Retained camings 527656 1.079.416 1,074.675 {49.594) {2,104,497) 527,656

Total stockholders’ equity 1,723.673 © - 1,085.214 * - 1,067,160 (49,592) (2,102,782) 1,723,673°

Total liabilities and stockholders' cqmt)' $ 1098467 8§ 1092707 $ 4,064,626 § 828,146 § (2577367 § 4,506,579
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Year Ended
December 31, 2007
Statement of Income
Parent Other Non-
Guarantor Issuer Guarantors Guorsntors  Eliminations _Consolildated
. ] (In thousands) . o
Net Revenuc 3 — 5 — $'4,932207-% 2,195287 § — § 7,127,494"
Expenses and Costs: ) L
Salarics and benefits —_ — - 71,896,340 998,637 — 2,894 977
Provision for bad debts — — 664,619 232,666 — 897,285
. Supplics ) ) — — 628,922 - 315846 — 944,768 .
Other opcrating expenscs . — - 960,095 472,903 — 1,432,998
~ Rent —— e w791 8360 - ¢ 63,730 - 155,566,
Depreciation & amortization — — 218,722 97,493 — 316,215
— —= 4,460,534 -7 ~2,181,275 — 6,641,809
Incomc from operations — — 471,673 14,012 — 485,685
Interest expensc, net ' — {160,144} . . 455,541 69,136 364,533}
Loss from early cxtinguishment of debt . — 27,388 — —_ — 27,388
Minority intcrests in eamings — Sl T 823, 15,173 _ — 15,996
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates (73,292) 59,464 74,773 — (86,077) (25,132}
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 73,292 73,292 . (59,464) {70,297) 86,077 102,900
Provision for income taxes 43,003 — — — — 43,003
Income from continuing opcrations 30,286 . 73,292 (59,464) (70297) 86,077 59.897!
Discontinued operations, net of taxes: o ) S
. 'Loss from operations of hospitals sold or held for salc — — (11,067) — (11,067}

Net loss on sale of hospitals and partnership interests — — — (2,594) — (2,594)

© Impairment of long-lived assets of hospitals held for sale —. —= (15,947) —. (15,947}
L.oss on discontinued operations — _— — (29.608) — {29.608)
Net income. ' $ 30289 5 73.292-8 (59464)8 (99,9058 86077 3 30,289 .
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Year Ended
December 31, 2006
Statement of Income

Parent Other Non-
Guarantor Issuer Guarantors  Guarantors _Eliminations  _Consolidated
i ) ) (In thousands) B L
Net Revenue $ — 8 — § 3,344,830 5 835306 % — § 4,180,136"
Operating costs and gxpenses: ) L
Salaries and benefits — — 1,278,676 382,943 — 1,661,619
Provision for bad debts — -— 406,095 112,766 — 518,861
* Supplies — — 390,147 97, 631 — 437 778"
Rent — — 64,544 27,399 — 91,943
Other operating cxpenses — — 658,746 ]96,850 — 855,596
Depreciation & amortization — — 147,885 31,397 — __ 179,282
Total operating costs and cxpenses — — -2,946093:  848.986. — 3,795,079,
Income from opcrations — -— 398,737 (13,680) — 385,057
Interest expense, nct. — — 71,793 . 22,618 = 94,411 ;
Loss from early extmg;ulshment of debt —_ — 4 — — 4
Minonity intercsts in eamings - . 59 2,736 — 2,795}
Equity in eammgs of unconsolidated affiliates (278,415) {278.415) 53,778 — 503,052 _—
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 278,415 278415 273,103 {39,034y  (503,052) 287,847
Provision for income taxes , 110,152 — — — — 110,152
Income from continuing operations ' 168,263 278415 . 273,103 (39,034) (503,052} 177,695%
Discontinued operations, net of taxes: . . i
Loss from operations of hospitals sold or held for sae. — — .= (6.873) — (6,873)
Loss on sale of hospitals and partnership intcrests o — — — (2,559} ——_7 _ {2.559)
Loss on discontinued operations — Sl — - (9.432) (9,432)
Net income $ 168263 § 278415 § 273,103 § (48466)8 (503.052) § 168,263
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Year Ended
December 31, 2005
Statement of Income
Parent Other Non-
Guaranior Issucr Guarantors  _Guarantors _Eliminations. _Consolildated
‘ ) ) (In thousands) -
Net Revenue ] S — % - § 2829563 § 746,554 § — 8§ 3,576,117
Expenses and Costs:
. Salarics and benefits ) — — 11,095,638 325,507 —_ 1,421,145
Provision for bad debts . — — 278,743 77,377 - 356 120"
. Supplics _ — i 341896  87.950 — 439.846"
Othcr operating expenscs — ) — 555,381 175 643 — 731 024
Rent . — =0 58,973: 23284 — 82,257_'
Depreciation & amortization _ 7 — — 128,062 29,200 — 157,262
. — =" 2,458,693 718,961 — __3,177.654°
lncomc from operations — — 370,870 27,593 — 398.463
 Intercst cxpense, net ’ — (9 - 67,927 19,2677 = 87,185°
Minority interests in eamings -— — 129 2,975 —. . 3104
Fquity in carnings of uncansolidatéd affiliatcs (287,348) (287,499 -+ 15315 - - —. 559.532 —
Income from continuing operations before income taxcs 287,348 287,508 287,499 5,351 (559,532) 308,174
" Provision for income taxes ' 119804 i o o — . 115,804"
Income from continuing opcrations 167,544 287,508 287,499 5,351 (559,532) 188,370
Discontinued aperations, net of 1axes: : ) RUTIES ) .
Loss from operations of hospitals sold or held for sale — — —_ (8,737) — (8,737)
. "Loss on sale of hospitals’ — —_ —_ {7,618) — (7,618)
Impairment of long-lived assets of hospitals held for sale — — — {4471) — (4,471}
. Loss on discontinued operations ' — — _{20,826) — {(20,826)
Nct income $ 167,544 % 287 508 $ 287 499 S (15475) 8 (559,532)% 167,544
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Year Ended
December 31, 2007
Statement of Cash Flows
Parent Other Non-
Guarantor Issuer Guarantors Guarnntors Eliminntions Censolidated

o o _ (In thousands}
Cash flows from opcrating activities ) , : T .
Net income § 30,289 % 73,292 § (59.464) % (99,905} % 86,077 § 30,289

' Ad]ustmcnts to reconcile net ineome to net cash provided by operating activities: . , N
Depreciaiion and amortizatton _ — — 218,723 113,857 — 332,580
. Loss on early cxiinguishment of debt —. - 27,388 — — — 27,388
Deferred income taxes . {39,894} — — — — (39,894)
N Stock compensation expense ELRE — — — e 38,771
Excess tax benefits relating to stock-based compensation . (1.216) — — —_ -— (L. 216]
v Minority interest in camings ) T = B23 15173 — 15,998
Impairment en hospunl held for sale — — — 19,044 —_ 19,044
* Loss on sale of hospitals - — — 3,954 — 3954
Other non-cash expenses, net — 16,996 1,546 475 — 19,017
. Changes in operating assets and liabilitics, net. e : ) :
of effeets of acquisitions and divestitures: . o
- Patient accounts reccivable — —_ 134,448 (103,148) —_ 131,300 -
Supplies, prepaid cxpenses and other current assets — 5,400 {116,398) 79,021 — 31,971
! Accounts payable, accrued liabilitics and income wxes 103,484~ 198,46] (309,491 - 133, "503 — 125,959
Advances to subsidiaries, net of return on investment 246,938 (635,576 1,461,443 {986,728) {86.077) =
Other . (87.934) - . (12,225y;  (724.50%) 841,189 — 16,537
Net cash provided by(used in) operating activities 290,438 (326,264) 707,127 16,437 — 687,738
Cash flows from tnvesting activitics o - ) -
Acquisitions of facilities and other rebated equipment —  (6,864,794) (59, 203) {94,051) — (7,018,048)
. Purchases of property and equipment — — (366, 069) (156,716) — (522,785)
Salc of Macilities — — — 109,996 — 109,996
+ Proceeds from sale of equipment - —_ —_ 59] 4,059 —_ 4,650
Investment in other assets — {5,502) (59,772) {7,397 — {12,671)
*  Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities ' . {6,870206) - (484453) {144,109 — . {7,498 85K}
Cash flows from financinpg activities .
. Proceeds from exercise of stock options 8.214 . —_ —_ _ —_ 8214
Stock buy-back . — — — — — L —_
* Deferred financing costs — (182,954) — — — (182,954)
Exccss tax benefits relating to stock-based campensation 1,216 - —_ —_ —_ 1,216
7 Redemption of convertible notes — — — — — —
_Proceeds from minority invesiors in joint ventures . 128 — — 2,223 — 2,351
» "Redemption of minority investments in joint ventures — — — (1,356} — (1,356)
Distribution to minority investors in joint ventures — — — (6,645} — {6,645)
1 Borrowings under Credit Agreement — 212,000 4,941 4,686 — 9,221,627,
Repayments of lohg-term mdebledncss (299.996) _ {1,632,486) (142,100 135,557 — 2,139,023)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities i (290,438) 7,196,560 (137,159) 134,468 —. 6,903,428
Net change in cash and cash eguivalents — — 85,515 6,793 — 92,308
Cash and cash equivalents ot beginning of period — — 28,560 12,006 . —. 40,566

Cash and cash equivelents at end of period 5 — s — 5 114075 5 18,799 § — 3 132,874
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Year Ended
December 31, 2006
Statement of Cash Flows

Parcnt Other Non-
Guarantor  Jssuer  Guarantors Gunraniers Eliminations Consolidoted

(In thousands)

Cash flows from opernting activitics:

Net income ) S 168,263 § 275,415 § 273,103 §  (48466)8  (503,052)§ 168,263
Adjustmems to Teeoncile nct income ta net ¢ash provided by operating activities: . "
Deferred income taxes (25,228) — _ _— —_— (25,228)
Depreciation and amortization _— — 147,885 40,886 v 188,771
. Stock compensation expense 20,073 — —= — — 20,073
) “Excess tax benefits relatinp to stack-based compensation {6,819) — — — — (6,819)
I.ass on carly cxtinpuishment of debt — — — — = —
N Minority interest in eamings ) — — 59 2,736 — 2,795.
Laoss on sale of hospitals A . — - — 3,937 — 3937
Other non-cash expenses, net —_ e 427 73 —_ 500
Changes in operating assets and liabilitics, net of effects of acquisitions and divestitures:
Paticnt accounts seceivable : - — (70,011) {1,130) B (71,141)
Supplies, prepaid expenses and other current agsets ) ) _ —_ {8,633) 4,089 — (4.544)
Accounts payable, acerued liabilities ond incame taxcs 4,935 1,358 71,160 (25,303) — 52,151,
Advances io subsidiaries, net of retumn on investment 4977 (639,034} 49,448 101,557 503,052 —
. Other (11.148) - (7.739) 24,168 16257 — 21,497
Net cash provided by {used in) oper.mng octivities 155,052 _ (387,000) 487607 94 596 — 350255
Cash flow§ (ram investing activitics ' ' .
Acquisitions of facilities and other related equipment —_ — {340,314y  (44,304) — {3R4,618)
*  Purchases of property and equipment -_ —_ (176,070} (48,449) — (224,519)
"Proceeds from sale of equipment — — 102 4,378 — 4.480
Disposition of hospital and other ancillary operations —_ —_ —_ 750 —_ 750
Increase in olher assets — — (20,420} (15.930) — (36.350)
Net cash provided by {used in) investing activitics — — (536,702} _ (103.555) — (640.257)
Cash flows from ﬁnuncmg activities:
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 14,573 —_ — — - 14,573
Stock buy-back B (176,316) — — — — (176,316}
. Delerred financing costs — — {2,153) — — (2.153)
Excess tax benefits relating 10 stack-based compensation 6,819 — — — — 5819
N Redempiion of convm'uble notes {128) — —_ —_ —_ (128)
Proceeds (rom mipority investors in joint ventures —_ —_ —_ 6,390 —_ 6,890
Redemption ol’munomy investments in joint ventures —_ —_ (56) (RS9 —_ (915)
R Distribution to minoriry investors in joint venfures — — — (3,22(h — (3,220
. Borrowings under Credit Agreement — 1,031,000 —_ — — 1,031,000
Repayments of long-term indebiedness — _ (544,000) (3,315) [2.565) — (650 09ty
Net cash provided by {used in) financing nctivilies (155.052) 387,000 (5,734) 246 — 226,460
Net change in cash and cash equivalents - _— (54,829 (8,713) — (63,542)
Cash and cash equivalents a1 beginning of period — — - 83,380 20,719 —. 104,108

Cash and cash equivalents ot end of period 3 — $ — § 28560 % 12,006 § ] 40,566
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Year Ended
December 31, 2005
Statement of Cash Flows

Parent Other Non-
Guarantor Issuer  Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
{In thousands}

Cash flows from operating activities ; )
Net income . $ 167544 § 287,508 § 287499 § (154758 (559.332) % 167,544

« Adjustments to reconéile net income to net cash provided by aperating activities:

Depreciation and amortization — - 128,062 38,100 — 166,162
T Loss on early extinguishment of debt — — — — — —
Deferred income taxes 9.HES — — -— —_ 5,889
: Stock compensation expense 4,957 — — — — 4,957,
Exccss tax benefils relating to slock-based compensation — — o — —. —_
Minority interest in camin — — 129 2915 — 3,104
Impairmeni on hospital heigd for sale — — — 6,718 — 6,718
Lass on sale of hospitals — — — 6,295 — 6,295,
Other non-cash expenses, net - — 1,607 (BG7) —_ 740
D Changes in operating assets and liabilitics, net of effects of dcquisitions and divestitures: ) )
Patient accounts receivable — — (38917 . (8,538) —_ (47, 455}
. Supplies, prepaid expenses and other current assets ' — — {i8,462) 1,634 — - (16,838)
Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and income taxes 24,183 803 42,704 17,266 — 84,956
M Advances to substdiaries, net of return on investment (183,330) (27L.514) (99,433) (5.255) 559,532 —
Other 7.328 {4.787) 30.187 (1,741) — 24977
T Met cash provided by(used in) operating activities 30,571 - 12,000 333376 35,102 — 461,049
Cash flows from investing activities } ) o
. Acquisitions of facilities and other refaied equipment . — — (125,493} (32,886) — (158,379}
Purchases of property and equipment . — — (153.422) {34,943) — {188,365}
T Sale of facilities . . — — {6,500) 58,498 — 51,998
Proceeds from sale of equipment — — 112 2,213 - 2,325
* Investment in other assets ’ — — (22.444) (i2.407) —. (34.851)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities — — (307.747) (19,525) — (321,2'?2)
Cash flows from ﬁnnncmg activitics
Procecds from exercise of stock options . 49,580 — — — = 49,580
Stock buy-back . - (T9853) — - — = (79853
Deferred financing costs N = — (1,259} = - (1,259)
Excess tax bemefits relating to slock-based compensation — — - = d —
Redemption of convertible notes N {298) — — e — {298)
. Progeeds from minority investors in Jmnt ventures — — — 1,383 - 1,383
Redemptien of minority investments in joint ventures — — — (3.240) — 3. 242)
Distribution to minerity investors in joint ventures — — — (1,939) — (1.939)
Borrowings under Credit Agreement — — — — =
" Repayments of long-term indebiedncss — (12,000} {11.863) {2,676) —. (26,539)
Net cash provided by {used in) financing activities (30,571} __ (12,000} {13,122) {6474) — (62,167}
Net change in cash and cash equivalents ’ i — — 12,507 9,103 — 21,610
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period — — T0.8R2 1H6i6 — 82498
Cash and cash equivalents at end o period _ s — % — % B3.389 % 20719 § —. 104,108
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Item 9.  Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants an Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None

Item 9A.  Controls and Procedures

Our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, with the participation of other members of management, have gvaluated the
effectivencss of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a — 15(c) and 15d — 15(e)) under the Securities and Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended, as of December 31, 2006, Bascd on such cvaluations, our Chief Exceutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that,
as of such date, our disclosure controls and procedures were cffective (at the reasonable assurance level) to ensure that the information required to be
included in this report has been recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Commission's rules and forms
and to ensurc that the information required to be included in this report was accumulated and communicated to management, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chicf Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

As a result of the completion of the acquisition of Triad on July 25, 2007, our internal controls over financial reporting have changed, Since
the Triad acquisition, we have started to analyzc the systems of disclosure controls and procedures and internal controls over financial reporting of
the former Triad hospitals and other operations acquired in the Triad acquisition and intcgrate them within our broader framewark of controls. The
Sccurities and Exchange Commission's rulcs require us to completc this process by the first anniversary of the acquisition. We plan to complete this
evaluation and integration within the required time frame and report any changes in internal controls in our first annual report in which our
assessment of the former Triad hospitals and other operations is to be included. Although we have not yet identificd any material weakncsses in our
disclosure controls and procedures or intcmal control over financial reporting as a result of this acquisition, there can be no assurance that a material
woakness will not be identified in the course of this review.

There are no other changes in internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the period that have materially affected or are
reasonably likely to materially affect our internal controls over financial reporting.

Item 9B.  Other Information

None
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Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

We arc responsible for the preparation and integrity of the consolidated financial statements appearing in our Annual Report. The consolidated
financial statements werc prepared in conformity with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America and include amounts
bascd on management's cstimates and judgments. All other financial information in this report has been presented on a basis consistent with the
information included in the consolidated financial statements.

We arc also responsible for establishing and maintaining adequatc internal controls over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a — 15(f)
under the Sccurities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amendcd). We maintain & system of internal controls that is designed to provide reascnable
assurance as to the fair and rclinble preparation and prescntation of the consolidated financial statements, as well as to safeguard assets from
unauthorized usc or disposition,

Our control environment is the foundation for our system of intemal control over financial reporting and is embodied in our Code of Conduct.
It sets the tone of our organization and includes factors such as integrity and ethical values. Qur intcrnal control over financial reporting is supported
by formal policics and pracedures which are reviewed, modified and improved as changes occur in business conditions and operations.

The Audit and Compliance Committee of the Board of Directers, which is composed solely of outside directors, meets periodically with
members of management, the intemal auditors and the independent registcred public accounting firm to review and discuss intcrnal control over

financial reporting and accounting and financial reporting matters. The independent registered public accounting firm and internal auditors report to
the Audit and Compliancc Commitice and accordingly have full and frec access to the Audit and Compliance Committee at any time.

On July 25, 2007, we completed the acquisition of Triad and Triad's results of operations have been included in the consolidated financial
statemcnts since that date. As permitted by applicable rules, we have cxcluded the sysiems of disclosure controls and procedures and intemal control
over finaneial reporting of the former Triad hospitals and other operations acquired in the Triad acquisition from the scope of management's
asscssment of the effectiveness of internal control aver financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, The former Triad hospitals and other opcrations
represent approximately 40% of total asscts as of December 31, 2007, and the results of operations from the former Triad hospitals and other
operations represent approximately 34% of net revenue for the year ended December 31, 2007.

We conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control —
integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. This evaluation included rcvicw of the
documentation of controls, evaluation of the design effectiveness of controls, testing of the operating effectiveness of controls and a conclusion on
this evaluation. We have concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2007, based on thesc criteria.

Deloitte & Touche LLP, an indcpendent registered public accounting firm, has issued an attestation rcport on our internal control over
financial reporting, which is included herein.

We do not expect that our disclosure controls and procedures or our intemal controls will prevent all error and all fraud. A conirol system, no
matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control systcm are met.
Further, the design of a control systcm must reflect the fact therc are resource constraints and the benefits of conirols must be considered relative to
their costs. Because of the inherent limitations in all control sysiems, no evaluation of controls can provide abselute assurance that all control issucs

and instances of fraud, if any, within the Company have becn detected.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Dircctors and Stockholders of
Community Health Systems, Inc.
Franklin, Tcnnessee

We have audited the intcrnal control over financial reporting of Community Health Systems, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of

December 31, 2007, based on criteria cstablished in futernal Control — Integrated Framewsrk issued by the Committce of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. As described in Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, management
cxcluded from its assessment the internal eontrol over financial reporting at Triad Hospitals, Inc. ("Triad"), which was acquired on July 25, 2007 and
whose financial statements constitute approximately 40% of total assets and approximately 34% of net revenues of the consolidated financial
statement amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007. Accordingly, our audit did not include the internal control over financial
reporting at Triad. The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the cffectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control
over Financial Reporting. OQur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting wes
maintained in all material respeets. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of intemal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivencss of internal control based on the asscssed risk, and
performing such other procedurcs as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company's principal executive and
principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and cffected by the company's board of directors, management, and other
personnel to provide reasonablc assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statcments for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes thosc policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintcnanee of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as neccssary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting prineiples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide rcasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detcetion of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial staicments.

Because of the inhercnt limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper managcment
override of controls, matcrial misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected ona timely basis. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the effectivencss of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedurcs may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all materiat respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based
on the criteria cstablished in Jnternal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States), the consolidated
financial starcments as of and for the year cnded December 31, 2007 of the Company and our rcport dated Fcbruary 28, 2008 cxpresscd an
unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements and included an explanatory paragraph referring to the Company adopting the fair
value recognition provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004), Share Based Payment cffective January 1,
2006.

/s/ Dcloitte & Touche LLP

Nashville, Tennesscc

February 28, 2008
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PART III

Item 10.  Directors and Exccutive Officers of the Company

The information required by this Ttem is incorporated hercin by reference from the Company's definitive proxy statcment to be filed under
Regulation L4A in connection with the Annual Mccting of the Stockholders of the Company scheduled to be held on May 20, 2008, under
*Members of the Board of Dircetors,” "Information About our Exccutive Officers,” "Compliance with Exchange Act Scction 16(A) Beneficial
Owncrship Reporting” and "Corporate Governance Principles and Board Matters."

ltem 11.  Executive Compensation

The information required by this [tem is incorporated herein by reference from the Company’s definitive proxy statement to be filed under
Regulation F4A in connection with the Annual Meeting of the Stockholders of the Company scheduled to be held on May 20, 2008 under
"Executive Compensation.”
ltem 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

The information required by this Itcm is incorporated herein by reference from the Company's definitive proxy statement to be filed under
Regulation 14A in conncction with the Annual Meeting of the Stockholders of the Company scheduled 1o be held on May 20, 2008 under "Security
Owmership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.”

Item 13. Ceritain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required by this Item is incorporated hercin by refercnce from the Company's definitive proxy statcment to be filed under
Regulation 14A in connection with the Annual Mecting of the Stockholders of the Company scheduled to be held on May 20, 2008 under "Certain
Transactions."

Item 14, Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information requircd by this Item is incorporated herein by reference from the Company's definitive proxy statement to be filed under
Regulation 14A in connection with the Annual Meeting of the Stockholders of the Company scheduled to be held on May 20, 2008 under
"Ratification of the Appointment of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm."

PART 1V

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
ltem 15(a} 1. Financial Statements
Reference is madc to the index of financial statements and supplementary data under Item 8 in Part IL.
ltem 15(a} 2. Financial Statement Schedules
The following financial statement schedule is filed as part of this Report at page 120 hereof:

Schedule [ — Valuation and Qualifving Accounts

All other schedules arc omitted since the required information is not present or is ot present in amounts sufficient to require submission of the
schedule, or because the information required is ineluded in the consolidated financial staternents and notes thereto.
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Ttem 15(a}(3) and 15(c):
The following exhibits are either filed with this Report or incorporated herein by reference.

Drescription

2.1 Agrecment and Plan of Merger between the Registrant, FLCH Acquisition Corp. and Community Health Systems, Inc., dated on Junc 9, 1996
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form 8-1 (No. 333-31790))

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of March 19, 2007, by and among Triad Hospitals, Inc., Community Health Systems, Inc. and
FWCT-1 Acquisition Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Community Health Systcms, Ine.'s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed March 19, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

3.1 Form of Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form S§-4 (No. 333-14627818))

3.2 Form of Restated By laws of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-4/A
(333-14627818)

4.1 Form of Common Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form 8-1
(No. 333-317903)

4.2 Senior Notcs Indenture, dated as of July 25, 2007, by and among CHS/Cominunity Health Systems, Inc., the Guarantors party thereto and U.S.
Bank National Association, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Community Health System Inc.’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-13925))

4.3 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of July 25, 2007, by and among CH $/Community Health Systems, Inc., the Guarantors party thercto
and the Initial Purchasers (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Community Health System Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed
July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

4.4 Form of 87/8% Senior Note duc 2015 (included in Exhibit 4.2)

4.5 Joinder to the Registration Rights Agreement dated as of July 25, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Community Health
Systems, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

4.6 First Supplemental Indenture, datcd as of Juty 25, 2007, by and among CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc., Community Health Systems,
Inc., Triad Healthcare Corporation, the other guarantors party thereto and U.S. Bank National Association (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.4 to Community Health Systems, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

4.7 First Supplemental Indenturc relating to Community Health Systems, Inc.'s 61/2% Scnior Subordinated Notes due 2012, dated as of July 24,
2007 by and among Community Health Systems, Inc. and U.S. Bank National Association (incorperatcd by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to
Community Health Systems, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 {No. 001-15525))

4.8 Second Supplemental Indenture relating to Triad's 7% Senior Notcs due 2012, dated as of July 24, 2007, by and among Triad Hospitals Inc.
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A. (incorporatcd by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to Community Health Systems, Ine.'s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

4.9 First Supplemental Indenture relating to the Triad's 7% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2013, dated as of July 24, 2007, by and among Triad
Hospitals Inc. and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to Community Health Systems, Inc.'s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

10.1 Credit Agreement, dated as of July 25, 2007, by and among CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc., Community Health Systems, Inc., the
lender parties thercto and Credit Suisse, as Administrative Agent and Collateral Agent, Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC and Wachovig
Capital Markets, LLC as Joint Bookrunner and Co-Lead Arrangers, Wachovia Bank, N.A. as Syndication Agent, JPMorgan Chase Bank and
Mermill Lynch Capital Corporation as Co-Documentation Agents (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Community Health Systems,
Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

115




Table of Contents

Description

10.2 Guarantec and Collatcral Agreement, dated as of July 25, 2007, by and among CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc., Community Health
Systems, Inc., the Subsidiaries from time to time party hereto and Credit Suisse, as collateral agent {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2
to Community Health Systems, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (Ne. 001-1 39250

10,3 Joinder, datcd as of July 25, 2007 to the Purchase Agreement dated as of Junc 27, 2007 (incorperated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to
Community Health Systems, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-1 3925))

10.4 Form of outside director Stock Option Agrecment (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on
Form S-1 (No. 333-31790))

10.5 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the Ditector Stock Optien Agrezment (incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statement on
Form S-8 (No. 333-10034577))

10,6 Community Health Systems, Inc. Amended and Restated 2000 Stock Option and Award Plan, as amended and restated on February 23, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 28, 2005 (No. 001-15925))

10.7 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the Community Health Systems, Inc. Amended and Restated 2000 Stock Option and Award Plan {incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 20, 2005)

10.8 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement (Dircctors) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the Company's Current Report on
Form 8-K dated December 20, 2005)

10.9 Community Health Systems Deferred Compensation Plan Trust, Amended and Restated Effective February 26, 1999 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.18 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year cnded December 31, 2002)

10.10 Community Health Systcms Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended effective October 1, 1993; January 1, 1994; January 1, 1998; April 1,
1999; July 1, 2000; and June 1, 2001 (incarporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2002)

10.11 Community Health Systems, Inc. Director's Fees Deferral Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to the Company's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year cnded December 31, 2004)

10.12 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement {incorporated by refercnce to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed
Fcbruary 28, 2005 (No. 001-15925))

10.13 Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Registrant and its directors and executive officers (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8
to the Company's Currcnt Report on Form 8-X filed February 28, 2005 (No. 001-15925))

10.14 Community Health Systems, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to thc Company's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002)

10.15 Amendment No. 2 to the Community Health Systems, Ine. Supplemental Executive Retircment Plan dated December 10, 2002 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K {iled Junc 1, 2005 (No. 001-15925))

10.16 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan Trust, dated June 1, 2005, by and between CHS/Community Hcalth Systems, Inc., as grantor, and
Wachovia Bank, N.A., as trustee (incorporatcd by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 1, 2005
(No. 001-15925Y)

10.17 Participation Agreement entered into as of January 1, 2005, by and between Community Health Systems Professional Services Corporation
and HealthTrust Purchasing Group, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,19 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-X for the
year ended December 31, 2004)

10.18 Form of Performance Based Restricted Stock Award Agreement between Registrant and its executive officers (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed March 3, 2006 (No. 001-15925))
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Deseription

10.19 Form of Performance Based Restricted Stock Award Agreement, Part A (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Community Hcalth
Systems, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925})

10.20 Form of Performance Based Restricted Stock Award Agreement, Part B (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Community Health
Systems, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

10.21 Form of Restrictcd Stock Award Agrecment (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Community Health Systems, Inc.’s Current Report
on Form 8-X filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

21 List of subsidiarics®

23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP*

311 Certification of Chief Exccutive Officer pursuant to Scetion 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002+

312 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002*

32,1 Certification of Chief Exccutive Officer pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 1350, adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002*
322 Certification of Chief Financial Qfficer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, adopted pursuant to Section 506 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

2002*

* Filed herewith.

[tem 15(b¥:
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of section 13 or 15(d) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Community Health Systcms, Ine.

By: /s/ Wayne T. Smith
Waync T. Smith
Chairman of the Board,
President and Chief Executive Officer

February 28, 2008

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of
the Repistrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name Title Date
/s WAYNE T. SMITH President and Chicf Executive Officer and Director (principal cxccutive officer) 02/28/2008
Waync T. Smith
/sl W, LARRY CASH Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Director (principal financial officer)  02/28/2008
W, Lamry Cash
/si T.MARK BUFORD Vice President and Corporate Controller (principal accounting officer) 02/28/2008
T. Mark Buford
/s/ JOHN CLERICO Director 02/28/2008
John A, Clertco
/si DALE F. FREY Director 02/28/2008
Dale F. Frey
/s! HARVEY KLEIN, M.D. Director 02/28/2008
Harvey Klein, M.D.
/s/ JOHN A. FRY Director 02/28/2008
John A. Fry
/s/ JULIA B. NORTH Director 02/28/2008

Julia B. Nerth

/s! H. MITCHELL WATSON, JR. Director 02/28/2008
H. Mitchell Watson, Jr. .
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Dircetors and Stockholders of
Community Health Systems, Inc.
Franklin, Tennessee

We have audited the consolidated financial statcments of Community Health Systems, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, and have issued our report therean dated February 28,2008
{included elsewhere in this Annual Report, such report cxpresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph referring to the
Company adopting the fair value recognition provisions of Statemnent of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004), Share Based
Payment cffective January 1, 2006). Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in Ttem 15 of this Annual Report. This
consolidated financial statement schedule is the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on
our audits. In our opinion, such consolidated financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

fs/ Deloittc & Touche LLP

Nashville, Tennessee
February 28, 2008
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Community Health
Systems, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Schedule [1 — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Ralance at Acquisitions Charged to Bolance
Beginning and Costs and at End
Description of Year Dispositions Expenses Write-ofls of Year
. . B ] L ) ] (In thousands) o
Year ended Deccmber 31, 2007 allowance for doubtful accounts 5 478,565 § 421,157 § 897,285 $(763,491) § 1,033,516,
Year ended December 31, 2006 allowance for doubtful accounts b 346,024 S 31,241 8 547,781 § (446,481) & 478,565
Year ended December 31, 2005 allowance for doubtfitl accounts $ . 286,094 8 — § 377,596 § (317,666) & 346,024

120




Table of Contents

Exhibit Index

Description

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger between the Registrant, FLCH Acquisition Corp. and Community Health Systems, [nc., dated on June 9, 1956
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (No. 333-31790))

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of March 19, 2007, by and among Triad Hospitals, Inc., Community Health Systems, Inc. and
FWCT-1 Acquisition Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Community Health Systems, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed March 19, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

3.1 Form of Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3,1 to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form S-4 (No. 333-14627818))

3.2 Form of Restated By laws of the Registrant {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4/A
(333-14627818)

4.1 ?orm of Common Stock Certificate (incorporated by refcrence to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form 8-1

No. 333-31790))

4.2 Senior Notes Indenture, dated as of July 25, 2007, by and among CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc., the Guarantors party thercto and LS.
Bank National Association, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Community Health System Ine.'s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

4.3 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of July 25, 2007, by and among CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc., the Guarantors party thereto
and the Initial Purchasers (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Community Health System Ine.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed
July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

4.4 Form of 87/8% Senior Note due 2015 (included in Exhibit 4.2)

4.5 Joinder to the Registration Rights Agreement dated as of July 25, 2007 (incorporated by refcrence to Exhibit 4.2 to Community Health
Systems, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925)

4.6 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 25, 2007, by and among CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc., Community Health Systems,
Inc., Triad Healthcare Corporation, the other guarantors party thereto and U.S. Bank National Association (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.4 to Community Health Systems, Ine.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

4.7 First Supplemental Indenture relating to Community Health Systems, Inc.'s 61/2% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012, dated as of July 24,
2007 by and among Community Health Systems, Inc. and U.5. Bank National Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to
Community Health Systems, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

4.8 Second Supplemental Indenture relating to Triad's 7% Senior Notes due 2012, dated as of July 24, 2007, by and among Triad Hospitals Ine.
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A, (incomporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to Community Health Systems, Inc.’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

4.9 First Supplemental Indenture relating to the Triad's 7% Scnior Subordinated Notes due 2013, dated as of July 24, 2007, by and among Triad
Hospitals Inc. and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to Communiry Health Systems, Inc.'s
Currcat Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

10.1 Credit Agreemcnt, dated as of July 23, 2007, by and among CHS/Community Hcalth Systems, inc., Community Health Systems, Inc., the
iender parties thereto and Credit Suissc, as Administrative Agent and Collateral Agent, Credit Suissc Securities (USA) LLC and Wachovia
Capital Markets, LLC as Joint Bookrunner and Co-Lead Armangers, Wachovia Bank, N.A. as Syndication Agent, JPMorgan Chasc Bank and
Merill Lynch Capital Corporation as Co-Documentation Agents (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1¢.1 to Community Health Systcms,
Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 {(No, 001-15925))
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10.2 Guarantee and Colleteral Agreement, dated as of July 25, 2007, by and among CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc., Community Health
Systems, Inc., the Subsidiarics from time to time party hereto and Credit Suisse, as collatcral agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2
to Community Health Systems, Ine.'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925)}

10.3 Joinder, dated as of July 25, 2007 to the Purchase Agrcement datcd as of June 27, 2007 {incorporatcd by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to
Community Health Systems, In.'s Current Report on Form §-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

10.4 Form of outside director Stock Option Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.] to the Company’s Registration Statement on
Form S-1 (No. 333-31790))

10.5 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the Director Stock Option Agreement (incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Statemnent on
Form 5-8 (No. 333-10034977}}

10.6 Community Health Systcms, Inc. Amended and Restated 2000 Stock Option and Award Plan, as amended and restated on Fcbruary 23, 2005
(incorporated by refercnce to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 28, 2005 (No. 001-15925))

10.7 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the Community Health Sysiems, Inc. Amended and Restated 2000 Stock Option and Award Plan (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 20, 2005)

10.8 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agrcement (Directors) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the Company's Current Report on
Form 8-K_ dated December 20, 2005)

10.9 Community Health Systems Deferred Compensation Plan Trust, Amended and Restated Effective February 26, 1999 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.18 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002)

10.10 Community Health Systems Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended cffective October 1, 1993; January 1, 1994; January 1, 1998; April 1,
1999; July 1, 2000; and June 1, 2001 {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the ycar
cnded December 31, 2002)

10.11 Community Health Systems, Inc. Director's Fees Deferral Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 to the Company's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004)

10.12 Form of Restricted Stack Award Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed
February 28, 2005 (No. 001-15925})

10.13 Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Registrant and its dircetors and executive officers (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8
to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 28, 2005 (No. 001-15925))

10.14 Community Health Systems, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Company's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year cnded December 31, 2002)

10.15 Amendment No. 2 to the Community Health Systems, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan dated December 10, 2002 (incorporated
by refercnce to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Curtent Report on Form 8-K filed June 1, 2005 (No. 001-15925))

10.16 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan Trust, dated June 1, 2005, by and between CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc., as grantor, and
Wachc&via Bank, N.A., as trustce (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filcd June 1, 2005
(No. 001-15925Y)

10.17 Participation Agreement entered into as of January 1, 2005, by and between Community Health Systems Professional Services Corporation
and HealthTrust Purchasing Group, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2004)

10.18 Form of Performance Based Restricted Stock Award Agreement berween Registrant and its executive officers (incorporated by reference to

~ Exhibit 10.1 to thc Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed March 3, 2006 (No. 001-15925)}
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10.19 Form of Performance Based Restricted Stock Award Agrecment, Part A (incarporated by reference 1o Exhibit 10.4 to Community Health
Systems, Inc,'s Current Report on Form B-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

10.20 Form of Performance Based Restricted Stock Award Agreement, Part B (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Community Health
Systems, Inc,'s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15525))

10.21 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Community Health Systems, Inc.'s Current Repoit
on Form 8-K filed July 30, 2007 (No. 001-15925))

21 List of subsidiarics*

23.1 Conscnt of Deloitte & Touche LLP*

11.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Scction 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002*

31.2 Cenification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Scetion 302 of the Sarbancs-Oxley Act of 2002*

32.1 Cenification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002*

32.2 Cenification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002*

* Filed herewith,




Exhibit 21

Community Health
Systems, Inc.
SUBSIDIARY LISTING

(*) Majority position held in an entity with physicians, non-profit entitics or both

(#) Minority position held in o nen-consolidating entity

5300 Grand Limitcd Partnership

A Woman's Place, LLC

Abilene Hospital, LLC

Abilene Merger, LLC

Affinity Health Systems, LLC*

Affinity Hospital, LLC* d/b/a Trinity Medical Center
Affinity Physician Services, LLC*

Alaska Physician Services, LLC

Alice Hospital, LLC

Alice Surgeons, LLC

Ambulance Services of Dyersburg, Inc.

Ambulance Services of Forrest City, LLC

Ambulance Scrvices of Lexington, Inc.

Ambulance Services of McKenzie, Inc.

Ambulance Services of McNairy, Inc.

American Health Facilities Development, LLC

Anesthesiology Group of Hattiesburg, LLC

Amna Clinic Corp.

Anna Hospital Corporation d/v/a Union County Hospital
APS Medical, LLC

Arizona ASC Management, Ine.

Arizona DH, LLC

Arnzona Medco, LLC

Arkansas Healtheare Systemn Limited Partnership#

ARMC, LP d/b/a Abilene Regional Medical Center
Arusha LLC*

Augusta Health System, LLC*

Augusta Hospital, LLC* d/b/a Trinity Hospital of Augusta
Augusta Physician Services, LLC

Barberton Health System, LLC

Barberton Physician Scrvices, LLC
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Barstow Healthcare Management, Inc.
Beauco, LLC

Bcaumont Mcdical Center, L.P.
Beaumont Repional, LLC

Berwick Clinic Company, LLC
Berwick Clinic Corp.

Berwick Home Health Private Care, Inc.
Berwick Hospital Company, LLC d/b/a Berwick Hospital Center

Berwick Hospital Company, LLC

Berwick Medical Professionals, P.C.

BH Trans Company, LLC

BH Trans Corporation

Big Bend Hospital Corporation d/bfa Big Bend Regional Medical Center
Big Spring Haspital Corporation d/b/a Scenic Mouniain Medical Center
Birmingham Heldings, LLC

Bluffton Health System, LLC d/b/a Blufflon Regional Medical Center
Bluffion Physician Services, LLC

Brandywine Hospital Malpractice Assistance Fund, Inc,

Brazos Mcdco, LLC

Brazos Vallcy of Texas, L.P.

Brazos Vallcy Surgical Center, LLC

Brokcn Arrow Medical Group, LLC

Brownsville Clinic Corp.

Brownsville Hospital Corporation d/b/a Haywood Park Community Hospital
Brownwood Hospital, L.P. drb/a Brownwoaod Regional Medical Center
Brownwood Medical Center, LLC

Bullhead City Clinic Corp.

Bullhead City Hospital Corporation* d/bfa Western Arizona Regional Medical Center
Bullhead City Hospital Investment Corporation®

Bullhead City Imaging Corporation

BVSC, LLC

Byrd Medieai Clinic, Inc.

Carlsbad Medical Center, LLC d/b/a Carlsbad Medical Center

Carolina Surgery Center, LLC*

Carolinas Medical Alliance, Inc.




Carolinas OB/GYN Medical Group, LL.C
Cedar Park Health System, L.P.* d/bfa Cedar Park Regional Mcdical Center

Center for Adult Healthcare, LLC

Central Alabama Physician Scrvices, Inc.
Central Arkansas Ancsthesia Services, LLC
Central Arkansas Pharmacy, LLC

Central Arkansas Physician Services, LLC
Central Arkansas Real Property, LLC
Centre Clinic Corp.

Centre Home Care Corporation

Centrc Hospital Corporation d/b/a Cherokee Medical Center

Centre RHC Corp.

Chesterficld Clinic Corp.

Chesterfield/Marlboro, L.P. d/b/a Marlboro Park Hospital; Chesterfield General Hospital

Chestnut Hill Clinic Company, LLC*

Chestnut Hill Health System, LLC*

CHHS ALF Company, LLC*

CHHS Development Company, LLC*

CHHS Holdings, LLC

CHHS Hospital Company, LLC* d/b/a Chesmut Hill Hospital
CHHS Rehab Company, LLC*

CHS Kentucky Holdings, LLC

CHS Pennsylvania Holdings, LLC

CHS Realty Holdings I, Inc.

CHS Realty Holdings 11, Inc.

CHS Realty Holdings Joint Venture

CHS Virginia Holdings, LLC

CHS/Community Health Systems, Inc.

Claremore Ancsthesia, LLC

Clarecmore Diagnostic Center, LLC

Claremore Internal Medicine, LLC

Claremore Physicians, LLC

Claremore Regional Hospital, LLC d/bfa Claremore Regional Hospital
Clarksville Health System, G.P.* d/b/a Gateway Hcalth System

Clarksville Heldings, LLC
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Clarksville Imaging Center, LLC#

Clarksville Physician Services, G.P.*
Cleveland Clinic Corp.

Cleveland Hospital Corporation

Cleveland Medical Clinic, Ing,

Cleveland PHO, Inc.

Cleveland Regional Medical Center, L.P.
Clinico, LLC

Clinten County Heelth System, LLC

Clinton Hospital Corporation

Coatesyille Clinic Company, LLC .
Coatecsville Hospital Corporation

C-OK, LLC

College Station Hospital, L.P.

College Station Medical Center, LL.C

College Station Merger, LLC

Colonial Heights Imaging, LLC

Community GP Corp.

Community Health Carc Parmers, Inc.
Community Health Investment Company, LLC
Community Health Network, Inc.

Community Health Systerns Foundation
Community Health Systems Professional Services Corporation
Community Health Systems, Inc,

Community Information Nctwork, Inc.#
Community Insurance Group, LTD.
Community LP Corp.

Consolidated Hospital Laundry Services, Inc.#
Coronado Hospital, LLC

Coronado Medical, LLC

Cottage Home Options, L.L.C.

Cottage Rehabilitation and Sports Medicine, L.L.C.#
Coventry Clinic Company, LLC

CP Hospital GP, LLC
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d/bfa Lock Haven Hospital

d/b/a Brandywine Hospital

d/b/a College Station Medical Center




CPLP,LLC

Crestvicw Hospital Corporation*
Crestview Professional Condominiums
Association, Inc.*

Crestvicw Surgery Center, L.P.
Crestwood Healthcare, L.P.*
Crestwood Hospital LP, LLC
Crestwood Hospital, LLC

Crestwood Surgery Center, LLC*

Crossroads Community Hospital Malpractice

Assistance Fund, Inc.

Crossroads Healthcare Management, LLC#
Crossroads Physician Corp.

CSDS, LLC

CSMC, LLC

CSRA Holdings, LLC

Cullman County Medical Clinic, Inc.
Cullman Hospital Corporation
Cullman Surgery Venture Cotp.
Dallas Phy Service, LLC

Dallas Physician Practice, L.P.

Day Surgery, Inc.

Deaconess Health System, LLC*
Deaconess Holdings, LLC
Deaconess Hospital Holdings, LLC
Deaconess Mctropolitan Physicians, LLC
Deaconcss Physician Services, LLC
Deming Clinic Corporation

Deming Hospital Corporation
Denton ASC-GP, LLC

Denton Surgery Center, L.P.*
DeQueen Regional I, LLC

Desert Hospital Holdings, LLC
Detar Hospital, LLC

DFW Physerv, LLC

d/b/a North Okaloosa Mcdical Center

d/b/a Crestwood Medical Center

d/b/a Deaconess Hospital

d/b/a Mimbres Mcmorial Hospital
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DHSC, LLC*

Diagnostic Imaging Management of Brandywine Valley, LLC
Diagnostic lmagiﬁg of Brandywine Vallcy, LP
Doctors Hospital Physician Services, LLC*
Doctors Medical Center, LL.C

Doctors of Laredo, LLC

Douglas Medical Center, LLC

Dukes Health System, LLC

Dukes Physician Scrvices, LLC

Dupont Hospital, LLC*

Dyersburg Clinic Com.

Dyersburg Hospital Corporation

E.D. Clinics, LLC

East Tennessee Clinic Corp.

East Tennessee Health Systems, Inc.

Easton Hospital Malpractice Assistance Fund, Inc.
Edgc Medical Clinic, Inc.

Edwardsville Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC*
El Dorado Surgery Center, L.P.*

EL Med, LLC

Emporia Clinic Corp.

Emporia Hospital Corporation

Eufaula Clinic Corp.

Eufauia Hospital Corporation

Evanston Clinic Corp.

Evanston Hospital Corporation

Eye Institute of Southem Arizona, LLC
Fairmont Health System, LLC

Falibrook Hospital Corporation

Family Home Care, Inc.

Fannin Rcgional Hospital, Inc.

Fannin Regional Orthopaedic Centcer, Inc.
Farmington Clinic Company, LLC

Farmington Hospital Corporation

d/b/a Affinity Medical Center -- Doctors Campus; Affinity Medical
Center -- Massillon

d/b/a Dukes Memorial Hospital

d/b/a Dupont Hospital

d/b/a Dycrsburg Regional Medical Center

dfb/a Southem Virginia Regional Medical Center

d/bfa Evanston Regional Hospital

d/b/a Fallbrook Hospital

d/b/a Fannin Regional Hospital
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Farmington Missouri Hospital Company, LLC
Florence ASC Management, LLC

Foley Ctinic Corp.

Foley Home Health Corporation

Foley Hospital Corporation

Forrcst City Arkansas Hospital Company, LLC
Forrest City Clinic Company, LL.C

Forrest City Hospital Corporation

Fort Paync Clinic Corp.

Fort Payne Home Care Corporation

Fort Payne Hospital Corporation

Fort Payne RHC Corp.

Fort Wayne Cardiac Center, LLC#

Fort Wayne Surgery Center, LLC*
Frankfort Health Partner, Inc.

Franklin Clinic Corp.

Franklin Hospital Corporation

Gadsden Regional Medical Center, LLC
Gadsden Regional Primary Care, LLC
Galesburg Home Care Corporation
Galesburg Hospital Corporation

Galesburg In-Home Assistance, lnc,
Garland Managed Care Organization, Inc.
Gateway Malpractice Assistance Fund, Inc,
Gateway Mecdical Services, Inc.

GCMC, LLC

GH Texas, LLC

GHC Hospital, LLC

Good Hope Hcalth System, LLC

Granbury Hospital Corporation

Granbury Texas Hospital Investinent Corporation

Granite City Clinic Corp.
Granite City Hospital Corporation

Granite City [1linois Hospital Company, LLC

Granitc City Orthopedic Physicians Company, LLC

d/bfa Mineral Arca Regional Medical Center

d/bfa South Baldwin Regional Medical Center
d/b/a Forrest City Mcdical Center

d/b/a DeKalb Regional Medical Center

d/b/a Southampton Mcmorial Hospital

d/b/a Gadsden Regional Medical Center

d/b/a Galesburg Cottage Hospital

d/b/a Lake Granbury Medical Center

d/b/a Gatcway Regional Medical Center
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Granite City Physicians Corp.

GRB Real Estate, LLC

Greenbrier Valley Anesthesia, LLC
Greenbricr Valley Emergency Physicians, LLC
Greenbricr VMC, LLC

Greenville Clinic Corp.

Grecnville Hospital Corporation

GRMC Holdings, LLC

Gulf Coast Hospital, L.P.

Gulf Coast Medical Center, LLC

Hallmark Healthcare Company, LLC

Harmis Managed Scrvices, Inc.

Harris Medical Clinics, Inc.

Hanselle Physicians, Inc.

Hattiesburg ASC-GP, LLC

Haven Clinton Mecdical Associates, LLC
HDP DcQueen, LLC

HDP Woodland Heights, L.P.

HDP Woodland Property, LLC

HDPWH, LLC

Healdsburg of Califomia, LLC

Healtheare of Forsyth County, Inc.
Healthsouth/Woodiands Surgery Center of Cullman, LLC#
HealthTrust Purchasing Group, L.P.#
Hecalthwest Holdings, Inc.

Heartland Malpractice Assistance Fund, Inc.
Hcartland Regional Health System, LLC
Heariland Rurat Healthcare, LLC

Heck, Mouming, Smith & Bames Partnership#
Hefner Pointc Medical Associates, LLC#
HEH Corporation

Hidden Valley Mcdical Center, Ine.
Highland Health Systems, Inc.

HIH, LLC

d/b/a Greenbrier Vallcy Medical Center

dfb/a L. V. Stabler Memorial Hospital
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Hiil Regional Clinic Corp.

Hill Regional Medical Group
Hobbs Medeo, LLC

Hobbs Physician Practice, LLC
Hood Medical Group

Hood Medical Services, Inc.

Hospital of Barstow, Inc. d/b/a Barstow Community Hospital

Hospital of Beaumont, LLC

Hospital of Fulton, Inc. d/b/a Parkway Regional Hospital
Hospital of Louisa, Inc. d/b/a Three Rivers Medical Center
THospital of Morristown, Inc. d/b/a Lakeway Regional Hospital
Hot Springs National Park Hospital Holdings, LLC* d/b/a National Park Medical Center

Heot Springs Outpatient Surgery Center, G.P.#

HTI1 Tucson Rechabilitation, Inc.

Humble Texas Home Care Corporation

Huntington Associates

Huntington Beach Amdeco, LLC

Imaging Diagnostic Center Partnership#

INACTCO, Inc.

In-Home Assistance, L.L.C.

In-Home Medical Equipment Supplics and Scrvices, Inc.

Innovative Recoveries, LLC

IOM Health System, L.P. d/b/a Lutheran Hospital of Indiana
IRHC, LLC
Jackson Hospital Corporation d/b/a Kentucky River Medical Center

Jackson Hospital Corporation

Jacksen Physician Corp.

Jackson, Tennessce Hospital Company, LLC d/b/a Regional Hospital of Jackson
Jacksonville Medical Professional Services, LLC

Jennersville Regional Hospital Malpractice Assistance Fund, Inc.

Jonesboro Real Property, LLC

Jourdanton Hospital Corporation d/b/a South Texas Regional Medical Center
Kay County Clinic Company, LLC

Kay County Hospital Corporation
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Kay County Oklahoma Hospital Company, LLC
Kensingcare, LLC

Kentucky River Physician Corporation

King's Daughtcrs Malpractice Assistance Fund, Inc.
Kirksville Academic Medicine, LLC

Kirksville Clinic Corp.

Kirksville Hospital Company, LLC

Kirksville Missouri Hospital Company, LLC*
Knox Clinic Corp.

Lakc Area Physician Services, LLC

Lakc Area Surgicare, A Partnership in Commendam*
Lake Wales Clinic Corp.

Lake Wales Hospital Corporation®

Lakc Wales Hospital Investment Corporation*
Lakcway Hospital Corporation

Lancaster Clinic Corp.

Lancaster Hospital Corperation

Lancaster Imaging Center, LLC*

Laredo Hospital, L.P.

Laredo Texas Home Care Scrvices Company, L.P.
Laredo Texas Hospital Company, L.P.*

Las Cruces ASC-GP, LLC

Las Cruces Medical Center, LLC

Las Cruces Physician Services, LLC

Las Cruces Surgery Center, L.P.*

Lea Regional Hospital, LL.C

Leesville Diagnostic Center, L.P.*

Leesville Surgery Center, LLC*

Lexington Clinic Corp.

Lexington Hospital Corporation

Lindenhurst lllinois Hospital Company, LLC
Lithotripsy Providers of Alabama, LLC#

Lock Hawven Clinic Company, LLC

Lock Haven Medical Professionals, P.C.

Logan Hospital Comoration

d/b/a Ponca City Medical Center

d/b/a Northeast Regional Medical Center

d/b/a Lake Wales Medical Center

d/b/a Springs Mcmorial Hospital

d/b/a Laredo Medical Center

d/b/a Moumain View Regional Medical Center

d/b/a Lea Regional Medical Center

d/b/a Henderson County Community Hospital
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Logan, West Virginia Hospital Company, LLC

Longview Mcdical Center, L.P.* d/b/a Longview Regional Medical Center
Longvicw Merger, LLC

LRH, LLC

LS Psychiatric, LLC

Lutheran Health Network CBO, LLC
Lutheran Health Network of Indiana, LLC
Lutheran Heart Alliance, LLC#

Lutheran Medicat Officc Park, Phase 114
Lutheran Musculoskeletal Center, LLC
Lutheran/TRMA Network, LLC#

Macon Healthcare, LLC#

Madison Clinic Corp.

Madison Hospital, LLC

Malulani Health and Medical Center, LLC

Mation Hospital Corporation d/b/a Heartland Regional Mcdical Center
Marlboro Clinic Corp.

Martin Clinic Corp.

Martin Hospital Corporation d/b/a Voluntecr Community Hospital
Mary Black Health System LLC* d/bfa Mary Black Memorial Hospital

Mary Black Medical Office Building Limited Partnership*
Mary Black MOB II, L.P.*

Mary Black Physician Serviees, LLC

Mary Black Physicians Group, LLC

Massillon Community Health System, LLC*

Massillon Healih System, LLC

Mat-Su Regional ASC GP, LLC

Mat-Su Regional Surgery Center, L.P.

Mat-Su Valley §l, LLC*

Mat-Su Valley 11[, LLC*

Mat-Su Vallcy Medical Center, LLC* d/b/a Mat-Su Regional Medical Center
MCI Panhandle Surgical, L.P.

McKenzie Clinic Corp.

McKenzie Hospital Company, LLC d/b/a McKenzie Repional Hospital
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McKenzie Physician Services, LLC

McKenzie Tennessec Hospital Company, LLC
McKenzic-Willamette Regional Medical Center
Associates, LLC*

McNairy Clinic Corp.

McNairy Hospitnl Corporation

MCSA, LLC#

Medical Center at Terrcll, LLC

Medical Center of Brownwood, LLC
Medical Center of Sherman, LLC

Medical Diagnostic Center Associates, LP#
Medical Holdings, Inc.

Medical Park Hospital, LLC

Medical Park MSO, LLC
MEDSTAT,LLC

Memorial Hospital of Salem Malpractice
Assistance Fund, Inc.

Memorial Hospital, LLC

Memorial Management, Inc.

Mesa View Physical Rehabilitation, LLC#
Mesa View PT, LLC

MHS Ambulatory Surgery Center, Inc,
Mid-America Health Partners, Inc.#
Mid-Plains, LLC

Mincral Area Pharmacy and Durable Medical
Equipment, LLC

Minot Health Services, Inc.

Mission Bay Mcmeorial Hospital, LLC
Missouri Healthserv, LLC

MMC of Nevada, LLC

Moberly Hospital Company, LLC

Moberly Hospital Company, LLC

Moberly Medical Clinics, Inc.

Moberly Physicians Corp.

Mohave Imaging Center, LLC
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d/bla McNairy Regional Hospital

d/b/a Mesa View Regional Hospital
d/b/a Moberly Regional Medical Center




Morristown Clinic Corp.

Morristown Professional Centers, Inc.
Morristown Surgery Center, LLC
MWMC Holdings, LL.C*

National Healthcarc of Cleveland, Inc.
National Healthcare of Cullman, Inc.
National Healthcare of Decatur, Inc.
National Healthcare of England Arkansas, Inc,
National Hcalthcare of Hartselle, Inc.
National Hcalthcare of Holmes County, Inc.
National Mcalthcare of Leesville, Inc.
National Healthcare of Mt, Vemon, Inc,
Mational Healthcare of Newport, Inc.
National Park Physician Services, LLC
National Park Real Property, LLC*
Navarro Hospital, L.P,

Navarro Regional, LLC

NC-CSH, Inc.

NC-DSH, Inc.

NeuroSpine-Pain Surgery Center, LLC#
NHCI of Hillsboro, Inc.

North Anaheim Surgicare, LLC

North Okaloosa Clinic Corp.

North Okaloosa Home Health Corp.
North Okaloosa Medical Corp.*

North Okaloosa Surgery Venture Corp.
Northampton Clinic Company, LLC
Northampton Home Care, LLC
Northampton Hospital Company, LLC
Northampton Hospital Company, LLLC
Northampton Physician Scrvices Corp.
Northcast Medical Center, L.P.
Northwest Allied Physicians, LLC

Northwest Arkansas Employces, LLC
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d/b/a SkyRidge Medical Center
d/b/a Woodland Medical Center
d/b/a Parkway Medical Center
d/b/a Hartsclle Mcdical Center
d/b/a Byrd Regional Hospital

d/b/a Crossroads Community Hospital

d/b/a Harris Hospital

d/b/a Navarro Regional Hospital

d/b/a Hill Regional Hospital

d/b/a Easton Hospital




Northwest Arkansas Hospitals, LLC* d/bla Northwest Medical Center -- Bentonville; Northwest Medical
Center -- Springdale; Willow Creck Women's Hospital

Northwest Benton County Physician Services, LLC
Northwest Hospital, LLC d/b/a Northwest Mcdical Center
Norhwest [ndiana Health System, LLC*

Northwest Marana Hospital, LLC

Northwest Medical Center CT/MRI at Marana, LLC#
Northwest Physicians, LLC

Northwest Rancho Vistoso [maging Services, LLC
Northwest Tucson ASC-GP, LLC

Northwest Tucson Surgery Center, L.P.*

NOV Holdings, LLC

Novasys Health Nctwork, L.L.C.#

NPMC, Homc Heaith, LLC

NPMC, LLC

NRH, LL.C

Oak Hill Clinic Comp.

Oak Hill Hospital Corporation d/b/a Platcau Medical Center
Qdessa, LLC

Ohio Sleep Disorders Centers, LLC#

Oklahoma City ASC-GP, LLC

Oklahoma City Surgery Center, L.P.

Olive Branch Clinic Corp.

Qlive Branch Hospital, Inc.

OPRMC, LLC

Oregon Healtheorp, LLC

Oro Valley Hospital, LLC d/b/a Northwest Medical Center
Pacific East Division Qffice, L.P.

Pacific Group ASC Division, Inec.

Pacific Physicians Services, LLC

Pacific West Division Qffice, LLC

Pain Management Join Venture, L.L.P.#

Palm Drive Hospital, L.P,

Palm Drivc Medical Center, LLC

Palmer-Wasilla Health System, LLC




Palmetto Women's Care, LLC

Pampa Hospital, L.P.

Pampa Medical Center, LLC
Panhandlc Mcdical Center, LLC
Panhandlc Property, LLC

Panhandle Surgical Hospital, L.P.
Panhandle, LLC

Parkway Medical Clinic, [nc.

Parkway Regional Mcdical Clinie, Inc.
Payson Healthcarc Management, Ine.
Payson Hospital Corporation

PDMC, LLC

Pecos Valley of New Mexico, LLC
Peerless Healthcare, LLC
Pennsylvania Hospital Company, LLC
Pennsylvania Mcdical Professionals, P.C,
Pctersburg Clinic Company, LLC
Petersburg Hospital Company, LLC
Phillips & Coker OB-GYN, LLC
Phillips Clinic Corp.

Phillips Hospital Corporation

Phoenix Amdeco, LLC

Phoenix Surgical, LLC

Phoenixville Clinic Company, LLC

Phoenixville Hospital Company, LLC

Phoenixville Hospital Malpractice Assistance Fund, Inc,

Physician Practice Support, Inc.

Physicians and Surgeons Hospital of Alice, L.I".
Physicians' Surgery Center of Florence, LLC
Phys-Med, LLC

Piney Woods Healthcare System, L.P.*
Plymouth Hospital Corporation

Polk Mecdical Scrvices, Inc,

Ponca City Home Care Scrvices, Inc.

d/b/a Payson Regional Medical Center

d/bfa Southside Regional Medical Center

d/bfa Helena Regional Medical Center

d/b/a Phoenixville Hospital

d/b/a Woodland Heights Medical Center




Porter Health Services, LLC

Portcr Hospitat, LLC*

Porter Physician Services, LLC
Pottstown Clinic Company, LLC
Pottstown Hospital Company, LLC
Pottstown Hospital Corporation

Pottstown Imaging Company, LLC

Pottstown Memorial Malpractice Assistance Fund, Inc.

PremierCare of Arkansas, LLC#
PremicrCare Super PHO, LLC
Prcmiere Care Hospital, LLC
Primary Medical, LLC

Procure Solutions, LLC
Professional Account Services Inc.
Psychiatric Services of Paradise Valley, LLC
QHQG Georgia Holdings, Inc.
QHG Georgia, L.P.

QHG of Barberton, Inc.

QHG of Bluffton Company, LLC
QMG of Clinton County, Inc.
QHG of Enterprise, Inc.

QHG of Forrest County, Inc.

QMG of Fort Waync Company, LLC
QHG of Hattiesburg, Inc.

QHG of Jacksonville, Inc.

QHG of Kenmare, Inc.

QHG of Lake City, Inc.

QHG of Massillon, Inc,

QHG of Minot, Inc,

QHG of Ohio, Inc.

QHG of South Carolina, [nc.
QHG of Spartanburg, Inc.

QHG of Springdale, Inc.

QHG of Texas, Inc.
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d/bfa Porter Hospital

d/bfa Pottstown Memonal Mcdical Center

d/bfa Medical Center Enterprise

d/Mm/a Jacksonvilic Medical Center

dfbfa Carolinas Hospital System




QHG of Warsaw Company, LLC

QHR [nternational, LLC

Quorum ELF, Inc.

Quorum Health Resources, LLC

Quorum Health Services, Inc.

Red Bud Clinic Corp.

Red Bud Hospital Corporation

Red Bud Iltinois Hospital Company, LLC d/b/a Red Bud Regional Hospital
Redimed DeKalb, LLC#

Regional Cancer Treatment Center, LP#

Regional Hospital of Longview, LLC

Rehab Hospital of Fort Wayne General

Partnership

River Region Mcdical Corporation

River to River Heart Group, LLC

River West Home Care, LLC

Riversidec MSO, LLCH

Roswell Clinic Corp.

Roswell Community Hospital Investment Corporation

Roswell Hospital Corporation d/b/a Eastern New Mcxico Medical Center
Russell County Clinic Corp.

Russell County Medical Center, Inc.

Russellville Holdings, LLC d/b/a St. Mary's Regional Medical Center
Ruston Clinic Company, LLC

Ruston Hospital Corporation

Ruston Louisiana Hospital Company, LLC d/b/a Northern Louisiana Medical Center
SACMC, L1LC

Salem Clinic Comp.

Salem Hospital Corporation d/b/a The Memorial Hospital of Salem County

Salem Medical Professionals, P.C.

Samaritan Surgicenters of Arizona I, LLC

San Angelo Ambulatory Surgery Center, Ltd.#

San Angelo Community Medical Center, LLC

San Angelo Hospital, L.P. d/b/a San Angelo Community Medical Center

San Angelo Medical, LLC
140




San Diego Hospital, L.P.

San Leandro, LLC

San Leandro Hospital, L.P.

San Leandro Medical Center, LLC

San Leandro Surgery Center, Ltd.#

San Migucl Clinic Corp.

San Miguel Hospital Corporation

Scenic Managed Scrvices, Inc.
Schuylkill Intemal Medicine Associates, LLC
SDH, LLC

Scarcy Heldings, LLC

Scbastopel, LLC

Scnior Circle Association (not-for-profit}
Shelbyville Clinic Corp.

Shelbyvillc Hospital Corporation
Sherman Hospital, L.P.

Sherman Medical Center, LLC

Silsbec Doctors Hospital, L.,

Silsbee Mcedical Center, LLC

Silsbee Tcxas, LLC

Sitver Creck MRI, LLC*

SkyRidge Clinical Associates, LLC
SLH, LLC

SMMC Medical Group

Software Sales Corp.

South Alabama Managed Care Contracting, Inc.

South Alabama Medical Management Services, Inc.

South Alabama Physician Scrvices, Inc.
South Arkansas Clinic, LLC

South Arkansas Physician Services, LLC#
South Tulsa Medical Group, LLC
SouthCrest Anesthesia Group, LLC
SouthCrest Medical Group, LLC
SouthCrest Surgery Center, L.P.*
SouthCrest, L.L.C.
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d/b/a Alia Vista Regional Hospital

d/b/a Bedford County Medical Center

d/b/a SouthCrest Hospital




Southeast Alabama Matemity Center, LLC#

Southern Chester County Medical Building 1¥#
Southem Chester County Medical Building [1#
Southern Illinois Medical Care Associates, LLC
Southcrn Texas Medical Center, LLC

Sparta Hospital Corporation d/b/a White County Community Hospital
Spokane Valley Washington Hospital Company, LLC
Spokane Washington Hospital Company, LLC
Springdale/Bentonville ASC-GP, LLC
Springdale/Bentonville Surgery Center, L.P.*
Sprocket Medical Managcment, LLC

St. Joseph Health System, LLC d/b/a St. Joscph Health System
St. Joscph Medical Group, Inc.

St. Mary's Physician Services, LLC

St. Mary's Real Property, L1.C

Summerlin Hospital Medical Center, LLCH#

Summit Surgical Suites, LLC#

Sunbury Clinic Company, LL.C

Sunbury Hospital Company, LLC* d/b/a Sunbury Community Hospital
Surgical Center of Amarillo, LLC

Surgical Center of Carlsbad, L1.C

Surgicare of Independence, Inc.

Surgicare of San Leandro, Inc.

Surgicare of Sherman, Inc.

Surgicarc of Southeast Texas I, LLC

Surgicare of Victoria, Inc.

Surgicare of Victoria, Lid.

Surgicare Qutpaticnt Center of Lake Charles, Inc.
Surpicenter of Johnson County, Inc.

Surgicenters of America, Inc.

TAC-SPC, Ltd.

Tennyson Holdings, LLC

Terrell Hospital, L.P.

Terrell Medical Center, LLC

The Intensive Resouree Group, LLC
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The Surgery Center of Salem County, L.L.C.*

The Vicksburg Clinic, LLC

Three Rivers Mcdical Clinics, Inc.

Timberland Medical Group

Toocle Clinic Corp.

Tooelc Hospital Corporation

Triad Corporate Services, Limited Partnership
Triad CSGP, LLC

Triad CSLP, LLC

Triad DeQueen Regional Mcdical Center, LLC
Triad Healthcare Corporation

Triad Healthcare System of Phocnix, L.P.
Triad Holdings 111, LLC

Triad Holdings IV, LLC

Triad Holdings V, LLC

Triad Holdings V1, Inc.

Triad Indiana Heldings, LLC

Triad Nevada Holdings, LLC

Triad of Alaban{a, LLC

Triad of Arizona (L.P.), Inc.

Triad of Oregon, LLC

Triad of Pheenix, Inc,

Triad RC, Inc.

Triad Texas, LLC

Triad-Arizona I, Inc.

Triad-ARMC, L1L.C

Triad-Denton Hospital GP, LLC

Triad-Denton Hospital, L.P.

Triad-E! Dorado, Inc.

Triad-Medical Center at Terrell Subsidiary, LLC
Triad-Medical Center of Sherman Subsidiary, LLC
Triad-Navarro Regional Hospital Subsidiary, LLC
Triad-South Tulsa Hospital Company, Inc.
Triad-Willow Creek, LLC

Ti-[rish, Inc.

d/b/a Mountain West Medical Center

d/b/a Flowers Hospital




Tr-Shell 37 LLC

Tri-World, LLC

TROSCO, LLC

Troy Hospital Corporation

Trufor Pharmacy, LLC

TTHR Limited Parincrship® d/b/a Presbyterian Hospital of Denton
Tucson Rehabilitation, LLC

Tuscora Park Medical Specialists, LLC

Valley Health System, LLC#

Vanderbilt-Gateway Cancer Center, G.P#

VFARC,LLC

VHC Holdings, LLC

VHC Medical, LLC

Vicksburg Healthcare, LLC dib/a River Region Medical Center
Vicksburg Surgical Center, LLC

Victoria Functional Asscssment & Restoration Ltd.

Victona Hospital, LLC

Victoria of Texas, L.P, d/b/a DeTar Hospital Navarro; DeTar Hospital North
Villagc Medical Center Associates, LLC

Virginia Hospital Company, LLC

VMF Medical, LLC

Wagoner Community Hospital, LLC

WAMC, LLC

Warsaw Heaith System, LLC* d/bfa Kosciuske Community Hospital
Washingten Clinic Corp.

Washington Hospital Corporation

Washington Physician Corp.

Watsanville Hospital Corporation dib/a Watsonville Community Hospital
Waukegan Clinic Corp,

Waukegan Hospice Corp.

Waukegan Hospital Corporation

Waukegan Illinois Hospital Company, LLC d/b/a Vista Medical Center East; Vista Medical Center West
Weatherford Hospital Corporation

Weatherford Texas Hospital Company, LLC d/b/a Weatherford Regional Mcdical Center
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Webb Hospital Corporation
Webb Hospital Holdings, LLC
‘ Wesley Health System, LLC d/bfa Wesley Medical Center
Wesley HealthTrust, Inc.
Wesley Physician Services, LLC
West Anaheim Hospital, L.P.
Wesi Anaheim Mcdical Center, LLC
‘ West Anoheim, LLC
West Grove Clinic Company, LLC
‘ West Grove Homc Care, LLC
West Grove Hospital Company, LI1.C d/b/a Jennersvillc Regional Hospital
West Grove Hospital Company, LLC
‘ West Virginia MS, LLC
Western Arizona Regional Home Heaith and
Hospice, Inc.
Western [1linois Kidney Center, L.L.C.#
Wharton Medco, LLC
i Whitc County Physician Scrvices, Inc.
WHMC, LLC
Wichita Falls Texas Home Care Corporation
Wichita Falls Tcxas Private Duty Corporation
Willamette Community Medical Group, LLC
Willamette Valley Clinics, LLC
Willametic Valley Mcdical Center, LLC d/bfa Willamette Valley Medical Centcr
Williamston Clinic Corp.
Williamston Hospital Comporation d/b/a Martin General Hospital
WM Medical, LLC
Women & Children's Hospital, LLC d/b/a Women & Children's Hospital
Women's Health Carc Associates of
Phocnixville, LLC
Woodland Heights Medical Center, LLC

Woaodward Clinic Company, LLC

Woodward Health System, LLC d/b/a Woodward Hospital
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Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement No. 333-117697 on Form 5-3 and in Registration Statement Nos.
333-100349, 333-61614, 33344870, 333-107810, 333-121282, 333-121283 and 333-144525 on Form S-8 of our reports datcd February 28, 2008,
(which reports express an unqualified opinion and include an explanatory paragraph referring to the Company adopting the fair value recognition
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004), Share Based Payment cifective January 1, 2006} relating 1o the
consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule of Community Health Systems, Inc., and the effectivencss of Community Health
Systems, [ne.'s internal control over financial reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Community Health Systems, Inc. for the
ycar ended December 31, 2007,

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Nashville, Tcnnessee
February 28, 2008




Exhibit 31.1

I, Wayne T. Smith, ccrify that:
1. 1 have revicwed this annual report on Form 10-X of Community Health Systems, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to statc a materinl fact nceessary
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such suatements were made, not misleading with respect to the period
cavered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly prescnt in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual

rcport;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and 1 arc responsible for cstablishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and intermal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 132-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and we have:

1) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or cawscd such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supcrvision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is being preparcd;

b} designed such internal controls over fimancial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the prepatation of financial statements for
extcrnal purposes in accordance with generally accopted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the cffectiveness of the regisirant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presentcd in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedurcs, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such cvaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial repotting that occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quartcr (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors:

a) all significant deficicncies and matcrial weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not matcrial, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's
intcrnal control over financial reporting.

/s/ Wayne T. Smith
Wayne T. Smith  Chairman of the Board, President  and Chief Exccutive

Officer

Date: February 28, 2008




Exhibit 31.2
[, W, Larry Cash, certify that:

1. [ have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Community Health Systems, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of 2 material fact or omit to slate a matcrial fact necessary
to make the statemnents made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not mislcading with rcspect to the period

covercd by this annual report;

3. Bascd on my knowlcdge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual repott, fairly present in all
material respects the financiel condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annnal

report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officcr and | are responsible for estoblishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(c)} and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disciosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and proccdures to be designed under our
supcrvision, to ensurc that material information relating to the registrant, including its cousolidatcd subsidiaries, is madc known to us by others
within those entitics, particularly during the peried in which this annual report is being prepared;

' b) designed such internal controls over financial reporting, or caused such intcrnal eontrol over financial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and thc preparation of financial statements for
external pumposces in accordance with gencrally aceepted accounting principles;

¢} cvaluated the effectiveness of the Tegistrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covercd by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affcet, the registrant's intcral control over financial reporting; and

5. The registramt's other certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting,
1o the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors:

2) all significant dcficiencies and material weaknesscs in the design or opcration of internal control over fimancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ W. Lamry Cash
W. Lary Cash  Executive Vice President,  Chicf Financial Officer

and Director

Date: February 28, 2008




Exhibit Number 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT
TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Community Health Systems, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K. for the period ending
December 31, 2007, as filed with the Securitics and Exchange Commission on the date hereof {the "Report™), I, Wayne T. Smith, Chairman of the
Board, President and Chicf Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant ta 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of thc Sceurities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
the Company.

/s/ Wayne T. Smith

Wayne T. Smith

Chairman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer

Fcbruary 28, 2008




Exhibit Number 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.8.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT
TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Community Health Systems, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K for the period ending
December 31, 2007, as filed with the Securitics and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report™), 1, W. Larry Cash, Exccutive Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley

Act of 2002, that;
(1) The Report fully complies with the requircments of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and rcsuits of operations of
thc Company,

/s/ W. Larry Cash
. W. Larry Cash
l Exccutive Vice President, Chief Financial
Officer and Director

Fcbruary 28, 2008




